
Agenda 08-28-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 2 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

August 28, 2025 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on August 28, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
22 Charter Oaks Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review of a 704 square foot addition to the existing 
garage. 

 
1 Oak Manor Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 96 square foot addition off the rear of existing 
home.  

 
20 Winding Road 

Applicant is requesting design review of a 500 square foot second story addition. 
 
27 Trowbridge Trail 

Applicant is requesting design review of a 60 square foot front porch. 
 
27 North Country Club Drive 

Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 924 square foot addition off 
the rear of the home. 

 
136 South Main Street 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 494 square foot addition off the rear of 
existing home.  
 

CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
3419 Clover Street 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 
185-196, to construct a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated 
Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS:  
 
526 Mendon Road  

Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square foot, one-
story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square foot, two-story, single-
family home on the property. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 

 
 



Agenda 08-28-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 2 of 2 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
820 Linden Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 36.8 square foot sign for MKS. 
 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
100 Hahnemann Trail – Pittsford Highlands 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 1,660 square foot Renovation to existing first-
floor space in the Laurelwood assisted living wing. 

 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 

Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design 
material. 

 
 
 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, September 11, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 081425 
 

 

                         DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

AUGUST 14, 2025 
 
Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, August 14, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Bonnie Salem, John Mitchell, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman 
 
ABSENT: Dirk Schneider, Dave Wigg, Jim Vekasy 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Erik Smegelsky, Building Inspector and Code Enforcement Officer; Anna Piazza, Building 
Department Assistant; Robert Koegel, Town Attorney; Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, Zoning, and 
Development; Cathy Koshykar, Town Board Liaison 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 14 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Board Member Mitchell called the meeting to order 
at 6:00PM.          
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem made note of Chairman Schneider’s email correspondence sent to the Board regarding 
Oak Hill’s response to potential landmark designation. She stated that while Oak Hill is not interested at this 
time, it would be a good idea to reach back out and revisit the topic in the future. 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
93 Kilbourn Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 1,170 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. 

Larry Giangreco, of 93 Kilbourn Rd, introduced the application. Mr. Giangreco is requesting design review for 
an approximately 1,170 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. He stated his intent to make the back of 
the house proportional on the left and right side. Board Member Salem clarified that the home’s existing 
footprint is “U-shaped” and will be “L-shaped” after the addition. Mr. Giangreco stated that all siding, colors, 
and materials will match the existing home. Board Member Mitchell asked the applicant to install a window on 
the left side of the addition in either the utility room or master bedroom and the applicant confirmed.  

Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for an approximately 1,170 square-foot addition 
off the rear of the home with the condition that a window be added on the left side of the addition in the utility 
room or master bedroom. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
4401 East Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a front porch renovation. 

Carl Bothner and Claire Cesna, of 4401 East Avenue, introduced the application. The applicant is requesting 
design review for a front porch renovation to their recently purchased home. The front roof of the home is 
sagging down into the front porch area and the applicant is proposing to repair the roof and increase the 
curvature of the porch line, creating a tighter arch. The arches will be re-shaped to match the side arch. 



DRAFT MINUTES 081425 
 

 

Additionally, the applicant would like to change the color of the roof from bright white to cream, with dark-brown 
shingles. Board Member Salem discussed this home being on the inventory for historic designation.   

Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the application for a front porch renovation, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  

RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: NEW HOMES 
 
4 Bellingham Creek 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,228 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Chris Pagan, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Pagan is requesting design 
review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,228 square-feet that is located in 
the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. He stated that the home will have primarily horizontal siding with accent 
panels and made note of the first floor bumpouts with mild roof accents. Board Member Salem asked the 
applicant to submit pictures of the houses being built on that street as they build them to ensure they are 
compatible. The applicant confirmed.  
 
Board Member Salem motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home approximately 3,228 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
5 Bellingham Creek 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,337 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. 
 
Matt Winseman, of Spall Homes/Spall Realtors Corp, introduced the application. Mr. Winseman is requesting 
design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,337 square-feet that is 
located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision. Mr. Winseman stated that he will bring elevations of each house 
that has been submitted/approved on that street at the next DRHPB meeting. He stated that the home will 
have primarily horizontal siding with stone accent panels and noted the walk-out basement off the rear of the 
home. 
 
Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home approximately 3,337 square-feet that is located in the Coventry Ridge Subdivision, as submitted. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed.  
 
78 East Park Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 
3,900 square-feet. 
 
John McKinnon, of McKinnon Construction, introduced the application. Mr. McKinnon is requesting design 
review for the construction of a two-story single-family home approximately 3,900 square-feet. He stated that 
the home will have board and batten siding, a metal roof, and a two-story garage. Additionally, the home will 
have dormers on the front facade and a stone chimney. Mr. McKinnon discussed the property currently being a 
double-lot and stated that as it is a low property, he will fill in the grading. 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 081425 
 

 

Board Member Cristman motioned to approve the application for the construction of a two-story single-family 
home approximately 3,900 square-feet, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Mitchell. 
Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
DEMOLITION APPLICATIONS: 
 
526 Mendon Road 
Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family 
home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. This 
property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN). 
 
James Fahy, of James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C., introduced the application. 
Mr. Fahy is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 2,805 square-foot, one-story, single-family 
home, with the intent to build a 12,231 square-foot, two-story, single-family home on the property. Mr. Fahy 
stated he is seeking a discretionary exemption for the demolition and the approval to go forward. He stated that 
the existing single-family residence and accessory structures proposed for demolition are not believed to have 
any architectural significance and highlighted the poor condition of the existing storage shed and barn. Mr. 
Fahy stated that the proposed home is a European Manor-Style home with garages north and south of the 
main structure. The exterior will be all stone and stucco material. Mr. Fahy stated that the project will need to 
go to the Zoning Board for two variances: (1) for the building footprint, and (2) for the fence height for the entry 
gate.  

Mark Bayer, of Bayer Landscape Architecture, discussed the uniqueness of property. He stated that the size of 
the property is 5 acres long and noted that it is adjacent to Thornell Farm Park. Mr. Bayer stated that there are 
no immediate residential neighbors near the property and compared it to an island.  

Board Member Salem agreed with the applicant that the existing home built in 1960 holds no historic 
significance, however she does not agree that this property is an island. She pointed out that 540 Mendon 
Road is to the right of the property and is roughly half the size of the lot. Board Member Salem stated that 
there is also a neighborhood nearby filled with very modest homes that should be taken into consideration. She 
also has concerns about the proposed size of the home as it is much larger than the approved square footage 
for the size of the lot. Board Member Salem stated that she is against the short-process for the demolition and 
reasoned that the people who will see the home everyday should be involved and able to attend the public 
hearing. Additionally, she has concerns about the size of the proposed building as it is significantly different 
from the nearby homes. Board Member Cristman stated that she agrees with Board Member Salem that this 
application should go through the more extensive demolition process due to the size of the project. The Board 
asked the applicant to clarify the square footage of the proposed home and the applicant replied that it will be 
12,231 square-feet. 

Board Member Salem motioned to hold this application for a full demolition process with a public hearing, 
seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. All ayes. 

COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 15 square-foot sign for Cinnaholic at Pittsford Plaza. 
 
Connor Ewing, of Elevated Sign Solutions, introduced the application. Mr. Ewing is requesting design review 
for a 15 square-foot sign for Cinnaholic at Pittsford Plaza.  
 



DRAFT MINUTES 081425 
 

 

Board Member Mitchell motioned to approve the application for a 15 square-foot sign for Cinnaholic at Pittsford 
Plaza, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, 
the application was approved, none opposed.  
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 
Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design material, and confirm the 
overall Northeast corner of the building height. 
 
Anthony Daniele, of 2815 Clover LLC  (300 Tobey Village Road), re-introduced the application. Mr. Daniele is 
requesting review of design changes to date, the current design material, and to confirm the overall Northeast 
corner of the building height. Mr. Daniele discussed the July 10th DRHPB meeting and stated that most 
members felt that concept 10A did a good job at addressing some of the Board’s major concerns. In response, 
he brought the concept to his design team to continue it around the rest of the building. He discussed breaking 
up the facade into different sections, breaking up the roofline, and breaking up eavelines with the introduction 
of mansard roofs in relation to concept 10A.  
 
Regarding page 04A of the submission packet, Mr. Daniele discussed the east elevation and highlighted the 
introduction of more stone into the facade to incorporate more quality and quantity of natural finishes. He 
stated that 04A has two different types of stone facades as well as mansard roofs on the east facade and in 
some spots on the west facade. There are also some mansard features in the courtyard. Mr. Daniele stated 
that pages 04A, 04B, and 04C are showing how different colors would look. He stated that pages 04E and 04F 
are showing the courtyard and made note of the mansard features seen in the north courtyard on page 04F. 

Mr. Daniele discussed the proposed balconies and stated that there are three types: Juliet balconies, fully 
recessed balconies, and semi-recessed balconies. He explained that the idea behind having three different 
types of balconies is to break up the vertical repetitiveness. Mr. Daniele stated that 04G is the redesign with 
some landscape features incorporated, and page 05 includes data on heights. Pages 06A and 06B showcase 
the amount of stone used, offer a closer view of the recessed balconies, and highlight areas protruded and 
recessed. Page 07 displays the proposed roofs which include both mansard features as well as some flat roof 
features.  

Mr. Daniele asked for the Board’s feedback on the presented elevations and stated that he would like to get to 
a point where a majority of the Board wants to vote yes. The project still needs final site plan approval from the 
Planning Board but he believes it is almost there.  

Board Member Salem asked the applicant to walk-through the changes made to the east elevation since the 
July 10th meeting. Dustin Welch, Architect, stated that only minor revisions were made. Mr. Daniele pointed 
out the balcony changes and explained that the Juliet balconies will have steel railings and the vinyl balconies 
will have white railings. Small changes were made to the roofs as well. Doug DeRue, Director of Planning, 
Zoning, and Development, pointed out that the Board has not seen the west elevation before this. Mr. Daniele 
discussed the stormwater management work to remove the ponds and stated that he was able to bring down 
the grading to a 3-1 slope or less to satisfy fire safety codes and bury the parking area. Mr. DeRue confirmed 
to the Board that there will be landscaping by the parking area where the previously proposed pond was.  

Board Member Mitchell stated that he believes the project is moving in alignment with the direction discussed 
at the July 14th meeting and Board Members Salem and Cristman agreed. Board Member Whitbeck still does 
not favor the building because of its large size but agrees that it looks better. 



DRAFT MINUTES 081425 
 

 

Mr. Daniele asked for the Board’s comments on aspects such as colors, rooflines, facades, and any other 
aspects that could be improved before the next meeting. Board Member Salem requested a more isolated and 
enlarged view of the smaller details, such as the railings, to aid in their review.  

Danny Daniele, of of 2815 Clover LLC  (300 Tobey Village Road), asked the Board what stage they believe the 
project is at after tonight’s meeting. Board Member Mitchell replied that the applicant has made progress and is 
accurately developing the project along the lines of concept 10A discussed at the July 10th meeting. He stated 
that there are some minor aspects to work on but none that would have a major impact on the project and 
advised the applicant to continue in this direction. Board Member Cristman also pointed out the small number 
of Board Members in attendance tonight. For the next meeting, Mr. Daniele (Danny) asked if the Board would 
like to see colors incorporated in the renderings or if they would prefer them to be black and white. Board 
Member Mitchell replied that if the applicant believes some color could enhance the elevations, he does not 
have an issue with that, however some areas may be better displayed in black and white. 

MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of July 24, 2025 were approved following a motion by Board Member Whitbeck. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Cristman. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 
 
Board Member Mitchell closed the meeting at 8:05PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
____________________________ 

Anna Piazza 
Building Department Assistant 

 
 

OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 
 
 

http://tonight.mr/


Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000089

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 22 Charter Oaks Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.06-3-51
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Kalb, Adam Christopher
Applicant: RX Remodeling and Construction Inc.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 704 Sq Ft. addition to existing garage.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000102

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 1 Oak Manor Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.11-2-48
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Marcus, Rozanne E
Applicant: Quality Homes of Rochester

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 96 Sq. Ft. addition off the rear of
existing home.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 







d
.
2
.

DRAWINGS:

C COYBR
ATION VIEWS

UNDATION PLAN
M SICTION VI

SYMBOLS KEY:

MARCUS RESIDENCE

WALLTAG

☑  NORTH ARROW
REVISION TAG

DETAIL MARKE NDOW TAG

STRUCT

HAMIH. P

SIGNG

PRAD LO

COX, PANE  EX WABLE SOXL BEARINO

AFTH C, GRADR N
MORTAR ASTMCOTATT

CROUT

ALL CONCNUTS IOGORAO POUIATIONINALLA

THOMAS M. LANEY. PЕ
304  WASHINGTON ST

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585)-319-9032

19737

CATBOO

SLIOCT TO  MOOERATH
NONE TO SELIOHT

KRROR WALL LINI AND ON

TH ROOP BLOP & BAVR EDO

GENERAL NOTES:
THEE PLANS COMPLY WITH 220 NEW YORE STATE RISIDENTIAL BUILDINO & ENEROY

COMPLLANCII METHOD RISCHHCK CHETRСАТ
ITISTHE  RASPONSIBILITY OP THE CONTRACTOR BULDER OR OWNER OP THE BUTILDINO TO NOTIPY
CONTRACTOR TO BE  RESPONSBLE POR COMPLIANCH WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUELNINO
LBCTRICAL/MBCHANICAL/SANTTARY AND ENEROY CONSERVATION COORS STATE AND O

CONTRACTOR TO BE  RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDINO
BUILDINO CODE SHOULD ITBIPPER PROM THE PLANS
CONTRACTOR TO
RBQUTREMENTS

CONTRACTOR SHALL, CONTACT THER DESIGNTOR BEPI CONSTRUCTION POR CA
ONTRACTOR TO IESPONSTILE HOR  CONSTRUCTION MBANS, MOITHODS, TICH

POUNDATION:

ST ON  (ORIGINAL) UNDISTURBED SOO.. ASSUMED MINDMU
PS.P. CONTRACTOR TO BE RE DE  CONDITIONS

ONTRACTOR ASSUC
VE DRA

BASHMGINT WALL WEK
CONCRIETE A

DRADNAC

AGADIST ANY CAD AS PRO  SCLAM

THRSB DRA WINGS HAVI BRN PREPARIED MOR  STRUCTUR
06.2 MINDMUM VENT ARBA. T

SITE WORK:

FRAMING:

LAYOUT SSCREMATIC ON.Y. TRUSS MANUPACTURSOI SHALL BE RIESPO
ACING OF

VERAGB  PROVIDR AL  TMPORARY BRACTN AND SIK

UNDER A2. CONCIALED W

DBSTON INCLUDONO

VIDE ADDITTIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REOKUTRHI
BUILDER ASSUMUS PUL

ARE NOTCHI

BOFTION BACH PEK S

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:(IF USED)

TITLE SHEET
SCALE

T. M. IANEY

DRAWNBY
T. M. LANEY

DATE 7/26/25

3 SEASON ADDITION FOR ROSY MARCUS
C1

1OAK MANOR LANE, PITTSFORD, NY



REAR ELEVATION

WEST ELEVATION

EAST ELEVATION

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304  WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319- 9032

ELEVATION VIEW
1/4" 1

PROVED:

DTE 1/4=1 TMLANEYDATE:
6/18/25

T.M LANEY

SEASON ADDITION FOR ROSY MARCUS
OAK MANOR LN,  PITTSFORD, NY A1









QH

Quality Homes

556 Elmgrove Rd

Rochester, NY 14606

Phone:

Ral

O
A
K 
M
A
N
O
R
 

R
O
) 
L
A
N
E

Project Photos

Marcus, Rozanne

1 Oak Manor Drive

Pittsford, NY 14534

Project #: QH1387

O
A
K 
M
A
N
O
R
 

L
A
N
E

LOTOAK HE DAK MA
BEDRESU

COUNTY OF Mо

T SURVEY

LOT RI OF THE DA MANDR TION
OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY

BILESCHI LAND

O
A
K 
M
A
N
O
RR
L
A
N
E

Page 1 of 2 Thu, Aug 07 2025, 03:57 PM



B
E
T
U
R
N
 

B

M
S
H
A
F
P
Y
e
 

R
G
e
t
o
t
r
r
e

B
E
S
I
D
E
N
T
 

о

T
I
R
A
T
P
L
P
L
Y
W
O
E
R
 

F
L
O
O
T

P
I
N
I
S
H
C
E
i
l
i
n
e
 

W
n
y
н
с
е
л
т

E
l
p
z
t
B
y
G

X
 
W
H
I
H
E
S
L
D

C
O
N
E
C
T
 

T
O 
E
H
S
N

REMOVE
 

V
E
N
D
R
U
F
 

I
N
S
T
H
L
 

8
 S
D
e

Page 2 of 2 Thu. Aug 07 2025, 03:57 PM



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000101

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 20 Winding Road  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.14-1-11
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: The Big Tree NY LLC
Applicant: All Pro Renovation

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review of a 500 Sq Ft. second story addition.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





AAT ACCESSIBLE 

AB ANCHOR 

ACST ACOUSTICAL

ADJ ADJACENT
A.F.F. ABOVE 

ALUM ALUMINUM

ANOD ANODIZED
APPROX APPROXIMATE

APPRVD APPROVED
ARCH ARCHITECT

ASPH ASPHALT

ATT ATTACHED

B. 

BD

BULLETIN 

BOARD
BITUM BITUMINOUS

BLDG BUILDING
BLK BLOCK

BM BEAM

B.O.F. BOTTOM 
B.O.H. BOTTOM 

BRG
BRK BRICK

BSMT BASEMENT

BTM BOTTOM
BTWN BETWEEN

CRPT CARPET

CAB CABINET

CANTLVRD CANTILEVERED
CB CATCH 

C/C

CMNT
CH CONCRETE 

CI
CJ CONTROL 

CLST

CL CENTER 
CLG

CLKG CAULKING
CMU CONCRETE 

CO

COL COLUMN
COMBO COMBINATION

CONC CONCRETE

COND CONDUCTOR
CONN CONNECTION

CONST CONSTRUCTION
CONT CONTINUOUS

CRS COURSES

CS COUNTER 
CT

CTR

D DEEP

DBL DOUBLE
DEPT DEPARTMENT

DF DRINKING 

DIA
DIM DIMENSION

DN DOWN
D.O. DITTO

DR DOOR

DS DOWNSPOUT
DTL DETAIL

DW DRYWALL
DWG DRAWING

DWR DRAWER

EA EACH

EJ EXPANSION 

ELEV
ELEC ELECTRIC

EMER EMERGENCY
ENCL ENCLOSURE

ENT ENTRANCE

EP ELECTRICAL 
EQ

EQUIP EQUIPMENT

ETC ETCETRA
EW EACH 

EXT
EXC EXCAVATE

EXIST EXISTING

EXP EXPANSION
EXPO'D EXPOSED

E.I.F.S. EXTERIOR 
      

FACT FACTORY
FD FLOOR 

FE

FF FINISH 
FIN

FIXT FIXTURE
FL FLOOR

FLASH FLASHING

FLG FLANGE
FLUOR FLUORESCENT

FP FIRE 
FRPW FIRE 

FT

FTG FOOTING
FURR FURRING

GA GAUGE
GALV GALVANIZED

GC GENERAL 
GEN GENERAL

GL GLASS

GR GRADE
GYP GYPSUM

GYP 

BD

GYPSUM 
GWB GYPSUM 

BOARD
G 

G GLUE 

H HIGH

HB HOSE 
HC

HD HEAVY 
HDR

HDWD HARDWOOD

HDWR HARDWARE
HGT HEIGHT

HM HOLLOW 
HORIZ HORIZONTAL

HR HOUR

H&VC HEATING 

HVAC HEATING, 

ABBREVIATIONS:

ABV ABOVE

BD

BEARING

FIRE 

FINISH

FLOOR

FOOT

& N

& S

GLUE & NAIL

& SCREW

HEADER

CONDITONING

CONTRACTOR

CLEAN OUT

CEILING

CAST 

TO CENTER

CEMENT

CENTER 

FINISH 

PANEL

EQUAL

WAY

EXTERIOR

DIAMETER

CERAMIC TILE

CENTER

CLOSET

TILEACOUSTICAL 

ELEVATION

HANDICAPPED

BOLT

FLOORFINISHED 

BOARD

FOOTINGOF 
HEADEROF 

BASIN

HARDENER

LINE

JOINT

IRON

UNITMASONRY 

SINK

FOUNTAIN

JOINT

& INSULATION 

SYSTEM

EXTINGUISHER

DRAIN

PLYWOODPROOFRETARDANT 

CONTRACTOR

BOARDWALL 

BIBB

DUTY

METAL

VENTILATING AIR & 

& VENTILATING 

VS

VP

W WIDE

w/ WITH
WAINS WAINSCOT

WC WALL 

WD WOOD
WF WIDE 

WH
W/O WITHOUT

VENT 

VENT 

WATER 

WP WATERPROOF
WR WATER 

WT

WWF WOVEN 

YD YARD

WEIGHT

STACK

PIPE

FLANGE

HEATER

WIRE 

COVERING

RESISTANT

VERT
VEST VESTIBULE

VIF VERIFY 

VRT

VERTICAL

VINYL REINFORCED TILE

IN FIELD

LH LEFT 

LLH
LLV

LOC

LOUV LOUVER
LT LIGHT

LVL LEVEL

LW LIGHT 

MANUF
MATL MATERIAL

MAX MAXIMUM

MECH
MEMB

MFR
MH MAN 

MIN

MISC
MO MASONRY 

MON

MT MOUNTED
MTL METAL

MULL MULLION

N NORTH

NA NOT 
NEC

N.H. NOW 
N.I.C. NOT 

NO

NOM NOMINAL
NTS NOT 

OA OVERALL

OC ON 

ODIA
OPG

OPP OPPOSITE
OV OVER

OO OUTSIDE 

P PAINT

PC PLUMBING 

PL
P-LAM PLASTIC 

PLAS
PLS PLACES

PLWD PLYWOOD

P
PAINT 

PR

PT PRESSURE 

PS
PSI

PT
PTN PARTITION

P.V.C. POLY 

PVMT PAVEMENT

QT QUARRY 
QTY QUANTITY

R RADIUS
RB RUBBER 

RD
REC RECESSED

REF REFRIGERATOR

REINF REINFORCING
REQ'D REQUIRED

RESIL RESILIENT
RFG ROOFING

RM ROOM

RH RIGHT 
R.O.

R.O.B.

R.O.W.
R &  R

RRS

S SINK

SC SOLID CORE
SCHED SCHEDULE

SD SMOKE 
SECT SECTION

SGU STRUCTURAL 

SHT SHEET
SHTG SHEATHING

SIDELT SIDE 

SIM
SL SLATE

SP SPACE
SPEC SPECIFICATIONS

SQ SQUARE

SS STAINLESS 
STD

STL STEEL
STOR STORAGE

STR STRUCTURAL

SUSP SUSPENDED

T TILE

TD TRENCH 
TEL

TEMP TEMPERED
TERR TERRAZZO

T & TOUNGE 

THR THRESHOLD

TOP TOP 
TOS TOP 

TR TREAD

TYP TYPICAL

UH UNIT 

UNF
U.O.N. UNLESS 

V VENT

VAR VARIES

VB VINYL 
VCT

MANUFACTURER

MECHANICAL
MEMBRANE

MANUFACTURER

MINIMUM

MISCELLANEOUS

MONUMENT

APPLICABLE

NECESSARY

LONG 

LOCATION

IN CONTRACT

NUMBER

LONG 

OUTSIDE 

OPENING

CENTER

PLASTER

& PRIME
PAIR

P & P 

PIPE 
POUNDS 

POINT

VINYL 

TILE

ROOF 

RIGHT OF WAY

RISERS

REMOVE 

LIGHT

SIMILAR

STANDARD

TELEPHONE

G

THK THICK

HEATER

UNFINISHED

VINYL 

PLATE

STEEL

HORIZONTALLEG 
LEG VERTICAL

WEIGHT

OPENING

HEALING

SCALETO 

CONTRACTOR
LAMINATE

TREATED

PER SQUARE INCH
SLEEVE

CHLORIDE

BASE

REPLACE& 

DETECTOR

DRAIN

GROOVE& 

OF 
SLAB
PLATE

OF 

OTHERWISE NOTED

TILECOMPOSITION 
BASE

HOLE

DIAMETER

OUTSIDETO 

GLAZED UNIT

HAND

DRAIN

RUN OF BANK

ROUGH OPENING

IDIA INSIDE 
INCL INCLUDE

INSUL INSULATION

INT INTERIOR
INV INVERT

JT JOINT

KIT KITCHEN

LAM LAMINATE

LAV LAVATORY
LB POUND

LG LONG

DIAMETER

    304 WASHINGTON ST
SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
         (585)-319-9032

LOCAL JURIDICTION DESIGN CRITERIA MAY VARY AND SHALL BE STRICTLY ADHERED TO

1ST & 2ND FLOOR LIVING AREA LIVE LOAD 40 

SLEEPING & ATTIC AREA LIVE LOAD 30 

FLOOR DEAD LOAD 15 

GROUND SNOW LOAD 40 

ROOF DEAD LOAD 10 

ALLOWABLE SOIL BEARING 2500  P.S.F. AT MINIMUM

WIND SPEED 115 

SEISMIC  DESIGN

WEATHERING SEVERE

FROST LINE DEPTH 42 INCHES

TERMITE DAMAGE SLIGHT TO MODERATE

DECAY NONE TO SLIGHT

WINTER DESIGN TEMPERATURE 1 

ICE SHIELD UNDERLAYMENT REQUIRED 24" INSIDE THE
EXTERIOR WALL LINE AND ON

ROOFS WITH SLOPES OF 8/12
AND STEEPER 36" MIN. ALONG

THE ROOF SLOPE & EAVR EDGE

P.S.F.

P.S.F.

P.S.F

P.S.F.

P.S.F.

42" BELOW FINISHED GRADE

MPH, 

DAMAGE

DEGREE

CATEGORY B

EXPOSURE B

NORTH 

N
ARROW

DETAIL A MARKER

WALL 

REVISION 

B WINDOW 

DOOR TAG

TAG

TAG

TAG

SYMBOLS KEY:

1

6

1

1

FABRIC

DRAWINGS:

C1  

A3

A1 ELEVATION VIEWS

A2

TRUSS IDENTIFICATION:(IF USED)

IDENTIFICATION OF FLOOR AND ROOF TRUSS CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE

PROVIDED BY SIGN OR SYMBOL & SHALL BE FIXED TO THE EXTERIOR WALL OF

THE RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURE IN COMPLIANCE WITH 19 NYCRR PART 1265

RESIDENTIAL STRUCTURES WITH TRUSS TYPE CONSTRUCTION PRE ENGINEERED

WOOD COMSTRUCTION AND/OR TME CONSTRUCTION

2" MIN.

6" DIAMETER

1/4"

TYPE V  WOOD FRAME CONSTRUCTION BASED 

REFLECTIVE RED

REFLECTIVE WHITE

'F'

'R'

'FR'

FLOOR FRAMING, NC

ROOF FRAMING

FLOOR &
1/2" STROKE

ON SECTION 602 OF THE 2015 BC

PANTONE (PMS) * 187

COMPONENTS THAT ARE OF

TRUSS CONSTRUCTION

DESIGNATION FOR STRUCTURAL

ROOF FRAMING

GIRDERS & BEAMS

THOMAS M. LANEY, PE

DESIGN      CRITERIA: (FOR GREATER ROCHESTER AREA AND ADJACENT COUNTIES) 

GENERAL NOTES:

COMPLIANCE METHOD RESCHECK CERTIFICATE

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR BUILDER OR OWNER OF THE BUILDING TO NOTIFY 

THE DESIGNER OF ANY DEVIATION FROM THESE DRAWINGS 

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR COMPLIANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE BUILDING/

ELECTRICAL/MECHANICAL/SANITARY AND ENERGY CONSERVATION CODES - STATE AND OR LOCAL

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO LOCAL BUILDING DEPT AND THAT DEPT'S INTERPRETATION OF THE

BUILDING CODE SHOULD IT DIFFER FROM THE PLANS

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE THAT BRAND NAME OF WINDOWS AND DOORS INSTALLED MEET NYS EXIT

REQUIREMENTS 

IN THE EVENT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, ELEVATIONS, AND/OR DETAILS, THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-

CONTRACTOR SHALL CONTACT THE DESIGNER BEFORE CONSTRUCTION FOR CLARIFICATION. IF

THE DESIGNER IS NOT CONTACTED , THE CONTRACTOR/SUB-CONTRACTOR WILL ASSUME FULL 

RESPONSIBILITY  

SITE WORK:

CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, TECHNIQUES, SEQUENCES, PROCEDURES AND

SAFETY PRECAUTIONS / PROGRAM IN CONNECTION WITH THE WORK

THESE DRAWINGS ARE NOT TO BE SCALED FOR DIMENSIONS, USE DMENSIONS GIVEN

THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL REQUEST LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO DIGGING

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDEMNIFY THE OWNER AND OWNERS AGENTS THROUGH ADEQUATE INSURANCE COVERAGE 

AGAINST ANY CLAIMS ARISING FROM INJURIES DURING CONSTRUCTION OR FAILURE TO MAINTAIN SAFE CONDITIONS ON 

THE SITE 

THESE DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED FOR STRUCTURAL REFERNCE ONLY, ELECTRICAL, MECHANICAL AND OTHER

BUILDING SYSTEMS, IF REQUIRED, ARE TO BE DONE BY OTHERS   

R806.2 MINIMUM VENT AREA.  THE MINIMUM NET FREE VENTILATION AREA SHALL BE 1/150 OF THE AREA OF THE VENTED

SPACE  

THESE PLANS HAVE BEEN PREPARED ACCORDING TO THE 2020 NYS RESIDENTIAL BLDG CODE TO SUIT A CENTRAL RANGE

OF CONDITIONS THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY A PARTICULAR BUILDING SITE OR BUILDER/ OWNER CONTRACTUAL 

AGREEMENT. CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE TO ADAPT THESE PLANS TO SUIT THE NEEDS OF THE BUILDING ON SITE AS

REQUIRED PROVIDED THAT SUCH ADJUSTMENTS DO NOT VIOLATE THE CODE OR ALTE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF THE

BUILDING.

CONTRACTOR/OWNER SHALL PERFORM EXPLORATORY EXCAVATION TO DETERMINE ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS AND

NOTIFY THIS OFFICE OF THE FINDINGS TO ALLOW FOR DESIGN CHANGES PRIOR TO ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION. IT SHALL BE

THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR/OWNER TO DEVELOP THE NECESSARY FOUNDATION SOIL TO SUSTAIN THE

LOAD DESIGNS OF 2500 PSF AND TO HIRE , IF NECESSARY, A SOILS ENGINEER TO INSPECT AND VERIFY SOIL CONDITIONS

PRIOR TO POURING OF FOUNDATION

NO SITE INSPECTIONS ARE TO BE MADE BY THIS OFFICE. CONTRACTORS TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MATERIALS AND

WORKMANSHIP.  SUBSTITUTIONS FOR MATERIALS SPECIFIED TO BE MADE WITH THE PERMISSION OF THE LOCAL BUILDING

DEPARTMENT  

THE CONTRACTOR, BUILDER OR OWNER SHALL NOTIFY THE DESIGNER OF ANY UNUSUAL SITE CONDITIONS

WHICH MAY EFFECT THE FOUNDATIONAL, DRAINAGE, OR STRUCTURAL MEMBERS INCLUDING REQUIREMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL

DEPTH OF FOOTINGS, UNSTABLE SOIL CONDITIONS, AND HIGH GROUND WATER TABLE 

THESE PLANS COMPLY WITH 2020  NEW YORK STATE RESIDENTIAL BUILDING & ENERGY 

CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODES.  AND 2017 NEC ELECTRICAL CODE

STRUCTURAL MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS:

REINFORCED ASTM A-615, Fy=40 

WIRE ASTM A-185, 

LUMBER ALL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS, JOISTS, RAFTERS, ECT. 
TO BE 

PLYWOOD CDX, 

LVL, PSL, Fb = 2600
Fv = 285

MASONRY ASTM 

MORTAR ASTM 

GROUT Fc=2000 

CONCRETE Fc=2500 
Fc=3500 

STRUCTURAL ASTM A-36, Fy=36 

MESH

#2 GRADE 

HEM-FIR, 

WITH A MIN. FIBER STRESS OF 850 PSI UNLESS

NOTED OTHERWISE 

PANEL  INDEX

E 10   - 1.9x 

ALL CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FROST OR WEATHER 
SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED BETWEEN 4.5% & 6.5%

BOLTS ASTM A307, 

FIR, LARCH,(DOUGLAS LUMBER 
PINE-FIR)SOUTHERN PINE OR SPRUCE 

6x6-10/10 W.W.M.

KSI
KSI

STEEL
STEEL

6

= 750Fc 

T

LSL

C270, TYPE S

C90, N-1 Fm=1350 PSIGRADE 

PSI ASTM C476

PSI MIN. 
PSI 

SLAB BASEMENT (FOOTINGS, 
MIN SLAB) &PORCH 

WALLS)FOUNDATION POURED 
SLAB, (GARAGE 

Fy=33 KSI

1

APPROVED:SCALE

DATE REVISED

TITLE SHEET

T. M. LANEY
7/26/25

T. M. LANEY
DRAWN BY

C1

FOUNDATION:

ALL FOOTINGS TO REST ON (ORIGINAL) UNDISTURBED SOIL. ASSUMED MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE TO BE 2500

P.S.F.  CONTRACTOR TO BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SUBGRADE CONDITIONS

BASEMENT/CELLAR WALL AND FOOTING DESIGNS ASSUMED PARTIALLY SATURATED SOIL CONDITIONS TO THE FULL WALL

DEPTH SHOULD SATURATED CONDITIONS BE ENCOUNTERED. OUR OFFICE SHOULD BE CONTACTED FOR REVIEW AND

POSSIBLE REVISIONS TO THE PLANS 

CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITIES FOR PROVIDING PROPER DRAINAGE SHOULD INTERMITTENT SPRINGS

OR PERCHED WATER BE ENCOUNTERED

POSITIVE DRAINAGE SHOULD BE PROVIDED SO THAT FINISHED GRADE SLOPES AWAY FROM PERIMETER WALL AND

FOOTINGS

CONTINUOUS FABRIC WRAPPED 4" PERFORATED DRAIN PIPE SHALL BE PLACED ALONG THE PERIMETER OF THE

BASEMENT WALL WHICH DRAINS TO THE SUMP PUMP A MINIMUM OF 6" GRANULAR BASE SHALL BE PLACED OVER THE

DRAIN TILE AND MINIMUM OF 2" UNDER THE TILE

CONCRETE AND MASONARY FOUNDATION WALLS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED AS SET FORTH AS PER REINFORCEMENT

CHARTS

COVER SHEET

FRAMING:

WOOD ROOF TRUSSES ARE TO BE METAL PLATE CONNECTED WOOD CHORD, WOOD WEB TRUSSES. TRUSS

LAYOUT IS SCHEMATIC ONLY. TRUSS MANUFACTURER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE DESIGN INCLUDING

SPACING OF ALL TRUSSES.  TRUSSES TO BE DESIGNED AND CERTIFIED BY AN ENGINEER LICENCED IN THE COVERING 

STATE  

PROVIDE ALL TEMPORARY BRACING AND SHORING TO AVOID EXCESSIVE STRESSES AND HOLD STRUCTURAL

ELEMENTS IN PLACE DURING CONSTRUCTION

UNDER ALL CONCEALED WOOD BEARING POSTS PROVIDE ADDITIONAL WOOD BLOCKING AS REQUIRED IN FLOOR

JOIST SPACE UNDER POST TO ENSURE SOLID BEARING FROM HEADER OR BEAM DOWN TO FOUNDATION WALL.

ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS ARE TO BE FRAMED WITH A MINIMUM OF 3-2x6 OR 2-2x8 HEADER UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

BUILDER ASSUMES FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR MAITENANCE AND STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF JOIST, BEAMS , OR STUDS

WHICH ARE NOTCHED OR DRILLED TO ACCOMODATE MECHANICAL OR ELECTRICAL LINES

ALL STRESS GRADE LUMBER CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH AITC TIMBER CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS LATEST

EDITION. EACH PIECE SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF A GRADING RULES AGENCY, APPROVED BY THE AMERICAN LUMBER 

STANDARDS COMMITTEE. GRADE LOSS RESULTING FROM EFFECTS OF WEATHERING HANDLING, STORAGE, RESALING

OR DIVIDING LENGTHS WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION    

A4 2ND FLOOR PLAN

1 ST FLOOR PLAN

FOUNDATION PLAN

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

ROOF TIE DOWN REQUIREMENTS R802.11,  BASED UPON SPECIFIC

ROOF DESIGN

EAGLE RESIDENCE

 

ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

A5 SECTION VIEW

8/1/2025



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY1/4" = 1'

7/22/25

A1

4

2ND FLOOR ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

ELEVATION VIEWS

WEST (FRONT) ELEVATION

EXTEND ROOF HERE

EXTEND CHIMNEY HERE

2
' 

CRICKET

SOUTH ELEVATION

6

12

8/1/2025



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY3/8" = 1'

7/25/25

A2

5

 ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

FOUNDATION PLAN

EXISTING FOUND.

N
EXIST. BASEMENT

EXIST. GARAGE

7
' 6

"

3
' 2

"

1
2
' 6

"

5
' 

2
5
' 

5
' 

22' 10"
11' 5" 11' 5"

GARAGE EXTENSION

4' 

10' 11"

REMOVE EXIST. CMU HERE AS NECESSARY

4" CONC. PAD

2 X 6 WALL WITH PT SOLE PLATE ON 
EXIST. GARAGE FLOOR. R21 INSUL.

2 X 10 FL JST @ 16" OC

ABOVE LANDING & STAIRS

WITH R30 INSULATION

6" CONC BLOCK(1 CRS) OVER

8" CONC BLOCK (CRS AS REQ'D)  

12" (MIN) WIDE X 10" MIN. THICK 

CONCRETE TRENCH FTG

TO 42" (MIN) BELOW GRADE

2 X 10 LEDGERS SCREWED TO STUDS

W/ 5/16" X 3-1/8" GRK RSS SCREWS

8/1/2025



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY3/8" = 1'

7/22/25

A3

5

 ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

1ST FLOOR PLAN

EXISTING WALLS

N

3' 

CLOSET
(REMOVABLE)
RAIL

NEW 16' X 7' OHD

(2) 1-3/4" X 14" LVL HEADER

1-3/4" X 14" LVL 

RIM BOARD ABOVE

14" ALLJOIST 190 TJI
@ 16" OC ABOVE
( OR EQUIVALENT)

EXTEND WALL WITH KNEE WALL 

TO MATCH HOUSE WALL HEIGHTS HERE

EXIST. SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING

EXIST. GARAGE

1/2" DRYWALL ON GARAGE 

WALL BOTH SIDES.

(WITH R21 INSUL.)

LANDING

1 STEP

6' 4"

3' 

CHIMNEY ABOVE

7
' 6

"

3
' 2

"
9
' 4

"
7
' 6

"

1
2
' 6

"

1-3/4" X 14" RIM GIRDER ABOVE

5
' 

2
5
' 

5
' 

22' 10"
11' 5" 11' 5"

GARAGE EXTENSION

10' 11"

(WITH R30 INSUL.

UNDER STAIRS

USE HANGERS ON TJI's ABOVE

9" TREADS & 8-1/4" RISERS
WITH 1" NOSING

8/1/2025



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY3/8" = 1'

7/22/25

A4

5

ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

          AND REFERENCED FROM EXISTING BUILDING

NOTE: ALL DIMENSIONS TO BE FIELD VERIFIED

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

2ND FLOOR PLAN

N

M BEDROOM

2" AIR GAP

5' X 3'

SHOWER

2
'4

" 
po

ck
e
t

M BATH

fan

2868

3050 DH3050 DH

WIC /

2468

SMOKE & CO
ALARM

SMOKE 
ALARM

3
' 5

"
5
' 8

"

22' 10"

2' 4" 5' 4"

FROM FRAMING

3' 5" 11' 9"

48"

VAN

E

2
6

16
 A

W
N

2
6

16
 A

W
N

22' 10"
6' 7" 6' 7"9' 8"

2
5
' 6

"

1
6
' 5

"

W/D

LAUNDRY

9' 4"

3
' 6

"

1
2
' 1

"
1
3
' 5

"

1
4
' 7

"
8
' 2

"
2
' 9

"

(CATHEDRAL CEILING)

A5

1

(FLAT CLG)

8/1/2025



THOMAS M. LANEY, PE
304 WASHINGTON ST.

SPENCERPORT, NY 14559
(585) 319 - 9032

SCALE: APPROVED: DRAWN BY:

DATE: REVISED:T. M. LANEY
T. M. LANEY3/8" = 1'

7/26/25

A5

5

 ADDITION FOR CHARLIE EAGLE

20 WINDING RD, PITTSFORD, NY

SECTION VIEW

6

12

4" GRAVEL AGGREGATE

4" CONC. SLAB W/ wire Mesh 

6 MIL POLYETHYLENE 

OR FIBER GLASS FILL

MOISTURE BARRIER

6" CONCRETE BLOCK

2" X 4" PT SILL PLATE

1/2" ANCHOR BOLTS 
6' OC MIN.

2" X 4" WALLS 16" OC

(2) #4 REBAR (TYP)

12" WIDE (MIN) CONC TRENCH
FTG TO 42" BELOW GRADE

TRUSS & BRACING DESIGN BY MANUF. - 2'OC
(10" HEAL, 40 lb/ft2 DESIGN SNOW LOAD)

HURRICANE TIES

ASPHALT SHINGLES(30yr)

OVER 15# FELT PAPER 
 AND 1/2" NOM PLYWOOD (OR OSB)

2" X 6" SUB FACIA
ALUM. WRAPPED

1
A5

BUILDING SECTION

OR TRUSS SCREWS

14" ALLJOIST 190 TJI @ 16" OC
5/8" TYPE "X" DRYWALL

6' OF ICE AND WATER SHIELD 
UNDER SHINGLES AT EAVES 

SOFFIT 
VENTING(TYP.)

1' 

R21 INSULATION 

2 X 6" @ 16" OC EXT. WALLS

3/4" T&G PLYWOOD
(OR ADVANTECH)

1/2" DRYWALL

R38 INSUL. IN CLG

INSULATION BAFFLES

R30 INSUL. IN FLOOR

SIDING (MATCH) OVER TYVEK
& 1/2" OSB

1/2" DRYWALL (TYP)

(OR EQUIVALENT)

9
' 4

"
(A

PP
R

O
X

I
M

A
T

E
)

4
12

RIDGE VENT

BEARING WALL HEADER SCHEDULE

(3) 2 X 6  OR  (2) 2 X 8 G & N  w/ (1) JACK STUD

(UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED)

< 4'0"

G & N  w/ (2) JACK STUD

G & N  w/ (2) JACK STUD< 9'

G & N  w/ (1) JACK STUD(3) 2 X 8  OR  (2) 2 X 10< 5'2"

< 6'2" (3) 2 X 8  OR  (2) 2 X 10

(3) 2 X 10  OR  (2) 2 X 12

NOTE:  ALL LUMBER TO BE 1150 PSI Fb (MIN)  NO. 2

HEM FIR OR BETTER.  
ALL STATE CONSTRUCTION CODES WILL BE MET

MANUF. TJI RIM BOARD

2 X 4 BLOCKING @ 16" OC (TYP)

8
' 

8/1/2025



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000103

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 27 Trowbridge Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.15-3-8
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Garvey, Maureen
Applicant: KC Home Remodeling - Keith Cadwell

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 60 Sq. Ft. porch on front of home.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





40

T

M

Clauat
ion  Side Vie

w

nof to
 scale

rtirg

- Freestanding not afttaching to house
all compesite decking

all sides will have stirdine

going toto do fighting ontof treads on Stairs

Black aluminun railings
6 toral steps including keck
while azek risers and Faia
All decing and stair runs will be Timber tech (Dark Roast

hallings on Doth sides of stairg
Posts for railings willbe 33 black aluminam post and plate.



Maurcen Garvey
27 Trowbridge trail
Pittsford Mit 14534

house
Seet

eydh
ear

- Double 2x2 beam
- 1'oc 2x6 Joises

- Free stanking not attaching to house
40 off giade

= railinys
- hand dug holes 48 deep biclo post
- Lighting on nose of stair run,
-skinting on botli sides of Stairs ard

opposite side of garage. Maleials

Joses- 2x8x8'- 10
Concretee - 12 bags 80L6

Caragg

71 Carage

Stairs

Seperate Sck of stairs out Back on Brak wal

24 Lise connactingto Breakwwall

o+ 3-2xbx12
1-2x10x12

Deckin

Squee nose-be
k12x18-1
1x8x18-1

Beas-2x2x8'-4
Stair Stroges- 2x2x8-8
Franiy for skieting = 2x4x8- 10

Decking Material Reserue Colledtion,Timbertech (Dartk loast)
Squoic eage-8-10
6ooued- 8'-20

Skirtirg- 8'-15

Azek tor fisers and fadta luhte woedyon
1x/0x18-2
1x8x 18-3

Railings Black Aluminiom 36" Colorgeurd Asper

-3x3 pesteryplate- 3@ 38" 20 43"
5-Skirts, Gcaps

-2-85tair 1-8 straight



Pittsford, New York

Google Street View

May 2024 See more dates

27 Trowbridge Trail

8/19/25, 3:55 PM 27 Trowbridge Trail - Google Maps

https://www.google.com/maps/@43.1009109,-77.5018605,3a,59.2y,106.35h,88.15t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sYYtWg550vdHjzCeYUSiWEw!2e0!6shttps:… 1/2

https://www.google.com/streetview
https://www.google.com/streetview


Current



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000107

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 27 North Country Club Drive  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 151.06-1-48
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Curwin, Gary
Applicant: Curwin, Gary

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for an approximately 924 Sq. Ft. addition
off the rear of the home.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





LOT
162

R.O.W.

LINE

N
 0
3
°
2
8
'
4
1
"
 W

-20.6

1
8
5
.
8
5

2
8
.
3
'

NORTH COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
(60' WIDE R.O.W.)

N 89°25'50" E

119.37'

73 21.2'
BAYO.P.

34.1

54.3

1 STORY
FRAME

HSE. 27

19.1

70.6

23.5

1
0
.
9

5

3.
7'

PROPOSED ADDITION
(SHADED AREA)

34.00' (+/-)

LOT
17.00

25.83

61/

AREA

22,929 SQ. FT

0.526 ACRES 53
.5
0' 

(+
/-

)

20' WIDE SANITARY

SEWER EASEMENT PER
L-2847 D, PG-347

R.O.W.

LINE

CERTIFICATION:

61.58'

S 86°36'20" W

1, DAVIO A. STAUB, HEREBY CERTIFY TO:

P.T. STA.-
3+33.44

-R=250.00'

L=4.381

-25.8

ايل

17
6.
46
' (

F
.
M
.
)
_

-
1
7
0
.
1
(
M
E
A
S
.

R
A
R
D 
FE
NC
ES

0
4
*
5
6
'
1
8
1

0.2 FNC

0.3' FNC.

0.2 FNG.

1 0.2' FNC.

0.3 FNC.

0.2 FNC.

S
0.2' FNG

0.3 FNC.

LOT
60

110.0' 10.0

P.T. STA.
10+83.48 L=66.60'

R=677.59

(60' WIDE R.O.W.)

152.41
' TO P.R.C

.

STA. 8+5
4.77

COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE

-GARY CURWIN

-JANE CURWIN

-HASTINGS LAWAW OFFICE, P.C.
-WEBTITLE AGENCY

THAT THIS MAP WAS MADE SEPTEMBER 25, 2023
FROM NOTES OF AN INSTRUMENT SURVEY
COMPLETED SERTEMBER 6, 2023
AND REFERENCE

A
T
E

S HERSON.

YOR

DAVIDA.  STAU323
N.Y.SP.LS No. 0

TITLE:
0

50791EY
SRD LAND SURSU

RV
E

DATE

REFERENCES:

1.) LIBER 147 OF MAPS, PAGE 77.
2.) LIBER 10785 OF DEEDS, PAGE 395.

3.) ABSTRACT OF TITLE No. 81265772 (STEWART TITLE).
4.) SURVEY BY TRI-COUNTY, DATED AUGUST 27, 2009.
5.) EASEMENT TO R.T.C. & R.G.&E. PER LIBER 2857 OF DEEDS.

PAGE 418. (ALONG ROAD R.O.W. NO WIDTH GIVEN)

6.) EASEMENT TO R.T.C. & R.G.&E. PER LIBER 2836 OF DEEDS,
PAGE 410. (ALONG ROAD R.O.W. NO WIDTH GIVEN)

7.) EASEMENT TO R.G.&E. PER LIBER 2836 OF DEEDS, PAGE 407.
(ALONG ROAD R.O.W. NO WIDTH GIVEN)

NOTES: 1.) PREMISES SUBJECT TO ALL EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS & COVENANTS OF RECORD
NOT REFERENCED IN ABSTRACT OF TITLE

2.) THE USE OF THIS MAP IN CONJUNCTION WITH AN AFFIDANT OF NO CHANGES
RELEASES THE SURVEYOR OF ALL RESPONSIBILITY

INSTRUMENT SURVEY MAР

27 NORTH COUNTRY CLUB DRIVE
BEING LOT No. 61 OF THE

COUNTRY CLUB ESTATE SUBDIVISION, SECTION No. 5,

TOWN OF PITTSFORD, COUNTY OF MONROE, STATE OF NEW YORK

"Unoutharized alleration or adition to o survey mop beoring a licensed lend surveyor! Violation

"Only copins from the ariginal of this survey morked mith en original

"Cerlilicotione indiceled hereon signify thal this survey wos prepored in occordance with ths exisling Code
of Proctice for Lend Surveys odopled by the New York Slote Associotion of Protessloncl Lond Surveyors.

ie compaaygavemmental cgescy ond lending Inslitution listed ber tsprepored, ondin feenan
Institulion. Certificotions are not tronsferoble le additiond inatitutions or subsequent owmers.

An elecironic faes of Triple Point Lond Surveying, LLC. ore solly the properly of Tripte Point Lond Buvejiho.LLC.

SCALE: TAX ACCOUNT:

1" = 30' 151.06-1-48

WA
YN
E

MONROE

TRIPLE POINT LAND
SURVEYING, LLC.
16 EAST MAIN STREET SUITE 200
ROCHESTER, NEW YORK 14614

PHONE (585) 263-9950
FAX (SA5434-0196

TRIPLEPOINTSURVEYING@YAHOO.COM

JOB NO.:

0773-09

DATE:

SEPT. 25, 2023



AT EXISTINS OPENN

FRONT ELEVATION

SHALL ROMAIN

СARINI
ERING

DESIGNS. P.C.P.C.

CARING

REVIEW COPY -
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION
OR ORDERING

UTRY CLE DRIVE

LEFT SIDE ELEVATION
ELEVA



PROFOSED

RIGHT
BCALE.

SIDE ELEVATION

REAR ELEVATION
BGALE,

CARINI
ENGINEERING
DESIGNS. P.C.

L CARINI

UIT

PIL (200) 25-8420

REVIEW COPY

NOT FOR
CONSTRUCTION

OR ORDERING

ORTH COUMTRY CLUE DRIVE

ELEVA

98972

2 4



Θ

TO BE REHOVED

EXIDTINS LIVING FOM

BED ROOM

ЕКSTING LIVING IM

BED ROOM

UNEXCAVATED BATH
EC ROOM

BUILTHING

UNEXGAVATED
ВASEMENT

FINISHED)

ЕXISTING TANKL ESS

GAS SERVICE

UOLACE

דדו

CEILING

ВASEMENI

ABOVE AE OOR JTD UNFINISHED)

SANTARY

BASEMENT & FOUNDATION PLAN

аISTHS (TU BLOCIC

ELDG SERVICE

ATOR

CARINI
ENGINEERING
DESIGNS P.C.

CANINI,

PL (508) 22D-420

REVIEW COPY-
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION
OR ORDERING

HARCH 2025

38472

3  4



る

OUTPOOR TV

STOS TO GHAD

OSCAPE ROMANS

KKREEN PORCH

ROOM

2-CAR SARASE

HOʻ COILNS

TOMATCH BRSTHE

ROOM

TURE

30
-0
°
 

(A
DD
IT
O

H HEARTH RMAS
BASECADNETD

BED ROOM MAIN SUITE

HEARTH ROOM

THO CEILN

THO" CEILI

THO CELNG

KITCHEN

T4O CEILNG

PORC!

PROFOSER

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
BCALE 1410*

SCREEN PORCH PLOOR AREA 200 SQ. FEET

EN-SUITE.

CARINI
DESIGNS. P.C.

REVIEW COPY-
NOT FOR

CONSTRUCTION

OR ORDERING

98472

4 4











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000106

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 136 South Main Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.10-2-73
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Delaney, Mary H
Applicant: Delaney, Mary H

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 494 square foot addition off the rear
of existing home.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025

8/20/25, 8:27 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
CA25-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3419 Clover Street  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.03-2-26.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Dutko, Frank E
Applicant: Dutko, Frank E

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code
Section 185-196, to construct a deck around an existing above-ground pool at a Designated Historic
Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025

8/12/25, 1:40 PM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1































Garage

pool
19x33

Berm

Deck

  pool
19x33

10ft 6in

15ft 6in



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 12, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257 



















































Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
D25-000006

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 526 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-1-80.1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Applicant: James Fahy Design Associates Architecture & Engineering P.C.

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
§185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
§185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
§185-17 (M)

Signage
§185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
§185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
§185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
§185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
§185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
§185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting Board approval to demolish the existing 12,231 square 
foot, one-story, single-family home, with the intent to build a 4,450 square foot, two-story, single-
family home on the property. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 7, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





526 Mendon Rd.

Barn

ShedHouse













Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



Malvern Views LLC
526 Mendon Road
Pittsford, NY

Architecture & Engineering P.C.
Rochester, NY

James Fahy Design Associates



5 2 6  M e n d o n  R o a d
P i t t s f o r d ,  N Y

MALVERN VIEWS

NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE DESIGN
AUGUST 6, 2025



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
SITE PLAN CONCEPT



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
VIEW OF PROPERT Y ENTRY FROM MENDON ROAD



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
VIEW OF PROPERT Y ENTRY



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
VIEW FROM MIDPOINT OF DRIVE



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
BIRDSEYE VIEW FACING EAST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
VIEW FROM ENTRY TO ARRIVAL COURT



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
ARRIVAL COURT FACING SOUTHEAST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
ARRIVAL COURT FACING NORTH



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
NORTH AUTO-COURT



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
REAR TERRACE & GARDEN STEPS



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
REAR TERRACE



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
REAR GARDENS & STEPS TO VERANDA



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
AERIAL VIEW OF EAST FACADE



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
SOUTH FACADE OF FACING NORT WEST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
SOUTH FACADE FACING NORTH



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
AERIAL VIEW FACING WEST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
AERIAL VIEW FACING EAST



MALVERN V IEWS  NEW RESIDENCE & LANDSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS 
PITT SFORD,  NY

AUGUST 6, 2025
AERIAL VIEW FACING SOUTHEAST



DRAWING INDEX:

e-
m

ai
l: 

in
fo

@
ja

m
es

fa
hy

.c
om

te
l. 

(5
8
5
) 
2
7
2
-1

6
5
0
 

R
oc

he
st

er
, 

N
ew

 Y
or

k 
1

4
6

2
3

w
eb

si
te

: 
w
w
w
.ja

m
es

fa
hy

.c
om

2
0

2
4

 W
. 

H
en

rie
tt

a 
R
d.

 S
ui

te
 3

K

Ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

& 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
P.

C
.

Ja
m

es
 F

ah
y 

D
es

ig
n 

As
so

ci
at

es
D

A
TE

N
O

.

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S
:

PR
O

JE
C

T:

C
LI

EN
T:

T1.0

DATE:

JOB NO.

PROJECT NO.

PHASE:

A24-063

20-12231-3

PRELIMINARY
PLAN

8-5-2025

DRAWING NO.

P I T T S F O R D ,    N E W    Y O R K 

T1.0      TITLE SHEET

A1.0      FRONT ELEVATION & COURTYARD ELEVATIONS
A1.1      RIGHT & LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS
A1.2      REAR & FAMILY ROOM ELEVATIONS
              AND ROOF PLAN

A2.0      LOWER LEVEL PLAN

A3.0      FIRST FLOOR PLAN

A4.0      SECOND FLOOR PLAN

5 2 6    M E N D O N    R O A D

CLIENT:
MALVERN VIEWS LLC

ARCHITECT:
JAMES FAHY DESIGN ASSOCIATES
ARCHITECTURE & ENGINEERING P.C.
2024 W. HENRIETTA RD.  SUITE 3K
ROCHESTER, NY 14623

TEL.  (585) 272-1650
E-MAIL: info@jamesfahy.com
WEBSITE: www.jamesfahy.com

P 
I T

 T
 S

 F
 O

 R
 D

 , 
  N

 E
 W

   
Y

 O
 R

 K
 

5 
2 

6 
   

M
 E

 N
 D

 O
 N

   
 R

 O
 A

 D

M
 A

 L
 V

 E
 R

 N
   

 V
 I 

E 
W

 S
   

 L
 L

 C

CIVIL ENGINEER:
THORNTON ENGINEERING LLP
30 ASSEMBLY DRIVE, SUITE 106
MENDON, NY  14506
TEL. (585) 624-4810
EMAIL: info@thorntoneng.com
WEBSITE: www.thorntoneng.com

BAYER LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE, PLLC
19 N. MAIN ST.
HONEOYE FALLS, NY 14472
TEL. (585) 582-2000
EMAIL: connect@bayerla.com
WEBSITE: www.bayerla.com

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:



scale: 3/16"=1'-0"

front elevation            12,231 s.f.

9
'-2

 5
/8

"

1
'-2

 3
/4

"

1
1
'-0

"

1
'-4

 1
/4

"

1
1
'-0

"

3
9
'-8

" m
ax

im
um

 h
ei

gh
t 

ab
ov

e 
fin

is
he

d 
gr

ad
e

clg.

2nd flr.

1st flr.

t.o.ftg.

clg.

clg.

scale: 3/16"=1'-0"

right side courtyard elevation  
scale: 3/16"=1'-0"

left side courtyard elevation  

FRONT ELEVATION
& COURTYARD ELEVATIONS

A1.0

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

DRAWING NO:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650 
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

526 MENDON RD.
PITTSFORD, NY

MALVERN VIEWS LLC

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

A24-063 20-12231-3

CNS

JRF

8-5-2025

2025



9
'-2

 5
/8

"

1
'-2

 3
/4

"

1
1
'-0

"

1
'-4

 1
/4

"

7
'-6

"
1
1
'-0

"

scale: 3/16"=1'-0"

right side elevation  

8
'-0

"
9
'-0

"

clg.

2nd flr.

1st flr.

t.o.ftg.

clg.

clg.

1'-0"

9
'-2

 5
/8

"

1
'-2

 3
/4

"

1
1
'-0

"

1
'-4

 1
/4

"

1
1
'-0

"

scale: 3/16"=1'-0"

left side elevation  

clg.

2nd flr.

1st flr.

t.o.ftg.

clg.

clg.

RIGHT & LEFT SIDE ELEVATIONS

A1.1

COPYRIGHT NOTICE:

FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THESE PLANS.

DRAWING NO:

All rights reserved.

REVISIONS:

Copyright

STATE EDUCATION LAW, ARTICLE 145, SECTION
THIS DRAWING IS A VIOLATION OF THE NEW YORK
UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATIONS OR ADDITIONS TO

REPRODUCTION, OR MODIFICATION OF THESE
COPYRIGHT LAWS BY JAMES FAHY DESIGN. ANY
THESE PLANS ARE PROTECTED UNDER FEDERAL

CLIENT RIGHTS ARE LIMITED TO ONE-TIME USE
DESIGN IS A VIOLATION OF COPYRIGHT LAWS.
EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF JAMES FAHY
PLANS, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, WITHOUT THE

NO.

7209.

DESCRIPTIONBYDATE

James Fahy, P.E., P.C.

e-mail: info@jamesfahy.com
tel: 585-272-1650 
Rochester, New York 14623

website: www.jamesfahy.com

2024 W. Henrietta Rd. Suite 3K

James Fahy Design

DRAWING TITLE:

DRAWN BY:

CHECKED BY:

DATE:

JOB NO.

PHASE:

PROJECT NO.

CLIENT:

PROJECT:

526 MENDON RD.
PITTSFORD, NY

MALVERN VIEWS LLC

PRELIMINARY DESIGN

A24-063 20-12231-3

CNS

JRF

8-5-2025

2025



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S25-000009

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 820 Linden Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14625
Tax ID Number: 138.15-1-9.11
Zoning District: LI Light Industrial
Owner: Ridgecrest Associates
Applicant: RSS 1931 Corporation DBA Gupp Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 36.8 Sq Ft. sign for MKS.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025

8/19/25, 8:50 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www3.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1









Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
C25-000040

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 100&300 Hahnemann Trail  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.12-1-3.31
Zoning District: PUD Planned Unit Development
Owner: Highland Community Devlp Corp
Applicant: DGA Builders LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review    

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 1,660 Sq. Ft. Renovation to existing
first-floor space in the Laurelwood assisted living wing.

Meeting Date: August 28, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed August 21, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514 





SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

SWBR Project #

8
/6

/2
0

2
5
 7

:5
6
:0

4
 A

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0

3
7

.0
0
 H

ig
h

la
n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 O

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t.
rv

t

23037.00

JV

Cover Sheet

JV

GM

G-000

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Renovations

100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY

08/01/2025

08/01/2025

Highlands at Pittsford
Office Renovations

Construction Documents

23037.00

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL PITTSFORD, N Y

Architect:

SWBR
260 East Main Street
Suite 4000
Rochester, NY 14604
585 232 8300
rochester@swbr.com

Owner:

The Highlands At Pittsford
100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY 14534
585 586 7600

MEP Engineer:

IPD Engineering
88 Elm St Penthouse
Rochester, NY 14604
315 423 14604

General Contractor:

DGA Builders
7612 Co Rd 42 
Victor, NY 14564
585 586 7800

DRAWING LIST

NO. NAME

G-000 Cover Sheet

G-001 General Notes

A-101 Overall Plans

A-102 Floor Plans and Elevations

A-103 Reflected Ceiling Plan and Schedules

MEP-001 MEP Schedule

FP-000 General Notes, Schedules, and Symbols - Fire Protection

FP-001 Specifications - FIre Protection

FP-101 Partial Floor Plans - Fire Protection

P-000 General Notes, Schedules, and Symbols - Plumbing

P-001 Specifications - Plumbing

P-100 Partial Underground Plans - Plumbing

P-101 Partial First Floor Plans - Plumbing

P-300 Schedules - Plumbing

M-000 General Notes, Schedules, and Symbols - HVAC

M-001 Specifications - HVAC

M-100 Partial First Floor Plans - HVAC

M-200 Details - HVAC

M-300 Schedules - HVAC

E-000 General Notes and Symbols - Electrical

E-001 Specifications - Electrical

E-002 Specifications - Electrical

E-100 Partial First Floor Plan - Electricdal

E-200 Details - Electrical

E-300 Schedules - Electrical

E X C E L S I RO

0 2 71 46

LIC

ENSED A RCHITECT

STA TE OF NEW YORK

ED
WARD JOSEPH GIBBONS

II

EEEE XXX CC EEE LL SS II RROO

Registration Expires: 02/28/26 
Issue Date: 08/01/25



AB    Anchor bolt
A/C    Air condition(ing) (ed)
ACC    Accessible
ACCU    Air cooled condensing unit
ACI    American Concrete Institute
ACT    Acoustical ceiling tile
ACM    Asbestos containing material
ACOUS PNL  Acoustical panel
ACS PNL    Access panel
ADDL    Additional
ADJ    Adjustable, adjacent
ADH    Adhesive
AFF    Above finished floor
AGGR    Aggregate
AHU    Air handling unit
AISC    American Institute of Steel Construction
AISI    American Iron and Steel Institute
ALT    Alternate
ALUM    Aluminum
ANOD    Anodized
APPROX    Approximate
ARCH    Architect(ural)
ARD    Auxillary roof drain
ASD    Allowable stress design
ASTM    American Society for Testing and Materials
AWP    Acoustical wall panel
AWS    American Welding Society
BAT    Batten
B/B    Back to back
B BD    Base board
BCNYS    Building Code of New York State
BITUM    Bituminous
BD    Board
BLDG    Building
BLKG    Blocking
BM    Beam, Benchmark
BOT    Bottom
BR    Bedroom
BRG    Bearing
BRZ    Bronze
BSMT    Basement
BTWN    Between
BUR    Built up roofing
BW    Both ways
CCTV    Closed circuit television
CAB    Cabinet
CB    Catch basin, Corner bead
CH BD    Chalkboard
CEM    Cement
CF    Contractor furnished
CFMF    Cold-formed metal framing
CF/CI    Contractor furnished/ Contractor installed
CF/OI    Contractor furnished/ Owner installed
CG    Corner guard
CH    Coat hook
CI    Cast iron
CIP    Cast in place, Cast iron pipe
CJ    Control joint
CL    Centerline
CLG    Ceiling
CLO    Closet
CLR    Clear, Color
CMT    Ceramic mosaic tile
CMU    Concrete masonry unit
CNTR    Counter
CO    Cleanout, Cased opening, Company
COL    Column
CONC    Concrete
CONF    Conference
CONN    Connect(ion)
CONSTR    Construction
CONT    Continue(ous)
CONTR    Contract(or)
COORD    Coordinate
CPT    Carpet
CSJ    Construction joint
CSK    Counter sunk
CT    Ceramic tile, Count, Current transformer
CTR    Center
CW    Cold water piping, Casement window
CU    Cubic
CUH    Cabinet unit heater
CU YD    Cubic yard
D    Deep, Depth
D    Penny (nail)
db    Bar diameter
DBL    Double
DEFS    Direct-applied exterior finish system
DEG    Degree
DEMO    Demolition
DEPT    Department
DET    Detail
DF    Drinking fountain
DIA OR ø    Diameter
DIAG    Diagonal, Diagram
DIM    Dimension
DIFF    Diffuser
DIR    Direction
DISP    Dispenser
DIV    Division
DMPF    Damp proofing
DL    Dead load
DN    Down
DO    Ditto
DR    Door, Drive
DS    Downspout
DW    Dishwasher

DWV Drainage waste & vent
DWG Drawing
DWL Dowel
E East
EA Each
EBCNYS Existing Building Code of New York State
EC Electrical contractor
EF Each face
EIFS Exterior insulation and finish system
EJ Expansion joint
ELAS Elastomeric
EL Elevation
ELEC Electric(al)
ELEV Elevator
EM Entry mat, Expanded metal
EMER Emergency
ENCL Enclosure
ENGR Engineer
EOS Edge of slab
EP Electric panel
EQ Equal
EQUIP Equipment
ES Emergency shower
ETC Et cetera
ETR Existing to remain
EW Each way
EWC Electric water cooler
EXIST Existing
EXC Excavation, Excavate
EXP Expand, Expansion
EXT Exterior, External, Extinguisher
F/F Face to face
FAAP Fire alarm annunciator panel
FACP Fire alarm control panel
FD Floor drain
FDTN Foundation
FE Fire extinguisher
FEC Fire extinguisher cabinet
FHC Fire hose cabinet
FIN Finish(ed)
FIXT Fixture
FLASH Flashing
FLEX Flexible
FLOUR Fluorescent
FLG Flooring, flange
FO Finished opening
FP Fire protection, Fireproof
FRTW Fire retardant treated wood
FT Foot, Feet
FTG Footing
FTR Finned tube radiation
FURN Furnace, Furniture, Furnish
FUT Future
FWC Fabric wall covering
GA Gage
GAL Gallon
GALV Galvanized
GB Grab bar
GC General contract(or)
GFRC Glass fiber reinforced concrete
GFRG Glass fiber reinforced gypsum
GL Glass, Ground level
GL BLK Glass block
GLU LAM Glued laminated beam
GR Grade, Gross
GWT Glazed wall tile
GYP Gypsum
GYP BD Gypsum board
GYP PLAS Gypsum plaster
HB Hose bibb
HC Hollow core, Hose cabinet
HCP Handicapped
HDW Hardware
HDWD Hardwood
HM Hollow metal
HO Hold open
HORIZ Horizontal
HP High point, Horsepower
HR Hour
HSS Hollow structural section
HT Height
HTG Heating
HTR Heater
HVAC Heating, ventilating and air conditioning
HW Hot water
HYD Hydrant
ID Inside diameter
IN Inches
INCL Included
INCAND Incandescent
INFO Information
INSUL Insulation
INTERM Intermediate
INT Interior
JAN Janitor
JST Joist
JT Joint
KIP 1000 Pounds
KIT Kitchen
KO Knockout
KPL Kick plate
L Liter, Angle
LAM Laminate(d)
LAU Laundry
LAV Lavatory
LB Pound
LBL Label
LD Load
LF Linear feet (foot)

LH Left hand, Latent heat
LIN Linear
LKR Locker
LL Live load
LLH Long leg horizontal
LLV Long leg vertical
LOC Location
LRFD Load & resistance factor design
LT Light
LTG Lighting
LWC Light-weight concrete
MACH Machine
MAINT Maintenance
MAS Masonry
MATL Material
MAX Maximum
MC Mechanical contractor
MCB Metal corner bead
MDO Medium density overlay
MDF Medium density fiberboard
MECH Mechanical
MEP Mechanical, electrical, plumbing and fire protection
MEZZ Mezzanine
MFR Manufacturer
MH Manhole
MM Millimeter
MIFRC Mastic/intumescent fire-resistive coating
MIN Minimum
MISC Miscellaneous
MLWK Millwork
MO Masonry opening
MRK BD Marker board
MTD Mounted
MTL Metal
MULL Mullion
N North
NAT Natural
NCOMBL Noncombustible
NIC Not in contract
NO OR # Number
NOM Nominal
NORM Normal
NRC Noise reduction coefficient
NTS Not to scale
NWC Normal weight concrete
O/O Out to out
OA Overall, Outside air
OC On center
OD Outside diameter
OF/CI Owner furnished, Contactor installed
OF/OI Owner furnished, Owner installed
OFD Overflow drain
OFF Office
OH Opposite hand
OH DR Overhead (coiling) door
OPNG Opening
OPP Opposite
OPT Optional, Optimum
OZ Ounce
PA Public address
PBD Particleboard
PC Plumbing contractor, Portland cement
PCC Precast concrete
PCT Porcelain ceramic tile
PED Pedestal
PEND Pendant
PER Period
PERF Perforated
PGBD Peg board
PL Plate, Property line
PLF Ponds per linear foot
PLAM Plastic laminate
PLAS Plaster
PLB Plumbing
PLYWD Plywood
PNL Panel
POL Polished
PORC Porcelain
POS Positive, Position
PPT Pressure-preservative treated
PR Pair
PREFAB Prefabricate
PREFIN Prefinish
PREP Preparation
PROJ Project
PROJ SCRN Projection screen
PSF Pounds per square foot
PSI Pounds per square inch
PT Paint, Post tension
PTN Partition
PVC Polyvinyl chloride (plastic)
PVG Paving
QT Quarry tile
QTR Quarter
QTY Quantity
R Riser, Radius, Thermal resistance
RB Rubber base, Resilient base
RCP Reinforced concrete pipe, Reflected ceiling plan
RD Roof drain, Road
REC Recessed
REF Refrigerator
REFL Reflect
REG Register, Regulation
REINF Reinforced
REQD Required
RESIL Resilient
REV Revision

RF Resilient flooring
RFG Roofing
RH Right hand, Roof hatch
RM Room
RO Rough opening
ROW Right of way
RTU Roof top unit
RV Roof vent
RWB Rubber wall base
S South
SAB Sound attenuation batts
SAN Sanitary
SC Solid core, Shading coefficient
SCHED Schedule
SEAL Sealer on floor (finish)
SECT Section
SF Square foot, Safety factor
SFRM Sprayed fire-resistive

Material
SGT Structural glazed tile
SHT Sheet
SHR Shower
SIM Similar
SOG Slab on grade
SP Standpipe, Sump pit
SPA Spaces
SPKR Speaker
SPEC Specification
SQ Square
SRD Secondary roof drain
SS Service sink
SSM Solid surface material
SSP Stainless steel pipe
SST Stainless steel
ST Stain
STA Station
STC Sound transmission class
STD Standard
STIFF Stiffener
STL Steel
STOR Storage
STR Straight, Stringers
STRUCT Structural
SUSP Suspended
SV Sheet vinyl
SY Square yard
T Tread
T/ Top of
T&B Top and bottom
T&G Tongue and groove
TEL Telephone
THRES Threshold
TEMP Temporary
TER Terrazzo
THK Thick(ness)
TK BD Tack board
TMPD Tempered
TOC Top of concrete
TOM Top of masonry
TOPO Topography, Topographic
TOS Top of steel
TOW Top of wall
TPD Toilet paper dispenser
TSTAT Thermostat
TV Television
TYP Typical
U Heat transfer coefficient
UC Undercut
UCL Under cabinet lighting
UGND Underground
UH Unit heater
UL Underwriter's laboratories
UNEX Unexcavated
UNFIN Unfinished
UON Unless otherwise noted
UTIL Utility
UV Unit ventilator
VARN Varnish(ed)
VB Vinyl base
VCT Vinyl composition tile
VENT Ventilation
VERT Vertical
VEST Vestibule
VIF Verify in field
VIN Vinyl
VOL Volume
VR Vapor retarder
VT Vinyl tile
V SHT Vinyl sheet
VWC Vinyl wall covering
W West
W/ With
WC Water closet, Wall covering
W/O Without
WD Wood
WDW Window
WF Wide flange
WD GD Wood guard
WH Water heater
WI Wrought iron
WM Wire mesh
WP Waterproofing, Working point
WR Water repellent, weather resistant
W RECPT Waste receptacle
WSCT Wainscot
WT Weight, Watertight, Water table
WWF Welded wire fabric
X By
YD Yard

C12
A

C12
A-XXX

1

4

3

2

X SCALE: X"=1'-0"

Title

1

12

B

A

1

8'-0" AFF

1

Batt insulation

Rigid insulation

Wood blocking (intermittent) Stone

Gravel or crushed stone

Wood framing (continuous)

Finish wood

Steel - large scale

Steel - small scale

Plywood

Concrete

Concrete masonry unit

Brick

(Other metals as noted)

View title

Building / wall section cut

Detail - blow up

Exterior elevation

Interior elevations

101

1

Partition type

Room number

Door numbers

Window type

Revision

OR

OR

Undisturbed earth

001
100

A

001

Structural grid

Viewing 
direction

Detail no.

Drawing no.

Detail no.

Drawing no.

Drawing no.

Elevation no.

Plan key note

Demolition key note

Ceiling type and height

Drawing symbols

(Other metals as noted)

A-XXX

X

A-XXX

X

Gypsum, sand, mortar

Detail no.

Detail section cut

Detail no.

DRAWING NO.

A-XXX

X

Viewing 
direction

Accessibility

Accessible unit

V/HAU

Visual / hearing 
accommodation unit

Material symbols

Architectural / Structural abbreviations

A-XXX

1

4

3

2

Drawing no.

Elevation no.

LEGEND

INDICATES PARTITION TYPE

INDICATES PARTITION HEIGHT ABOVE
FINISHED FLOOR:

"X" AFC PARTITION TO X" ABOVE
FINISHED CEILING

UFC PARTITION TO UNDERSIDE OF 
FINISHED CEILING

X'-X" WHERE HEIGHT IS NOTED,
CONSTRUCT WALL TO THAT
HEIGHT INCLUDING TOP OF
WALL CAP

GYPSUM BOARD / WOOD STUD SERIES PARTITIONS

1 1/4" 5/8" WOOD FURRING STRIPS AT 16" O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ROOM SIDE.

2 1/4" 2 x 2 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ROOM SIDE.

3 5/8" 2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD ROOM SIDE.

4 3/4" 2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.
1 HOUR FIRE RESISTANT RATED WHEN INDICATED 
(WITH OR WITHOUT BATT INSULATION) PER UL U305.  
MAXIMUM STUD SPACING IS LIMITED TO 16" O.C.

6"
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.
2 HOUR FIRE RESISTANT RATED WHEN INDICATED 
PER UL U301.  WHEN INSULATION IS INDICATED, 
PROVIDE 3" MINERAL FIBER SAFING BATTS PER UL 
U308.

6 3/4" 2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.
1 HOUR FIRE RESISTANT RATED WHEN INDICATED
(WITH OR WITHOUT BATT INSULATION) PER UL U305.
MAXIMUM STUD SPACING IS LIMITED TO 16" O.C.

8"
2 x 6 WOOD STUDS AT 16" O.C.
(2) LAYERS 5/8" GYPSUM BOARD EACH SIDE.
2 HOUR FIRE RESISTANT RATED WHEN 
INDICATED 
PER UL U301.  WHEN INSULATION IS INDICATED, 
PROVIDE 5-1/2" MINERAL FIBER SAFING BATTS 
PER UL U308.

XX
*

*

A3
INDICATES PARTITION TYPE

INDICATES ADDITIONAL SOUND ATTENUATION
BLANKETS FOR ACOUSTICAL PURPOSES
(REFER TO GENERAL PARTITION NOTES)

5 1/4" (1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE "C" GYPSUM BOARD
2 x 4 WOOD STUDS @ 16" O.C.  1/2" RESILIENT FURRING
CHANNELS @ 24" O.C.  (1) LAYER 5/8" TYPE "C" GYPSUM
BOARD.  3" GLASS FIBER SAFING BATT INSULATION
1 HOUR FIRE RESISTANT RATED PER UL U311
FSTC 50 PER GA WP #3241

7 1/4" SAME AS W8 EXCEPT 2 x 6 WOOD STUDS
IN LIEU OF 2 x 4 WOOD STUDS.

A

ALL STUD PARTITIONS NOT INDICATED WITH A PARTITION TYPE SHALL BE TYPE W4.
PARTITIONS WITH SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS:

a. PROVIDE SOUND ATTENUATION BLANKETS IN ALL CAVITY SPACES IN WALL FULL HEIGHT

b. THICKNESS OF BLANKETS IN STUD WALLS SHALL BE EQUAL TO THICKNESS OF CAVITY TO 
NEAREST 1/2", UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE

c. PARTITIONS TO BE SEALED @ THE PERIMETER, BEHIND CONTROL JOINTS, AROUND 
OPENINGS AND AT ALL PENETRATIONS WITH EACH LAYER OF BOARD TO RECEIVE A BEAD 
OF NON-HARDENING SEALANT

d. SEE WALL TYPE DESCRIPTIONS FOR CONDITIONS REQUIRING MINERAL FIBER SAFING 
INSULATION BATTS

GYPSUM BOARD TO BE "TYPE X" UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

ALL PARTITIONS ARE TO BE TO THE UNDERSIDE OF DECK UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED

DIMENSIONS SHOWN FOR EACH PARTITION DESCRIPTION INDICATE FACE-TO-FACE THICKNESS OF 
MATERIALS LISTED FOR THAT PARTITION

PROVIDE LISTED U.L. FIRE-RESISTANT JOINT ASSEMBLIES @ TOP OF ALL WALLS INDICATED TO BE 
FIRE-RESISTANT RATED

EQ (EQUIVALENT THICKNESS) STUDS SHALL NOT BE USED TO CONSTRUCT ANY FIRE-RESISTANT 
WALL CONSTRUCTION. ALL METAL STUDS USED IN THE CONSTRUCTION OF FIRE-RESISTANT-
RATED WALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL HAVE MINIMUM STEEL BASE-METAL THICKNESS OF .03”
(30MIL) UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED (EXCLUDING UL DESIGN DESCRIPTIONS).

THE TOP OF ALL PARTITIONS FRAMED AGAINST THE UNDERSIDE OF STRUCTURES SHALL HAVE 
PROVISIONS FOR DEFLECTION & RESTRAINT

PROVIDE CONTROL JOINTS IN GYPSUM BOARD WALLS & CEILINGS.

FOR CEILINGS: 
• INSTALL CONTROL JOINT IN AREAS  EXCEEDING 2500SF. 
• SPACE CONTROL JOINTS NOT MORE THAN 50 FEET O.C. 
• INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS WHERE CEILING FRAMING OR FURRING CHANGES DIRECTION.

FOR PARTITIONS AND FURRING: 
• INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS IN PARTITIONS AND WALL FURRING RUNS EXCEEDING 30FT. 
• SPACE CONTROL JOINTS NOT MORE THAN 30 FT O.C. 
• INSTALL CONTROL JOINTS IN FURRED ASSEMBLIES WHERE JOINTS OCCUR IN BASE SUBSTRATE 
OF EXTERIOR WALLS.

CONTROL JOINTS IN FIRE-RESISTANT CONSTRUCTION REQUIRE FIRE-RATED JOINT SYSTEMS OR 
SPECIAL DETAILING. 

FOR STUD CONSTRUCTION NOT EXTENDING TO THE STRUCTURE, PROVIDE DIAGONAL BRACING 
FROM TOP OF WALL TO STRUCTURE ABOVE.  INSTALL AT 12'-0" MAX SPACING AND @ EACH DOOR 
JAMB

MOISTURE RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD TO BE USED IN ALL TOILET, SHOWER AND BATHROOMS.  
SUBSTITUTE CEMENT BACKING BOARD FOR GYPSUM BOARD DIRECTLY BEHIND ALL 
WALLS/SURFACES TO RECEIVE CERAMIC TILE

REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLANS FOR PARTITION FIRE RESISTANCE RATINGS.

GYPSUM BOARD JOINT TREATMENT IN CONCEALED SPACES SHALL BE FIRE TAPED. UNLESS 
OTHERWISE INDICATED IN A SPECIFIC UL DESIGN, JOINTS SHALL BE FIRE TAPED, AND JOINTS AND 
FASTENER HEADS COVERED WITH (1) COAT OF JOINT COMPOUND.  BASE LAYERS IN MULTI-LAYER 
SYSTEMS ARE NOT REQUIRED TO HAVE JOINTS OR FASTENER HEADS TAPED OR COVERED WITH 
JOINT COMPOUND.

GENERAL PARTITION NOTES:

STUD SPACING PER PARTITION TYPES BELOW UON ON STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS.

REFER TO CODE COMPLIANCE PLAN(S) FOR PARTITIONS REQUIRED TO 
BE FIRE-RESISTANT-RATED CONSTRUCTION.

W1

W2

W3

W4

W5

W6

W7

W8

W9

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

F.

G.

H.

I.

J.

K.

L.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

EVERY ATTEMPT HAS BEEN MADE TO DOCUMENT PERTINENT EXISTING CONDITIONS ROM 
EXISTING SURVEYS, DRAWINGS AND LIMITED FIELD INSPECTION. PRIOR TO THE SUBMISSION OF 
BIDS, CONTRACTORS SHALL WALK THE SITE AND SATISFY THEMSELVES TO EXISTING VISUAL 
CONDITIONS. THE ARCHITECT SHALL BE CONSULTED WHEN ANY QUESTION ARISES RELATIVE TO 
MATERIALS AND CONDITIONS NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR SPECIFIED.

ALL EXISTING WORK (CEILING, FLOORS, WALLS, FINISHES, ETC.) DISTURBED BY NEW 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PATCHED AND REFINISHED. PATCHING AND FINISH WORK IS THE 
REPAIR WORK REQUIRED TO RESTORE SURFACES TO THE ORIGINAL CONDITION AND/ OR 
MATCHING THE ADJACENT SURFACES. MISCELLANEOUS FINISH REQUIREMENTS TO WALL, 
FLOOR AND CEILING IN AREAS AFFECTED BY DEMOLITION HAVE NOT BEEN TOTALLY 
INCORPORATED INTO THE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE. REFER TO THE DEMOLITION, FLOOR AND 
REFLECTED CEILING PLANS FOR ADDITIONAL CUTTING, PATCHING AND REFINISHING WORK 
SCOPE.

CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO LIMIT IMPACT OF CONSTRUCTION ON THE SURROUNDING OCCUPANTS 
AND OPERATIONS DURING THE PROJECT. SAFE LEGAL PASSAGES SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL 
BUILDING OCCUPANTS DURING ALL THE PHASES OF THIS PROJECT.

ALL CONTRACTORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR CUTTING AND PATCHING REQUIRED TO COMPLETE 
THEIR WORK. FOR NEW OPENINGS IN EXISTING MASONRY WALLS, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY 
INDICATED OTHERWISE, THE TRADE REQUIRING THE OPENING SHALL PROVIDE THE DEMOLITION, 
LINTEL INSTALLATION AND RECONSTRUCTION. THE GC SHALL FURNISH LOOSE LINTELS FOR 
MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING WORK. OPENINGS LESS THAN 16" WIDE WILL NOT 
REQUIRE A LINTEL. THE WORK SCOPE FOR THESE OPENINGS IS NOT SHOWN ON THE 
ARCHITECTURAL OR STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. THE LOOSE LINTEL SCHEDULE CAN BE USED FOR 
LINTEL SIZING WHEN THE LOADING CONDITIONS ARE SATISFIED.

CONTRACTORS ARE TO PROVIDE ADEQUATE SUPPORT FOR EXISTING FOUNDATIONS, WALLS, 
LOAD BEARING WALLS AND PARTITIONS DURING DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION.

WHEN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION WHICH IS TO REMAIN IS DAMAGED DURING THE COURSE OF 
CONSTRUCTION AS A RESULT OF CONTRACTOR'S WORK, IT SHALL BE REPAIRED AND/OR 
REPLACED WITH SIMILAR OR LIKE MATERIALS, SUBJECT TO ARCHITECT'S APPROVAL AND 
WITHOUT COMPENSATION.

A.

B.

C.

D.

E.

DOCUMENTATION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS IS DERVIED FROM EXISTING 
SURVEYS, DRAWINGS AND LIMITED FIELD INSPECTION. PRIOR TO THE 
SUBMISSION OF THE QUOTATIONS.  CONTRACTORS/VENDORS SHALL WALK THE 
SITE AND SATISFY THEMSELVES WITH THE EXISTING VISUAL CONDITIONS.  THE 
DESIGNER SHALL BE CONSULTED WHEN ANY QUSETIONS ARISES RELATIVE TO 
MATERIALS AND CONDITIONS NOT SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OR SPECIFIED.  

ANY EXISTING AREAS NOT INVOLVED IN THE SCOPE DISTRUBED BY NEW 
CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PATCH, REFINISHED AND RESTORED TO THE ORIGINAL 
CONDITION.   

THE LOGISTICS /PHASES OF THE WORK TO BE PERFORMED MUST BE 
COORDINATED WITH THE HIGHLANDS AT PITTSFORD. CARE SHALL BE TAKEN TO 
LIMIT THE IMPACT ON THE RESIDENTS AND OPERATIONS OF THE PROJECT.  SAFE 
AND LEGAL PASSAGES SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR ALL BUILDING OCCUPANTS 
DURING THE PHASES OF THE PROJECT. 

DO NOT PAINT OPERATIONAL COMPONETS OF SYSTEMS INCLUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO SPRINKLER HEADS, FIRE, SMLKOE OR HEAT DETECTORS.  

PAINT HOLLOW METAL FRAMES/DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.   

GENERAL NOTES:

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/1

8
/2

0
2
5

 4
:4

0
:2

4
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0

3
7

.0
0
 H

ig
h

la
n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 O

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t.
rv

t

23037.00

JV

General Notes

JV

GM

G-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Renovations

100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY

08/01/2025

E X C E L S I RO

0 2 71 46

LIC

ENSED A RCHITECT

STA TE OF NEW YORK

ED
WARD JOSEPH GIBBONS

II

EEEE XXX CC EEE LL SS II RROO

Registration Expires: 02/28/26 
Issue Date: 08/01/25



?

E2F E2FE2F E2F

E2F E2FE2F

E2F E2F

E2F E2F

E1FP E1FP

E
2
F

E
2
F

E1E1 E1

E
1

E
1

E1FP E1FPE1FP E1FP

E
1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P

E
1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P E1FPE1FP E1FP

E
1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P
E

1
F

P

E1FPE1FP E1FPE1FP

E1E1

E1E1 E1

E
1

E
1FP E1F

P
E1 E1E1 E1

COTTAGES

SNF

IL

AL

PROPOSED RENOVATION AREA

EXISTING 1HR FIRE PARTITION

EXISTING 1HR FIRE BARRIER AT STAIR

TEMP CONSTRUCTION WALL 
DURING CONSTRUCTION

EGRESS MAINTAINED 
DURING CONSTRUCTION

HR SUITE APT

APT

APT

APT

APT

APT APT

APT

APT

APT

APT

APT

APT APT APT APT

APTAPTAPTAPTAPTAPTAPTAPT

APT

APT

APT

APT

APT

APT

DEN

ENTRY

ACTIVITY

EXIT

EXISTING TWO HOUR FIRE WALL

TRAVEL DISTANCE

EXISTING ONE HOUR FIRE RESISTANT FIRE PARTITION

DISTANCE = 48'-6"

DISTANCE = 53'-3"

UNIT

UNITUNIT

UNIT

UNIT

UNIT

STAIR

NEW UNIT
(I-1)

NEW OFFICE SUITE
(B)

EXISTING ONE HOUR FIRE BARRIER

STAIR

N
O

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 A
R

E
A

, 
H

E
IG

H
T

 O
R

 S
T

O
R

Y
 I
N

C
R

E
A

S
E

P
R

E
V

IO
U

S
L

Y
 P

E
R

M
IT

T
E

D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 A

R
E

A
 A

 A
N

D
 A

D
D

T
IO

N

BUILDING CODE SUMMARY - RENOVATION

OCCUPANCY TYPE:

CONSTRUCTION TYPE:

NFPA SPRINKLER PROVIDED:

ALLOWABLE HEIGHT:

STORIES PROVIDED:

TOTAL HEIGHT:

FIRE RESISTANCE RATING: 

I-1, B

VB

13R

NO CHANGE IN HEIGHT

NO CHANGE IN STORIES

NO CHANGE IN HEIGHT

EXISTING 1HR PARTITIONS @ 
CORRIDOR AND DEMISING WALLS 
TO REMAIN

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/1

8
/2

0
2
5

 4
:4

0
:1

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0

3
7

.0
0
 H

ig
h

la
n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 O

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t.
rv

t

23037.00

JV

Overall Plans

JV

GM

A-101

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Renovations

100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY

08/01/2025

1 08/20/25 Permit Review

Campus Map

1/32" = 1'-0"
2

Work Area Plan

1/8" = 1'-0"
1

Code Compliance Plan

1

1

E X C E L S I RO

0 2 71 46

LIC

ENSED A RCHITECT

STA TE OF NEW YORK

ED
WARD JOSEPH GIBBONS

II

EEEE XXX CC EEE LL SS II RROO

Registration Expires: 02/28/26 
Issue Date: 08/01/25



?

A-1023

EXISTING FLOORING TO REMAIN

EXISTING 
BATHROOM 
TO REMAIN

REMOVE EXISTING 
DOOR AND SIDELITE

EXISTING SOFFIT TO REMAIN

1

2

5

5

4

3

3

3

6

6

5

5
4

1

1

1

1

8

8

9

9

10

11

2

1

1

EXISTING 
DOORS TO 
REMAIN

EXISTING 
CLOSET AND 
DOORS TO 
REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR 
TO REMAIN

EXISTING DOOR 
TO REMAIN

A-1023
57 SF

VEST

306

130 SF

OFFICE

311

134 SF

OFFICE

310

390 SF

TRAINING ROOM

305

152 SF

OFFICE

309

9' - 7 1/4"

1
1

' 
- 

0
 1

/2
"

12' - 2 1/2"

9
' 
- 

1
0

"

15' - 6 7/8"

1
3

' 
- 

7
"

5
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/4

"

168 SF

BEDROOM

CLOSET

129 SF

BEDROOM

CL

BATH

MECH

CLOSET

1
2

' -
 1

0
 1

/2
"

28' - 1 1/2"

4
' 
- 

0
"

6' - 10 1/2"

LVT CPT
LVT

LVT

CPT

SV

NEW SHOWER, 
TOILET, AND 
SWING UP GRAB 
BARS

NEW KITCHENETTE, OWNER 
FURNISHED, CONTRACTOR 
INSTALLED

NEW FURNACE CLOSET 
W/ SPLIT SYSTEM

INFILL OPENING WITH 
DOUBLE HUNG WINDOW. 
INFILL BELOW OPENING 
WITH ATTIC STOCK BRICK

FURNITURE BY OWNER

FIXED 3' X 2' WINDOW

14' - 6 5/8"

9
' 
- 

1
0

"

13' - 1 3/8"

1
2

' 
- 

5
 1

/4
"

A-102

9

CL-2

BA

BR

MECH

CL-1

310

309

311

CL-2

A
W4

A
W4

A
W4

A
W4

A
W4

A
W4

W4

W4

A
W4

A
W4
A

W4

W4

W3
W3

W3

EXISTING 
BATHROOM 
TO REMAIN

EDGE OF SOFFIT ABOVE

BEHIND KITCHENETTE

1
' -

 0
" 

M
in

PER MFR

A-1027

5

6

4

2
' 
- 

5
"

W4

VANITY BY OWNER

LVT CPT

2
' 
- 

0
"

A
W4

A
W4

A
W4

8' - 9"

4
"

4
"

4"

4
"

4
"

5' - 0"

A
L
IG

N

FD

1
8
" 

M
IN

NEW VINYL 
SINGLE HUNG 
WINDOW TO 
MATCH EXISTING

INFILL OPENING 
WITH BRICK TO 
MATCH EXISTING2

' 
- 

3
"

4
' 
- 

1
1

 1
/2

"

5' - 2"

I-1 I-1

B18 B18SB30

W1830W3018W1830W3018
PREFINISHED WOOD 
WALL CABINETS

PLAM COUNTERTOP 
AND BACKSPLASH

PREFINISHED WOOD 
BASE CABINETS

MW

PAINTED GYP BD SOFFIT

EXISTING WALL TO BE DEMOLISHED

EXISTING WINDOW/SIDELIGHT TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING DOOR TO BE REMOVED

LEGEND:

MIRROR

LIGHT FIXTURE

42" WIDE  
LAVATORY

BASE AS 
SCHEDULED

PAINTED 
GYP

A-102

8

1 PIECE 
FIBERGLASS 
SHOWER

PAINTED 
GYP

BASE AS 
SCHEDULED

3
' 
- 

1
"

1' - 4"

1
1
"

11"

1' - 4"1' - 4"

2' - 0"

MIRROR

LIGHT FIXTURE

30" WIDE PLAM 
SINK BASE

BASE AS 
SCHEDULED

FOLD DOWN 
GRAB BAR, 
PROVIDE 
DOUBLE STUD 
AS BLOCKING

PAINTED 
GYP

8

A-102

12" DRAWER 
BASE

QUARTZ 
COUNTERTOP

1 PIECE 
FIBERGLASS 
SHOWER

FOLD DOWN 
GRAB BAR, 
PROVIDE 
DOUBLE 
STUD AS 
BLOCKING

PAINTED 
GYP

BASE AS 
SCHEDULED

QUARTZ 
COUNTERTOP WITH 
BACK AND SIDE 
SPLASHES

CABINET

2
' 
- 

1
0

"

1' - 9"

4
"

PAINT BASE AND 
WALL BEHIND 
CABINET

1' - 10"

GENERAL NOTES:

1. UPPER MOST CONTROL ON THAT ACCESSORY, NOT TO THE 
BOTTOM OR TOP OF UNIT.

2. "MFR STD" = INSTALL ACCESSORIES AT STANDARD HEIGHT AS 
RECOMMENDED BY ACCESSORY MANUFACTURER.

6" MAX

COLLAPSIBLE 
THRESHOLD*

ROLL-IN SHOWER ENCLOSURE  (HCP)

BLK'G

GRAB BAR

6"

2' - 0"

1A

2

2

SECONDARY SHOWER HEAD ON DIVERTER4

DIVERTER VALVE5

4

BLK'G

*PROVIDE REMOVABLE DAM TO OWNER

HAND SHOWER6

FOLDING SEAT7

7

6

6" MAX3
' 
- 

2
"

1
0
"

BLK'G

2' - 6"

2
'-
9

" 
- 

3
'-
0

"

1A

2

1' - 4"

11"

5

4

SHOWER 
CONTROL AREA

CURTAIN ROD

6

1
' 
- 

6
"

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/1

8
/2

0
2
5

 4
:4

0
:2

0
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0

3
7

.0
0
 H

ig
h

la
n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 O

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t.
rv

t

23037.00

JV

Floor Plans and
Elevations

JV

GM

A-102

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Renovations

100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY

08/01/2025
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
Demolition Plan

1 08/20/25 Permit Review

1/4" = 1'-0"
3

Exterior Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

Proposed Plan

1/4" = 1'-0"
9

Kitchenette Elevation

1/4" = 1'-0"
4

BATHROOM ELEVATION EAST
1/4" = 1'-0"

5
BATHROOM ELEVATION NORTH

1/4" = 1'-0"
6

BATHROOM ELEVATION SOUTH
1/4" = 1'-0"

7
BATHROOM ELEVATION WEST

3/4" = 1'-0"
8

SECTION AT TOILET RM. LAV

DEMOLITION NOTES

NO. DESCRIPTION

1 REMOVE INTERIOR PARTITION AND ALL ASSOCIATED FINISHES

2 SAW CUT EXISTING SLAB FOR NEW PLUMBING

3 REMOVE DOORS FRAMES AND HARDWARE AND SALVAGE FOR REUSE

4 REMOVE EXIST CASEWORK, COUNTERTOP FIXTURES AND APPLIANCES

5 REMOVE PORTION OF DRYWALL TO ACCOMODATE INSTALLATION OF NEW MECH
PIPING/DRAIN. PATCH/REPAIR AND PAINT

6 REMOVE DOORS FRAMES AND HARDWARE

8 REMOVE ACT CEILING AND ASSOCIATED SUPPORTS

9 REMOVE GYP BD CEILING AND LIGHT FIXTURES

10 REMOVE WANDER GUARD PROGRAMMING FROM EXISTING DOOR

11 REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING

1

1

1

1

1

E X C E L S I RO

0 2 71 46

LIC

ENSED A RCHITECT

STA TE OF NEW YORK

ED
WARD JOSEPH GIBBONS

II

EEEE XXX CC EEE LL SS II RROO

Registration Expires: 02/28/26 
Issue Date: 08/01/25



1

7' - 3"

1

7' - 3"

1*

1*

1*

1*

1*

1*

ALIGN

1*

1*

1*

1*
1*

1

7' - 0"

1

7' - 3"

EXISTING SOFFIT TO REMAIN

EXISTING 
CEILING TO 

REMAIN

VANITY LIGHT BY OWNER

12" X 12" RATED 
ACCESS PANEL

UNDERSIDE OF RATED 
FLOOR/CEILING

GYPSUM BOARD 
SOFFIT

DIFFUSER OR GRILLE, 
(REFER TO MECHANICAL DRAWINGS)

RECESSED LIGHT 
FIXTURE

RECESSED 
DOWN LIGHT

CEILING TYPES

RCP LEGEND

CEILING TYPE

CEILING HEIGHT A.F.F

X

X' - X"

PT-X

SUSPENDED GYPSUM BOARD OR SOFFIT CEILING SYSTEM

PAINT COLOR

1

EXPOSED UNDERSIDE RATED FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLY (GYP BD)1*

RCP GENERAL NOTES

A. ALL CEILINGS ARE AT 8' - 0" AFF UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

B. ALL CEILINGS TO BE UNDERSIDE OF RATED FLOOR / CEILING ASSEMBLY 
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

C. ALL GYP BD SOFFITS ARE AT 7'- 8" AFF UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE

D. REFER TO AND COORDINATE WITH ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS AND 
SPECIFICATIONS FOR SPECIFIC LIGHT FIXTURE INFORMATION.

E. ALL GYP. BD. SOFFITS TO HAVE GYP. BD. VERTICAL RETURNS UP TO THE 
STRUCTURE ABOVE

F. REFER TO AND COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL AND PLUMBING DRAWINGS 
AND SPECIFICATIONS FOR SPECIFIC CEILING-MOUNTED FIXTURE 
INFORMATION AND LOCATIONS, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO DIFFUSERS, 
GRILLS, ALARMS, EXIT SIGNS AND SENSORS.

G. PAINT EXPOSED STRUCTURE AS INDICATED ON REFLECTED CEILING PLAN 
[ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE] INCLUDING STEEL DECK, BEAMS, AND TRUSSES.

H. PAINT ALL MISCELLANEOUS HVAC, PLUMBING AND ELECTRICAL ITEMS 
EXPOSED ON WALLS AND HARD CEILINGS THAT ARE NOT OTHERWISE 
INDICATED TO BE PRE-FINISHED OR A SPECIFIC COLOR. THE COLOR SHALL 
MATCH THE ADJACENT OR BACKGROUND SURFACE.

I. PAINT PORTIONS OF INTERNAL SURFACES OF METAL DUCTS, WITHOUT 
LINERS, BEHIND AIR INLETS AND OUTLETS THAT ARE VISABLE FROM 
OCCUPIED SPACES. COLOR SHALL BE "FLAT BLACK."

J. DO NOT PAINT OPERATIONAL COMPONENTS OF SYSTEMS SUCH AS 
SPRINKLER HEADS, FIRE, SMOKE, OR HEAT DETECTORS. COLORS OF THESE 
COMPONENTS ARE TO BE SELECTED TO MATCH BACKGROUND SURFACES, 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

K. ALL PAINTED CEILINGS AND EXPOSED CEILING ELEMENTS TO HAVE A "FLAT" 
FINISH, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED.

L. THE PAINT COLOR INDICATED ON GYPSUM BOARD SOFFITS SHALL APPLY TO 
BOTH THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL SURFACES UNLESS OTHERWISE 
INDICATED.

HOUSING SPECIFIC NOTES:

M. ALL GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS TO BE FLAT FINISH WITH THE EXCEPTION OF 
THE RESIDENT APARTMENT BATHROOMS WHICH WILL BE SEMI-GLOSS FINISH

P

DOOR TYPE

F1

A
S

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

D

AS SCHEDULED

2"2
"

FRAME TYPE

GENERAL NOTES

A. MISCELLANEOUS FINISH REQUIREMENTS TO WALLS, FLOORS & CEILINGS IN 
AREAS AFFECTED BY DEMO HAVE NOT BEEN TOTALLY INCORPORATED INTO 
THE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE.  REFER TO DEMOLITION, FLOOR & REFLECTED 
CEILING PLANS FOR EXTENT OF "CUTTING & PATCHING".  PATCHING SHALL BE 
THE REPAIR WORK REQUIRED TO RESTORE SURFACES TO THE ORIGINAL 
CONDITION AND/OR MATCHING THE ADJACENT SURFACES.

B. FLOORING TO RUN BENEATH ANY OPEN SPACES IN ROOMS, INCLUDING ADA 
CABINETS & APPLIANCES 

C. IN THE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE - IN ANY ROW OR COLUMN "-" or "ETR" 
INDICATES THERE ARE NO CHANGES OR NEW FINISHES, EXISTING TO REMAIN

D. PAINT ALL EXPOSED HVAC, PLUMBING & ELECTRICAL CONSTRUCTION TO 
MATCH ADJACENT OR BACKGROUND SURFACES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO STEEL GRILLES, DIFFUSERS, REGISTERS, 
AND LOUVERS.

E. PAINT ALL VISIBLE FRAMING BEHIND HVAC REGISTER VENTS FLAT BLACK 

F. DO NOT PAINT OPERATIONAL COMPONENTS OF SYSTEMS INCLUDING BUT 
NOT LIMITED TO SPRINKLER HEADS, FIRE, SMOKE, OR HEAT DETECTORS.

G. REFER TO NOTES IN INTERIOR FINISHES & MATERIALS LIST FOR SOFFIT 
PAINT COLORS

H. PAINTING IS NOT REQUIRED BEHIND FIXED CABINETS.

I. PROVIDE TRANSITION STRIPS BETWEEN DIFFERENT FLOOR MATERIALS AS 
INDICATED ON SCHEDULE.

J. WHERE TRANSITIONS OCCUR AT DOORWAYS, CENTER TRANSITION BENEATH 
DOOR.

K. PAINT HOLLOW METAL FRAMES & DOORS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. 
FINISH FRAMES & DOORS THE SAME ON BOTH SIDES UNLESS INDICATED AS A 
SPLIT FINISH

L. ALL GYPSUM BOARD CEILINGS TO BE FLAT FINISH UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED

M. ALL PAINTED VERTICAL SURFACES (WALLS, SOFFITS, COLUMNS, ETC ) TO BE 
AN EGGSHELL FINISH & ALL BATHROOMS TO BE A SEMI-GLOSS FINISH UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

N. PROVIDE MOISTURE RESISTANT GYP BD AT ALL WALLS AT WET AREA

1. SCOPE OF THE WORK INCLUDES AND NOT LIMITED TO REMOVAL OF THE 
EXISTING CARPET AND ANY WALLCOVERING. THE FLOORING AND WALLS 
SHOULD BE PREPARED TO RECEIVE THE NEW PRODUCT.  

2. ANY LARGE QUANTITY OF PRODUCT LEFT OVER FROM PROJECT SHOULD BE 
TURNED OVER TO HIGHLANDS   

RUBBER BASE

RB.1 JOHNSONITE MILLWORK REVEAL SERIES
LOCATION:   AS NOTED ON SCHEDULE

RB.2 JOHNSONITE STANDARD  4” H COVE BASE
LOCATION: MECH ROOMS

WOOD BASE

WD.1 WOOD (PAINT) BASE TO MATCH EXISTING PROFILE
SHOE AT HARD SURFACE FLOORING, NO SHOE AT CARPET AREAS

PAINT

PT.1 RESIDENT UNITS - COLOR TBD

PT.4 ACTIVITY ROOM - COLOR TBD

PT.5 COMMON AREAS INCLUDING OFFICES /WAITING /EXAM - COLOR TBD

PT.6 CEILING - COLOR TBD

PT.7  TRIM AT OTHER COMMON AREAS - COLOR TBD

FLOORING

CARPET 

CPT.1 PHILADELPHIA CARPETS   PARADE OF CHAMPIONS   COLOR: TBD 
DIRECT GLUE (NO PAD)
LOCATION:  RESIDENT UNITS

CPT.2 PATCRAFT BIG SPLASH
26 OZ PATTERN LOOP COLOR: TBD
DIRECT GLUE
LOCATION:  AS NOTED ON SCHEDULE

VINYL FLOORING

SV.1 CONGOLEUM SHEET   SERIES:   BAYSTONE COLOR:  #11110
LOCATION:  RESIDENT UNITS KITCHEN/BATHS  

FINISH/COLOR LEGEND

J1

4"

WD CASING. PAINT

PREHUNG WD 
DOOR FRAME

DOOR

S
C

H

W
A

L
L

 A
S

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/1

8
/2

0
2
5

 4
:4

0
:2

2
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e
s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0

3
7

.0
0
 H

ig
h

la
n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d
s
 O

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t.
rv

t

23037.00

JV

Reflected Ceiling Plan
and Schedules

JV

GM

A-103

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Renovations

100 Hahnemann Trail
Pittsford, NY

08/01/2025

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

Proposed Reflected Ceiling Plan

DOOR SCHEDULE

DOOR #

DOOR FRAME

HARDWARE LABEL THRESHOLD REMARKS DOOR #LEAFS

SIZE

TYPE MATERIAL FINISH GLASS ELEVATION TYPE MATERIAL FINISHWIDTH HEIGHT THICK
CL-1 1 2' - 6" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 10 - - - CL-1

MECH 1 2' - 6" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 9 - - - MECH

CL-2 2 1' - 10" 6' - 8" 1 3/8" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 3 - - - CL-2

CL-2 2 1' - 10" 6' - 8" 1 3/8" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 3 - - - CL-2

311 1 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD PAINT - EXIST J-1 EXIST STAIN 6 - - DOOR RELOCATED FROM OFFICE 311

310 1 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD PAINT - EXIST J-1 EXIST STAIN 6 - - DOOR RELOCATED FROM OFFICE 310

309 1 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD PAINT - EXIST J-1 EXIST STAIN 6 - - DOOR RELOCATED FROM OFFICE 309

BR 1 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 2 - - - BR

BA 1 3' - 0" 6' - 8" 1 3/4" P WD STAIN - F1 J-1 WD STAIN 2 - - - BA

FINISH SCHEDULE

ROOM NUMBER ROOM NAME
FLOOR
FINISH

BASE
FINISH

NORTH WALL
FINISH

EAST WALL
FINISH

SOUTH WALL
FINISH

WEST WALL
FINISH REMARKS

305 TRAINING ROOM EXIST VINYL PT-4 PT-4 PT-4 PT-4

306 VEST EXIST VINYL PT-5 PT-5 PT-5 PT-5

309 OFFICE EXIST VINYL PT-5 PT-5 PT-5 PT-5

310 OFFICE EXIST VINYL PT-5 PT-5 PT-5 PT-5

311 OFFICE EXIST VINYL PT-5 PT-5 PT-5 PT-5

BA BATH SV-1 WD PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1

BR BEDROOM CPT-1 WD PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1

CL CLOSET SV-1/CPT-1 WD PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1

LV LIVING SV-1/CPT-1 WD PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1

MECH MECH SEAL RB-2 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1 PT-1

Hardware Set #1:  Apartment Entry Door Unit entry/corridor (20 min)
1 ea    Hinge                            632                   HAG                          (Top hinge) 
2 ea    Spring Hinges                632                   HAG                          (Middle and bottom hinges)
1 ea    Entrance Lock                 605                       SCH
1 ea    Baseboard Stop               605                      IVS
1 ea    Kickplate                         605                       RM
1 ea    Knocker with viewer  605                        IVS
1 ea    Viewer                             605                         IVS
1 set   Gasketing                        Brn                        NGP
Intumescent seal to be built into door. 

Hardware Set #2:  Bedroom and Bath Doors   
1 ea    Privacy Lock                605            SCH
2 ea    Hinge Pin Door Stops     605                    IVS                            Or
1 ea    Baseboard Stop           605                     IVS
Doors are prehung with hinges. 

Hardware Set #3:  By-Pass Closet Doors
1 set   By-Pass Hardware STH
2 ea    Flush Pulls 605                      RM

Hardware Set #4:  Pair of Closet Doors
2 ea    Dummy Pulls            605                SCH
2 ea    Roller Catches              605                      IVS
4 ea    Hinge Pin Door Stops 605                       IVS
Doors are prehung with hinges. 

Hardware Set #6: Health Office
3 ea    Hinges                     632                      HAG
1 ea    Office Lock           605                          SCH
1 ea    Closer                    696                LCN
1 ea    Magnetic Hold Open    696 (By electrical contractor)
1 ea    Kickplate            605                 RM
1 set   Gasketing                  Brn                   NGP
Intumescent seal to be built into door. 

Hardware Set #9: Mechanical Closets
3 ea Hinges         632       HAG
1 ea Storeroom Lock        605           SCH
1 ea Overhead Holder    605     GJ
3 ea Silencers             Brn            IVS

Hardware Set #10: Closets   
3 ea Hinges       632         HAG
1 ea Passage Latch         605              SCH
1 set Gasketing         Brn         NGP
1 ea Wall Stop

JAMB TYPES

E X C E L S I RO

0 2 71 46

LIC

ENSED A RCHITECT

STA TE OF NEW YORK

ED
WARD JOSEPH GIBBONS

II

EEEE XXX CC EEE LL SS II RROO

Registration Expires: 02/28/26 
Issue Date: 08/01/25



GENERAL NOTES:
A. VERIFY ALL MOTOR SIZES BEFORE ORDERING ANY CONTROL DEVICES.

B. UNO, DEVICES FURNISHED BY OTHERS SHALL BE INSTALLED & CIRCUITED BY ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR.

C. CONTROLLER DEVICES, DISCONNECT SWITCHES, FIRE ALARM EQUIPMENT AND CIRCUITRY SHALL BE INSTALLED 
IN ACCORDANCE WITH EQUIPMENT MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS.

D. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE C/B'S TO FIT EXISTING PANEL 'LVP1' SQUARE D NQ454L2 PANEL SPECIFICATIONS.

ABBREVIATIONS:

AU AT UNIT
NFD NONFUSED DISCONNECT
HP HORSEPOWER
KW KILOWATT
MCA MINIMUM CIRCUIT AMPS
CKT CIRCUIT
C CONDUIT
EC ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
MC MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
PC PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
ST SHUNT TRIP BREAKER
KT KITCHEN EQUIPMENT CONTRACTOR

REFERENCE NOTES:
4. FEED INDOOR UNIT FROM OUTDOOR UNIT.

MEP EQUIPMENT & CONTROL SCHEDULE

EQUIPMENT SUPPLY CONTROLLER DEVICE TYPE REQUIRED & LOCATIONS ACCESSORIES (PROVIDED BY EC)

R
E

F
E

R
E

N
C

E
 N

O
T

E
S

(S
E

E
 B

E
L

O
W

)

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N

R
O

O
M

 L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

S
IZ

E

V
O

L
T

A
G

E
/P

H
A

S
E

P
A

N
E

L
 O

R
 C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 C
E

N
T

E
R

C
IR

C
U

IT
 B

R
E

A
K

E
R

P
O

W
E

R
 W

IR
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
 P

A
N

E
L

T
O

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 U

N
IT

P
O

W
E

R
 W

IR
IN

G
 F

R
O

M
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 U
N

IT
 T

O
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T

G
R

O
U

N
D

 W
IR

E
 (

S
IZ

E
D

 P
E

R
 N

E
C

)

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N

F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

IN
S

T
A

L
L

E
D

 B
Y

P
A

C
K

A
G

E
D

 C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 U

N
IT

E
C

M
 M

O
T

O
R

 W
IT

H
 P

A
C

K
A

G
E

D
C

O
N

T
R

O
L
 U

N
IT

V
A

R
IA

B
L
E

 F
R

E
Q

U
E

N
C

Y
 D

R
IV

E
 

(S
E

E
 M

E
C

H
 S

C
H

E
D

U
L
E

 F
O

R
 

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
)

C
O

M
B

IN
A

T
IO

N
 M

A
G

N
E

T
IC

 S
T

A
R

T
E

R
  

  
 

(W
IT

H
 H

A
N

D
-O

F
F

-A
U

T
O

)

M
A

N
U

A
L
 M

O
T

O
R

S
T

A
R

T
E

R
 W

IT
H

 R
E

L
A

Y

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 D

E
V

IC
E

(S
) 

IN
S

T
A

L
L
A

T
IO

N
 

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

IN
S

T
A

L
L
E

D
 B

Y

W
IR

E
D

 B
Y

S
U

P
P

L
Y

 D
U

C
T

 S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R

R
E

T
U

R
N

 D
U

C
T

 S
M

O
K

E
 D

E
T

E
C

T
O

R

DISCONNECT SWITCH FIRE ALARM

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
IO

N

F
R

A
M

E

N
O

N
-F

U
S

E
D

 D
IS

C
O

N
N

E
C

T

F
U

S
E

D
 D

IC
O

N
N

E
C

T
F

U
S

E
 S

IZ
E

 A
S

 I
N

D
IC

A
T

E
D

M
O

T
O

R
 R

A
T

E
D

S
N

A
P

 S
W

IT
C

H

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N

F
A

N
 S

H
U

T
-D

O
W

N
 R

E
L
A

Y

HP KW MCA WIRE CONDUIT WIRE CONDUIT

F-1 FURNACE MECH 405 10 120/1 LVP1 20A-1P (2)#12 1/2" (2)#12 1/2" #12 F-1 MC MC X 30A X AU F-1

ACCU-1 AIR SOURCE HEAT PUMP OUTDOOR UNIT OUTSIDE 23.5 208/1 LVP1 30A-2P (2)#10 1/2" (2)#10 1/2" #10 ACCU-1 MC MC X 30A X AU ACCU-1

ASHP-1X AIR SOURCE HEAT PUMP INDOOR UNIT VARIOUS ASHP-1X MC MC X 4 ASHP-1X

ACCU-2 AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT OUTSIDE 12 208/1 LVP1 20A-2P (2)#12 1/2" (2)#12 1/2" #12 ACCU-2 MC MC X 30A X AU ACCU-2

EF-1 EXHAUST FAN BATH 2 120/1 LVP1 20A-1P (2)#12 1/2" (2)#12 1/2" #12 EF-1 MC MC X 30A X AU EF-1

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

5
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

MEP SCHEDULE

MJR

CRS

MEP-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

FIRE PROTECTION SYMBOLS LIST

FIRE PROTECTION SERVICE (FP)

SPRINKLER MAIN / BRANCH PIPING (S)

SPRINKLER MAIN / BRANCH DRY PIPING (DS)

PENDENT SPRINKLER

DRY PENDENT SPRINKLER

QUICK RESPONSE PENDENT SPRINKLER

CONCEALED PENDENT SPRINKLER

ALARM CHECK VALVE WITH TRIM (ACV)

FP

S

DS

DRY / PRE-ACTION ALARM VALVE (DPV)

FIRE EXTINGUISHERFE

FHC

FVC

FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION ( FDC)

FIRE HOSE CABINET

FIRE HOSE VALVE CABINET

GATE VALVE W/ TAMPER SWITCH

POST INDICATOR VALVE (PIV)

FIRE HOSE VALVE (FHV)

WATER GONG

FIRE PUMP TEST HEADER

FIRE HYDRANT (FH)

EXISTING WORK TO BE REMOVED

POINT OF CONNECTION

POINT OF DISCONNECTION

CENTER LINE

ELBOW DOWN

ELBOW UP

45 DEG OFFSET

BOTTOM TEE CONNECTION

TOP TEE CONNECTION

PIPE CONTINUATION

X

X

X

DEMOLITION KEYNOTE

DRAWING KEYNOTE

DRAWING KEYNOTE

NEW PIPING

(E) EXISTING PIPING

FLUSHING CONNECTION

PRESSURE SWITCH (PS)

FLOW SWITCH (FS)

TAMPER SWITCH (TS)

BACKFLOW DEVICE

CHECK VALVE

FS

PS

TS

INSPECTORS TEST CONNECTION (ITC)

DRAIN PIPING (D)D

X REVISION TAG

BALL VALVE 

VIEW / RISER CALLOUT
X

X-XXX

GENERALNOTES:
A. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARDS, ASSOCIATED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.  

B. THE DESIGN OF THE SPRINKLER SYSTEM IS PERFORMANCE BASED.  WHERE SPRINKLER 
MAINS OR HEADS ARE SHOWN THEY ARE SHOWN ONLY FOR ILLUSTRATION. 

C. PROVIDE FULL SPRINKLER COVERAGE FOR ALL SPACES INDICATED INCLUDING SHAFTS, 
ELECTRIC CLOSETS, ELEVATOR SHAFTS, STAIRWAYS, AND MECHANICAL ROOMS.  

D. WORK SHALL BE EXECUTED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND SHALL PRESENT NEAT, 
RECTILINEAR APPEARANCE WHEN COMPLETED. MAINTAIN MAXIMUM HEAD ROOM AT ALL 
TIMES. DO NOT RUN PIPES EXPOSED UNLESS SHOWN AND NOTED TO BE EXPOSED ON 
DRAWINGS.  

E. DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF SYSTEMS 
AND WORK INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO SPECIFY OR SHOW 
EVERY OFFSET, FITTING OR COMPONENT; HOWEVER, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS REQUIRE 
COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS WHETHER OR NOT INDICATED OR SPECIFICALLY 
SPECIFIED TO MAKE THE SYSTEMS BEING INSTALLED COMPLETE, CODE COMPLIANT, 
TESTED AND OPERATIONAL.  

F. PERFORM WORK, PROVIDE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR SYSTEMS SHOWN, 
SPECIFIED AND DESCRIBED ON DRAWINGS. COMPLETELY COORDINATE ALL TRADES OF 
THIS CONTRACT AND PROVIDE COMPLETE AND FULLY FUNCTIONAL INSTALLATION. ALL 
WORK IN THIS SET TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
INDICATED.  

G. ALL NEW PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, FLOORS, AND ROOFS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
FOR INSTALLATION OF FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
EQUIPMENT, PIPING, ETC.

1. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH NON-RATED WALLS SHALL BE SEALED WITH A 
NON-HARDENING SEALANT ON BOTH SIDES OF WALL PENETRATION TO 
REDUCE NOISE TRANSMISSION.

2. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH RATED WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE 
FIRE/SMOKE SEALED. SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS, 
PARTITIONS, AND FLOORS WITH UL RATED MATERIALS/METHODS EQUIVALENT 
TO FIRE RATING OF ASSEMBLY. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL CODE 
ANALYSIS SHEET. WHERE A CODE ANALYSIS SHEET IS NOT AVAILABLE, 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL PIPING AND CONDUIT PENETRATIONS 
THROUGH WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE RATED FOR A MINIMUM OF 1-HOUR. 

3. EXPOSED PENETRATIONS IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
ESCUTCHEONS.  

H. INSTALL SPRINKLER HEADS IN THE CENTER OF CEILING TILES UNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE. 

I. ALL WORK SHALL BE CONCEALED ABOVE FINISHED CEILINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 
EXPOSED PIPING IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE CLEANED, DEGREASED, AND PAINTED A 
COLOR SELECTED BY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT.  

J. FLOW TEST DATA IS FURNISHED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. PROVIDE A FLOW TEST AS THE 
BASIS FOR DESIGN CALCULATIONS.  

K. STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS OF THE BUILDING SHALL BE MODIFIED ONLY AS PERMITTED BY 
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER. 

L. INSTRUCT THE OWNER IN THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE FIRE 
PROTECTION SYSTEMS UNTIL THE OWNER IS FULLY PREPARED TO OPERATE AND 
MAINTAIN THE MECHANICAL SYSTEM.  

M. DO NOT SUPPORT EQUIPMENT FROM SUSPENDED CEILINGS. ALL SUPPORT SHALL BE 
FROM BUILDING STRUCTURE OR FROM CEILING SUSPENSION SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN 
REINFORCED. SUPPORTS SHALL BE SELECTED AND INSTALLED TO PROVIDE A VIBRATION 
FREE INSTALLATION. 

N. SYSTEMS SHALL OPERATE UNDER CONDITIONS OF LOAD WITHOUT UNUSUAL OR 
EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION. UNUSUAL OR EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION SHALL 
BE CORRECTED.  

O. ACCESS DOORS ARE REQUIRED FOR ACCESS TO SERVICE EQUIPMENT SUCH AS VALVES, 
GAUGES OR ACCESSORIES. IF INSTALLED ABOVE AN INACCESSIBLE CEILING, COORDINATE 
CEILING ACCESS DOOR LOCATIONS AND SIZES WITH ARCHITECT/G.C. 12"x12" MINIMUM 
SIZE. MAINTAIN SERVICE CLEARANCES OF ALL EQUIPMENT. ADVISE OTHER TRADES OF 
THE REQUIRED SERVICE CLEARANCES.  

P. MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S 
EQUIPMENT CLEARANCES.  

Q. EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND LABOR REQUIRED BY THESE CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL 
BE GUARANTEED TO BE FREE FROM DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP FOR ONE 
YEAR AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 
DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP OCCURRING DURING THIS PERIOD SHALL BE 
CORRECTED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  

R. LOCATE PIPING TO PREVENT FREEZING. DO NOT LOCATE ANY WET PIPING IN EXTERIOR 
WALLS OR IN UNHEATED SPACES.

S. PIPING SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS. COORDINATE 
INSTALLATION OF PIPING WITH ELECTRICAL PANELS WHEN SHOWN NEAR PANELS OR 
OVER ELECTRICAL ROOMS.

T. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

FIRE PROTECTION DESIGN CRITERIA NOTES:
1. WATER SUPPLY INFORMATION:

• OBTAIN NEW FLOW TEST PRIOR TO START OF DEMO WORK.

2. PROJECT SHALL BE DELEGATED DESIGN. PROVIDE COMPLETE NFPA SHOP DRAWINGS 
AND HYDRAULIC CALCULATIONS. OBTAIN APPROVAL FROM ENGINEER AND AHJ PRIOR TO 
ORDERING ANY EQUIPMENT.

3. PRIOR TO BID THE FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR SHALL CONDUCT WATER FLOW TEST. 
FLOW TEST SHALL BE WITHIN 1-YEAR OF CONSTRUCTION START DATE. 

4. PROVIDE A 10% HYDRAULIC SAFETY FACTOR (UP TO 10 PSI, MAXIMUM) FOR ALL 
CALCULATIONS.

5. PROVIDE SYSTEM OF ESTIMATED FLOW OF 250 GPM TOTAL, 100 GPM HOSE STREAM, AND 
0.10 GPM FOR DENSITY AREA. 

6. THE SPRINKLER SYSTEM SHALL INCLUDE: 

A. AN AUTOMATIC WET SPRINKLER SYSTEM

7. OCCUPANCIES: 

A. RESIDENTIAL - APARTMENTS AND ANCILLARY SPACES

B. LIGHT HAZARD - OFFICES, TOILET ROOMS, LOBBIES, ETC.

8. UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED, ALL SPRINKLERS SHALL BE QUICK RESPONSE TYPE.

9. AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM SHALL BE HYDRAULICALLY DESIGNED BASED ON NFPA 13

10. SEQUENCE OF OPERATION:

A. ACTIVATION OF A TAMPER SWITCH SHALL RESULT AS A "TROUBLE" INDICATION 
AT THE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL AND FIRE ALARM ANNUNCIATOR PANEL.

B. ACTIVATION OF A FLOW SWITCH SHALL RESULT AS AN "ALARM" INDICATION AT 
THE FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL AND THE FIRE ALARM ANNUCIATOR PANEL, 
AND OPERATE THE ALARM BELLS.

FIRE PROTECTION SHOP DRAWING AND SUBMITTAL
NOTES:
A. DO NOT SUBMIT ENTIRE EQUIPMENT CATALOGS.  EDIT CATALOGS AND ONLY SUBMIT 

INFORMATION RELEVANT TO THE PROJECT.  

B. SUBMITTALS WITH MULTIPLE PIECES OF EQUIPMENT ON A PAGE SHALL BE MARKED  TO 
INDICATE WHICH EQUIPMENT IS BEING SUBMITTED FOR REVIEW.  

C. IF DRAWINGS ARE SUBMITTED WITH REFLECTED CEILING PLANS (RCP) SHOWN ALSO 
SUBMIT A COPY OF THE SAME PLAN WITH THE RCP NOT SHOWN FOR CLARITY.  

D. REVIEW SHOP DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS. BEFORE SUBMITTING TO THE ENGINEER:

1. DRAWINGS AND CALCULATIONS SHALL BE STAMPED AND SIGNED BY A 
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN NEW YORK STATE.

2. PROVIDE AUXILIARY DRAINS WITH 3/4" HOSE END DRAIN VALVE AND CAP AT 
LOW POINTS IN PIPING SYSTEMS.  

3. INDICATE THE NICET CERTIFICATION NUMBER OF THE DESIGNER ON THE 
CALCULATIONS.  

4. FOR EACH SPRINKLER HEAD TYPE, INDICATE THE MAKE, MODEL, TYPE, 
TEMPERATURE, AND 'K' FACTOR ON THE DRAWINGS.  

5. CONFIRM THAT "K" FACTORS ON THE DRAWINGS AND SPRINKLER CATALOG 
CUT AND CALCULATIONS ALL MATCH EACH OTHER FOR EACH SPRINKLER 
MODEL.  

6. CONFIRM THAT THE PIPING MATERIALS AND PIPING WALL THICKNESS COMPLY 
WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS.  

7. CONFIRM THAT THE PIPE SIZES ON THE PLANS MATCH THE CALCULATIONS.

8. CONFIRM PIPING MATERIALS ARE INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  

9. CONFIRM THAT THERE IS A NODE AT EACH CHANGE IN PIPING MATERIAL.  

10. CONFIRM THAT THE SPRINKLER SYMBOLS USED ON EACH PLAN ARE ALSO 
IDENTIFIED IN A SCHEDULE ON THE PLAN.  

11. DIMENSION TYPICAL SPRINKLER LOCATIONS OFF OF A WALL AS REQUIRED BY 
NFPA-13

12. CONFIRM THAT CONFLICTS WITH OBSTRUCTIONS HAVE BEEN REVIEWED, 
SHOW SURFACE MOUNTED OBSTRUCTIONS TO SCALE IN TYPICAL SPACES W/ 
DEPTH INDICATED, I.E. SURFACE MTD LIGHTS, EXIT SIGNS, DUCTWORK , ETC.  

13. PROVIDE INTERMEDIATE TEMPERATURE SPRINKLERS FOR LAUNDRY ROOMS, 
MECHANICAL ROOMS, BOILER ROOMS, ELEVATOR SHAFTS, SKYLIGHTS, WALK-
IN COOLERS / FREEZERS, AND OVER RANGES AS REQUIRED BY CODE.  

14. FOLLOW REQUIREMENTS OF NFPA 13 (FIGURE 8.3.2.5 AND TABLE 8.3.2.5(C)) 
FOR HIGH-TEMPERATURE AND INTERMEDIATE-TEMPERATURE ZONES AND 
MINIMUM DISTANCES FROM UNIT HEATERS, DIFFUSERS, AND OTHER HEAT 
SOURCES. COORDINATE HEAT SOURCE LOCATIONS WITH ALL OTHER TRADES.

15. CONFIRM THAT THERE IS NO EXPOSED CPVC PIPING. CONFIRM DURING 
CONSTRUCTION THAT CPVC PIPING IS NOT USED TO SUPPORT ANY TYPE OF 
CABLES OR PIPING. CPVC PIPING SHALL NOT COME INTO CONTACT WITH ANY 
BUILDING ELEMENTS.  

16. CALCULATE DRY PIPE SYSTEM VOLUME AND CONFIRM THAT THE MAXIMUM 
VOLUME AND TIME ALLOWED TO FILL THE PIPING ARE NOT EXCEEDED.  

17. DELETE UNNECESSARY NODES FROM THE CALCULATIONS.  

18. CONFIRM HOSE VALVE LOCATIONS, AND FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION 
TYPE/SIZE WITH THE AHJ.  

19. PROVIDE SPRINKLER PROTECTION FOR EXTERIOR BALCONIES AND GROUND 
FLOOR PATIOS. 

20. DRY SIDEWALL SPRINKLER HEADS SHALL BE SELECTED BASED ON THE 
FOLLOWING CRITERIA: 0 DEG. F EXTERIOR AMBIENT, 40 DEG. F INTERIOR 
CAVITY. 

21. PROVIDE VENTING ON WET PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEMS PER NFPA 
REQUIREMENTS FOR ENGINEER'S REVIEW.

GENERAL FIRE PROTECTION DEMOLITION NOTES:
A. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARDS, ASSOCIATED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.  

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR 
TO CONSTRUCTION. SURVEY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND CORRELATE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS INDICATED TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF SELECTIVE DEMOLITION 
REQUIRED AND AFFECTS ON NEW WORK. VERIFY PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID. 

C. ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OF INSTALLATION, REMOVALS AND DISPOSAL 
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, CODES, ORDINANCES, 
AND LAWS OF LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENTS, AND OTHER AUTHORITIES 
THAT HAVE LAWFUL JURISDICTION.  

D. REVIEW AND DOCUMENT THE OPERATION OF THE EXISTING FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEM 
SERVING THE RENOVATED AREAS AND DETERMINE THE EXTENTS OF THE SYSTEM TO 
PREVENT SERVICE INTERRUPTION DURING DEMOLITION WORK. FULLY INVESTIGATE 
SYSTEMS TO AVOID INTERRUPTION OF SYSTEMS OUTSIDE THE INTENDED SCOPE. 
ISOLATE EXISTING SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED.  

E. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CEILINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, FOR PERFORMING DEMOLITION OR NEW WORK WITHIN THE 
BUILDING. CEILINGS SHALL BE REMOVED IN A MANNER TO AVOID DAMAGE. STORE CEILING 
SYSTEMS FOR REINSTALLATION IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE OWNER. REINSTALL 
THE CEILING SYSTEMS TO MATCH THE ORIGINAL INSTALLATIONS. ANY DAMAGE TO 
EXISTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  

F. COORDINATE ALL SHUTDOWNS OF FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS WITH THE FACILITY 
PERSONNEL AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR TIE-IN CONNECTIONS A MINIMUM 48 
HOURS IN ADVANCE. ALL SHUT DOWNS WILL OCCUR DURING NIGHTS OR WEEKENDS 
(PREMIUM TIME). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE FACILITY PERSONNEL IN 
SHUTTING DOWN, DRAINING, REFILLING, VENTING, ETC. OF SYSTEMS TO FACILITATE THE 
INTENDED WORK. ALL SHUT DOWNS SHALL BE REQUESTED AND DOCUMENTED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH ANY ASSOCIATED FACILITY STANDARDS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF 
THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FOR ALL TEMPORARY SERVICES TO FACILITATE SHUT-
DOWN REQUIREMENTS WITHOUT INTERRUPTION OF FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS. 
PROVIDE FIRE WATCHES AS REQUIRED. 

G. PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW BUILDING ELEMENTS FROM DAMAGE.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL RESTORE ALL DAMAGED ELEMENTS TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION.  

H. DEMOLITION DRAWINGS SHOW IN GENERAL MAJOR EQUIPMENT, PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 
REMOVALS. THE INTENT IS NOT TO IDENTIFY ALL MISCELLANEOUS PIPING, PIPING 
ACCESSORIES, SUPPORTS, CONTROLS, CONTROL ACCESSORIES, CONTROL WIRING AND 
CONDUIT TO BE DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED BUT IS THE REQUIREMENT UNDER THIS 
CONTRACT. NO EQUIPMENT OR PIPING SHALL BE ABANDONED IN PLACE UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.  

I. REMOVE PORTIONS OF PIPING INDICATED TO BE REMOVED AND CAP OR PLUG REMAINING 
PIPING WITH SAME OR COMPATIBLE PIPING MATERIAL. 

J. DISCONNECT AND CAP SERVICES TO EQUIPMENT/SPRINKLERS TO BE REMOVED.  REMOVE 
SPRINKLERS, PIPING, EQUIPMENT, HANGERS AND ACCESSORIES AS NOTED. CAP PIPING 
AT MAINS. CAP PIPING AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO MAINS. DO NOT LEAVE "DEADLEGS".  

K. FOR EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS TO REMAIN IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THE CONDITIONS OF, EXACT SIZES AND LOCATION OF 
EXISTING PIPING ETC. BEFORE DEMOLITION WORK IS BEGUN. REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION 
WORK.  

L. REMOVE THE INDICATED  ITEMS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THIS INCLUDES ALL HANGERS, 
STRAPS, AND RELATED MATERIALS. AS DIRECTED THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED 
FROM THE SITE OR TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER (AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER). 
PROVIDE OWNER FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL.  

M. PATCH AND MATCH OPENINGS IN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY 
OF THE BUILDING IN THE LOCATIONS WHERE FIXTURES, PIPING, ETC.  HAVE BEEN 
REMOVED. (MAINTAIN THE EXISTING RATINGS).

N. ALL CAPPED LINES FROM EQUIPMENT SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH STENCILED SERVICE, 
LOCATE WITHIN 3'-0" OF CAP.  

O. ALL DEMOLITION WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH NFPA 241 AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
OWNER/FACILITY. 

P. SPRINKLER HEADS THAT HAVE BEEN REMOVED SHALL NOT BE REINSTALLED.

Q. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

HATCHING LEVEL KEY:

AREAS NOT HATCHED TO BE PROTECTED BY A WET PIPE 
AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEM. SPRINKLER LAYOUT AND 
PIPING SYSTEM TO BE HYDRAULICALLY DESIGNED TO PROVIDE 
A DENSITY OF 0.10 GPM PER SQUARE FOOT FOR MOST REMOTE 
1,500 SQUARE FEET.

NO HATCH

FIXTURE

VALVES / ACCESSORIES

GENERAL

FIRE PROTECTION ABBREVIATIONS

CB - CATCH BASIN
FD - FLOOR DRAIN
FS - FLOOR SINK
HD - HUB DRAIN
HYD - HYDRANT
TD - TRENCH DRAIN

AC - AIR COMPRESSOR
JP - JOCKEY PUMP
SP - SUMP PUMP
HR - HOSE REEL
NC - NITROGEN COMPRESSOR
FP - FIRE PUMP

AAV - AUTOMATIC AIR VENT / AIR ADMITTANCE VALVE
ABD - AUTOMATIC BALL DRIP
ACV - ALARM CONTROL VALVE
AD - ACCESS DOOR
AP - ACCESS PANEL
ATS - AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH
BFP - BACK FLOW PREVENTOR DEVICE
CV - CHECK VALVE
DC - DOUBLE CHECK VALVE
DCDA - DOUBLE CHECK DETECTOR ASSEMBLY
FCV - FLOOR CONTROL VALVE
FDC - FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION
FHV - FIRE HOSE VALVE
FHVC - FIRE HOSE VALVE CABINET
FS - FLOW SWITCH
GV - GATE VALVE
MAV - MANUAL AIR VENT
M - METER
OS&Y - OUTSIDE SCREW AND YOKE GATE VALVE
PG - PRESSURE GAUGE
PIV - POST INDICATOR VALVE
PRV - PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE
RPZ - REDUCED PRESSURE ZONE BACKFLOW DEVICE
TS - TAMPER SWITCH

EQUIPMENT

AFF - ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG - ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
ARCH - ARCHITECT
BFF - BELOW FINISHED FLOOR
BLDG - BUILDING
BOB - BOTTOM OF BEAM
BOP - BOTTOM OF PIPE
CI - CAST IRON
CO - CLEAN OUT
CONN - CONNECTION
CONT - CONTINUATION
DIA - DIAMETER
DN - DOWN
DOH - DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
DROP - DROP (WITHIN FLOOR)
DWG - DRAWING
(E) - EXISTING
(ETR) - EXISTING TO REMAIN
EC - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
EL - ELEVATION
FLR - FLOOR
FPC - FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR
FSP - FIRE STANDPIPE
FT - FEET
GAL - GALLONS
GC - GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GPM - GALLONS PER MINUTE
HP - HORSEPOWER
ID - INSIDE DIAMETER
IE - INVERT ELEVATION
IN - INCH
IW - INDIRECT WASTE
MAX - MAXIMUM
MC - MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
NC - NORMALLY CLOSED
NIC - NOT IN CONTRACT
NO - NORMALLY OPEN
NTS - NOT TO SCALE
PC - PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
P/FT - PITCH PER FOOT
POC - POINT OF CONNECTION
PSI - POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH
PSIG - POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH (GAUGE)
SF - SQUARE FEET
TYP - TYPICAL
TOP - TOP OF PIPE
TOS - TOP OF SLAB
UON - UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED
UP - UP (PENETRATES FLOOR SLAB)
Z - ZONE

PIPE MATERIAL SCHEDULE

SERVICE LOCATION MATERIAL FITTINGS CONNECTIONS PIPE SIZES REMARK

SPRINKLER (WET)

ABOVE GROUND BL STEEL, SCHED. 40 CAST OR MALLEABLE IRON THREADED 2-1/2 INCH AND SMALLER

ABOVE GROUND BL STEEL, SCHED. 40 DUCTILE IRON ROLLED GROOVED MECHANICAL TYPE COUPLINGS 3 INCH AND LARGER

ABOVE GROUND SCHEDULE 40, CPVC CPVC, SOCKET TYPE SOLVENT CEMENT 3 INCH AND SMALLER REMARK 1

REMARKS:

1.  CONSULT CPVC MANUFACTURER FOR INCOMPATIBLE MATERIALS. COORDINATE WITH G.C. TO POST JOB SITE NOTICES AND ARRANGE TRAINING FOR ALL SUBCONTRACTORS. CPVC SPRINKLER PIPING SHALL NOT COME INTO CONTACT WITH 
INCOMPATIBLE MATERIALS (CUTTING OIL, LUBRICANTS, ETC.) PER NFPA 13.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

GENERAL NOTES
AND SYMBOLS - FP

MJR

NAJ

FP-000

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



CODES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST ADOPTED EDITION OF THE STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES; THE LATEST 
EDITIONS OF ASHRAE STANDARDS, THE LIFE SAFETY CODE, THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES, THE 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, NFPA 70, 90A AND 96 AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES ENFORCED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 

SPRINKLER SYSTEM:

1. PROVIDE COVERAGE FOR ENTIRE BUILDING PER NFPA 13.

2. OCCUPANCY:

2.1. LIGHT HAZARD; COMPLY WITH NFPA 13 (WHERE INDICATED ON DWGS).

2.2. ORDINARY HAZARD GROUP 1; COMPLY WITH NFPA 13 (WHERE INDICATED ON DWGS).

3. PROVIDE FIRE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTIONS WHERE INDICATED.

4. PROVIDE STORAGE CABINET FOR SPARE SPRINKLERS AND TOOLS (PER NFPA 13).

LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES REQUIRED OR RELATED TO THIS WORK. 

2. FURNISH ALL CERTIFICATES OF  INSPECTION AND FINAL INSPECTION APPROVAL TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

SHOP DRAWINGS:

1. SUBMIT ELECTRONIC COPY OF MATERIAL LISTS AND SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL  EQUIPMENT AND DUCT FABRICATION DRAWINGS TO THE 
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT. SUBMISSIONS MUST BE EARLY ENOUGH TO ALLOW THE ENGINEER FIVE WORKING 
DAYS FOR REVIEW WITHOUT CAUSING DELAYS OR CONFLICTS TO THE JOB'S PROGRESS. SUBMITTALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
GENERAL CONDITIONS USING THE MANUFACTURER'S LISTED ON THE DRAWINGS. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE ALL DATA THAT PERTAINS 
TO THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH ON THE DRAWINGS AND IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. THE SUBMITTAL SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED 
TO CUTS OR CATALOGS INCLUDING DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE AND CHARACTERISTICS OF EQUIPMENT SHALL SHOW MAJOR DIMENSIONS, 
ROUGHING-IN DATA, CAPACITY, CURVES, PRESSURE DROPS, CODE COMPLIANCE, MOTOR AND DRIVE DATA AND ELECTRICAL DATA. OBSERVE 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS WHEN REQUIRED. SUBMITTALS SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF THE GENERAL AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHOWING THAT 
THEY HAVE REVIEWED AND CONFIRMED THAT THE SHOP DRAWINGS ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR INDICATE 
WHERE EXCEPTIONS TAKE PLACE. LACK OF SUCH CONTRACTOR'S REVIEW WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION WITHOUT REVIEW BY THE 
ENGINEER. ALL SHOP DRAWINGS MUST APPEAR IN THE ELECTRONIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SUBMITTED UPON THE 
COMPLETION OF THE JOB.

2. THE ENGINEER REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS OR SCHEDULES SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS, 
OMISSIONS OR OTHER DEFICIENCIES OR DEVIATIONS IN THE SHOP DRAWINGS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND / OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS TO FURNISH SHOP DRAWINGS AND 
SUBMITTALS ON ANY AND ALL EQUIPMENT, DUCT, DAMPERS, CONTROLS ETC. TO THE ENGINEER FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO 
CONSTRUCTION.

RECORD DRAWINGS:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE COPY OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE JOB SITE TO RECORD DEVIATIONS FROM 
CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SUCH AS LOCATIONS OF CONCEALED PIPING VALVES AND DUCTS, REVISIONS, ADDENDA AND CHANGE ORDERS, 
SIGNIFICANT DEVIATIONS MADE NECESSARY BY FIELD CONDITIONS, APPROVED EQUIPMENT SUBSTITUTIONS AND CONTRACTOR'S 
COORDINATION WITH OTHER TRADES.

2. AT COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND BEFORE FINAL APPROVAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ANY FINAL CORRECTIONS TO DRAWINGS 
AND CERTIFY THE ACCURACY OF EACH PRINT BY SIGNATURE THEREON. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.

GUARANTEE, WARRANTY:

1. THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE PROPOSAL A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE, WARRANTY ON ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
INSTALLED OR REFURBISHED, ALL MATERIALS AND WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT AND SHALL MAKE GOOD, REPAIR, OR REPLACE AT THEIR 
OWN EXPENSE, ANY DEFECTIVE WORK, MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT WHICH MAY BE DISCOVERED WITHIN A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS FROM THE 
DATE OF WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTALLATION BY THE OWNER. IN CASE OF REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF EQUIPMENT DUE TO 
FAILURE WITHIN THE GUARANTEE PERIOD, THE GUARANTEE ON THAT PORTION OF WORK SHALL BE EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS 
FROM THE DATE OF SUCH REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR. THIS GUARANTEE, WARRANTY IS TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, PARTS, ETC. 
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN THE SYSTEM IN SATISFACTORY OPERATION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR STARTING FROM THE DATE OF 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SYSTEM BY THE OWNER.

OPERATIONS MANUALS:

1. AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
FURNISHED ON THE JOB. THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE 
AND OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS, PAMPHLETS OR BROCHURES, REVIEWED SHOP DRAWINGS AND WARRANTIES OBTAINED FROM EACH 
MANUFACTURER OF PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT.

SLEEVES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SLEEVES TO PROTECT EQUIPMENT OR FACILITIES IN THE INSTALLATION. EACH SLEEVE SHALL EXTEND 
THROUGH ITS RESPECTIVE WALL, OR PARTITION AND SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH EACH SURFACE.

2. ALL SLEEVES AND OPENINGS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS SHALL BE FIRE SEALED WITH APPROVED SEALANTS RATED FOR THE 
APPLICATION SO AS TO MAINTAIN THE FIRE RATING OF THE ASSEMBLY. CONFORM TO THE U.L. ASSEMBLY RATING OF THE FLOOR OR WALL.

3. SLEEVES IN BEARING AND MASONRY WALLS, FLOORS AND PARTITIONS SHALL BE STANDARD WEIGHT STEEL PIPE FINISHED WITH SMOOTH 
EDGES. FOR OTHER THAN MASONRY PARTITIONS, THROUGH SUSPENDED CEILINGS OR FOR CONCEALED VERTICAL PIPING, SLEEVES SHALL 
BE 22 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL MINIMUM.

4. DUCT SLEEVES SHALL BE MINIMUM 14 GAUGE STEEL.

ESCUTCHEONS:

1. INSTALL ESCUTCHEONS FOR EXPOSED PIPING PENETRATIONS OF WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FINISHED FLOORS IN FINISHED (OCCUPIED) SPACES. 

2. ESCUTCHEON I.D. SHALL CLOSELY FIT AROUND PIPE, TUBE, AND INSULATION OF PIPING WHILE O.D. COMPLETELY COVERS OPENING.

HANGERS:

1. COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDIZATION SOCIETY (MSS) STANDARD SP-58.

2. HANGERS SHALL INCLUDE ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SUCH AS ANGLE IRON, BANDS, C-CLAMPS WITH RETAINING CLIPS, CHANNELS, HANGER 
RODS, ETC. NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF WORK.

3. HANGERS SHALL BE FASTENED TO BUILDING STEEL, CONCRETE, OR MASONRY, BUT NOT TO PIPING OR DUCTWORK. DUCTWORK SHALL NOT 
BE SUPPORTED FROM ROOF DECKING AND/OR BRIDGING, BUT SHALL BE SUSPENDED FROM THE TOP CHORD OF BAR JOISTS, STEEL OR 
OTHER STRUCTURE.  DUCTWORK SHALL CLEAR ALL SPRINKLERS AND OTHER OBSTACLES AND SHALL BE HUNG AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE IN 
WORK AND STORAGE AREAS. WHERE INTERFERENCE'S OCCUR, IN ORDER TO SUPPORT DUCTWORK OR PIPING, THE CONTRACTOR MUST 
INSTALL TRAPEZE TYPE HANGERS OR SUPPORTS WHICH SHALL BE LOCATED WHERE THEY DO NOT INTERFERE WITH ACCESS TO FIRE 
DAMPERS, VALVES, ACCESS DOORS AND OTHER EQUIPMENT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AND/OR OTHER TRADES. HANGER TYPES AND 
INSTALLATION METHODS ARE SUBJECT TO OWNER CRITERIA.

4. HANGERS FOR ALL INSULATED PIPING SHALL BE SIZED AND INSTALLED FOR THE OUTER DIAMETER OF INSULATION. INSTALL 6 INCH LONG 
SPLIT CIRCLE GALVANIZED SADDLE BETWEEN THE HANGER AND THE PIPE INSULATION.

5. HANGERS AND PIPING OF DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL BE DI-ELECTRICALLY  SEPARATED FROM ONE ANOTHER.

ACCESS DOORS:

1. FURNISH STEEL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES, MINIMUM 16 INCHES BY 20 INCHES OR AS REQUIRED FOR ADEQUATE ACCESS TO THE 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR ALL LOCATIONS WHERE NECESSARY TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONCEALED VALVES, DAMPERS, FANS, AND 
OTHER EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICE OR INSPECTION. LOCATION, TYPE, SIZE AND NUMBER WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR 
AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER TO SUIT EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS. GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES. 
RATING OF DOOR MUST BE SAME RATING AS CONSTRUCTION.

WET-PIPE SPRINKLER SYSTEM:

1. AUTOMATIC SPRINKLERS ARE ATTACHED TO PIPING CONTAINING WATER AND THAT IS CONNECTED TO WATER SUPPLY THROUGH ALARM 
VALVE. WATER DISCHARGES IMMEDIATELY FROM SPRINKLERS WHEN THEY ARE OPENED. SPRINKLERS OPEN WHEN HEAT MELTS FUSIBLE 
LINK OR DESTROYS FRANGIBLE DEVICE.

PIPING:

1. REFER TO PIPING SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. INSTALL PIPING AT RIGHT ANGLES OR PARALLEL TO BUILDING WALLS. DIAGONAL RUNS ARE PROHIBITED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED 
OTHERWISE.

3. BRANCH OUTLET FITTINGS, FLOW DETECTION AND TEST ASSEMBLIES, BRANCH LINE TESTERS, SPRINKLER INSPECTOR'S TEST FITTINGS, AND 
ADJUSTABLE DROP NIPPLES.

3.1. ALL SPECIALTY PIPE FITTINGS SHALL BE UL LISTED AND FM APPROVED.

4. INSTALLATION: COMPLY WITH REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTALLATION OF SPRINKLER PIPING IN NFPA 13.

SPRINKLERS:

1. REFER TO SPRINKLER HEAD SCHEDULE ON DRAWINGS.

2. SPRINKLER ESCUTCHEONS:

2.1. CEILING MOUNTED PENDENT: RECESSED, CHROME-PLATED STEEL, TWO PIECE, WITH 1-INCH VERTICAL ADJUSTMENT.

2.2. SIDEWALL MOUNTING: RECESSED, CHROME-PLATED, ONE PIECE, FLAT.

3. SPRINKLER GUARDS:

3.1. WIRE CAGE WITH FASTENING DEVICE FOR ATTACHING TO SPRINKLER.

3.2. PROVIDE WIRE GUARDS IN MECHANICAL AND STORAGE ROOMS OR OTHER LOCATIONS INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

3.3. STANDARD UL 199.

4. INSTALLATION:

4.1. INSTALL SPRINKLERS IN SUSPENDED CEILINGS IN CENTER OF NARROW DIMENSIONS OF ACOUSTICAL CEILING PANELS.

4.2. INSTALL DRY-TYPE SPRINKLERS WITH WATER SUPPLY FROM HEATED SPACE. DO NOT INSTALL PENDENT OR SIDEWALL, WET-TYPE
SPRINKLERS IN AREAS SUBJECT TO FREEZING.

4.3 WHERE USED, INSTALL SPRINKLERS INTO FLEXIBLE SPRINKLER HOSE FITTINGS AND INSTALL HOSE INTO BRACKET ON CEILING GRID
ONLY.

ALARM DEVICES:

1. ALARM DEVICES TYPES SHALL MATCH PIPING AND EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS.

2. WATER-FLOW INDICATORS:

2.1. STANDARD UL 346.

2.2. WATER-FLOW DETECTOR; ELECTRICALLY SUPERVISED.

2.3. COMPONENTS: TWO SINGLE-POLE, DOUBLE-THROW CIRCUIT SWITCHES FOR ISOLATED ALARM AND AUXILIARY CONTACTS, 7 A, 125-V AC 
AND 0.25 A, 24-V DC; COMPLETE WITH FACTORY-SET, FIELD-ADJUSTABLE RETARD ELEMENT TO PREVENT FALSE SIGNALS AND TAMPERPROOF 
COVER THAT SENDS SIGNAL IF REMOVED.

2.4. TYPE: PADDLE OPERATED.

2.5. PRESSURE RATING 250 PSIG.

3. VALVE SUPERVISORY SWITCHES:

3.1. STANDARD UL 346.

3.2. TYPE: ELECTRICALLY SUPERVISED.

3.3. COMPONENTS: SINGLE-POLE, DOUBLE THROW SWITCH WITH NORMALLY CLOSED CONTACTS.

3.4. DESIGN: SIGNALS THAT CONTROLLED VALVE IS IN OTHER THAN FULLY OPEN POSITION.

4. PRESSURE GAUGES:

4.1 PRESSURE GAUGE RANGE: 0 TO 250 PSIG MINIMUM.

IDENTIFICATION:

1. INSTALL EQUIPMENT LABELS, PIPE MARKERS, AND VALVE TAGS ACCORDING TO REQUIREMENTS IN NFPA.

2. PLASTIC LABELS FOR EQUIPMENT:

2.1. MULTILAYER, MULTICOLOR, PLASTIC LABELS FOR MECHANICAL ENGRAVING, 1/8 INCH THICK, AND HAVING PREDRILLED HOLES FOR 
ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

2.2. MINIMUM LABEL SIZE: LENGTH AND WIDTH SHALL VARY FOR REQUIRED LABEL CONTENT, BUT NOT LESS THAN 2-1/2 BY 3/4 INCH.

2.3. MINIMUM LETTER SIZE: 1/4 INCH FOR NAME OF UNITS IF VIEWING DISTANCE IS LESS THAN 24 INCHES, 1/2 INCH FOR VIEWING DISTANCES 
UP TO 72 INCHES, AND PROPORTIONATELY LARGER LETTERING FOR GREATER VIEWING DISTANCES.

3. PIPE LABELS:

3.1. SELF-ADHESIVE LABELS: PRINTED PLASTIC WITH CONTACT-TYPE, PERMANENT-ADHESIVE BACKING.

3.2. FLOW DIRECTION ARROWS: APPLIED TO EACH PIPE AND DUCT TO INDICATE FLOW DIRECTION. SPACE EVERY 25'-0" OR CHANGE 
INDIRECTION.

3.3. LETTERING SIZE: AT LEAST 1-1/2 INCHES HIGH.

4. VALVE TAGS

4.1. MATERIAL: BRASS, 0.032-INCH MINIMUM THICKNESS, AND HAVING PREDRILLED OR STAMPED HOLES FOR ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

4.2. FASTENERS: BRASS WIRE-LINK OR BEADED CHAIN; OR S-HOOK.

4.3. SIZE: 1/4-INCH LETTERS FOR PIPING SYSTEM ABBREVIATION AND 1/2-INCH NUMBERS.

4.4 VALVE TAG SCHEDULE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA.

EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION:

1. REFER TO EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR BASIS OF DESIGN.

2. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND OPERATIONS 
MANUALS, INCLUDING ALL COMPONENTS SHIPPED LOOSE FOR FIELD INSTALLATION.

3. INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT LEVEL AND PLUMB.

4. EQUIPMENT SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE SHALL BE ELASTOMERIC HANGERS.

5. MAINTAIN ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

6. WATER-SIDE EQUIPMENT

6.1. FLOW, HEAD, ARRANGEMENT, AND ACCESSORIES AS CALLED FOR AND/OR AS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN REQUIRED RESULTS AND ALLOW 
FOR PROPER MAINTENANCE.  

6.2. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE. WHERE INSTALLING PIPING AND 
ACCESSORIES ADJACENT TO EQUIPMENT, ALLOW SPACE FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

6.3. REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S PIPING INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS; DRAWINGS INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF PIPING, 
FITTINGS, AND SPECIALTIES.

6.4. INSTALL PUMPS TO PROVIDE ACCESS FOR MAINTENANCE INCLUDING REMOVING MOTORS, IMPELLERS, COUPLINGS, AND ACCESSORIES.

6.5. INSTALL VALVES THAT ARE SAME SIZE AS PIPING CONNECTED TO EQUIPMENT.

6.6. INSTALL SUCTION AND DISCHARGE PIPE SIZES EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN DIAMETER OF PUMP NOZZLES.

7. START UP AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH TO ENSURE SAFE AND CORRECT OPERATION.

8. PREPARE TEST AND INSPECTION REPORTS.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

SPECIFICATIONS - FP

MJR

NAJ

FP-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



OS

F

F

1

1

1

111

1

1 111

1

1 1

1 1

1

1

VEST.

OFFICE

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

CLOSET

1

3

1 1

111

1

1

1
1

11 1

1

1
1

1

1 1

2

1

1 1

1

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES:
1. DISCONNECTION AND REMOVE SPRINKLER HEAD AND PIPING BACK TO 

ACTIVE BRANCH PIPING AND PREP FOR NEW CONNECTIONS.

#

DRAWING KEYNOTES:
1. PROVIDE CONCEALED PENDANT SPRINKLER HEADS, QUICK RESPONSE 

TYPE. COLOR TO BE WHITE. SPRINKLER HEAD SHALL BE LISTED AT 165 
DEG. F. 

2. PROVIDE SEMI-RECESSED SPRINKLER HEAD WITH CAGE, QUICK RESPONSE 
TYPE WITH ESCUTCHEON. COLOR TO BE WHITE. SPRINKLER HEAD SHALL 
BE LISTED AT 200 DEG. F. 

3. PROVIDE DRY CONCEALED PENDANT SPRINKLER HEAD ON STAINLESS 
STEEL WIP. COLOR TO BE WHITE. SPRINKLER HEAD SHALL BE LISTED AT 
165 DEG. F.

#

GENERAL NOTES:
A. FIRE PROTECTION CONTRACTOR TO COORDINATE SPRINKLER HEAD 

LAYOUT WITH MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL AND PLUMBING CONTRACTOR 
BEFORE INSTALLATION AS WELL AS THE REFLECTED CEILING PLAN.

B. AREA SPRINKLER DENSITY SHALL BE 0.10 GPM

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

7
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

PARTIAL FIRST
FLOOR PLANS - FP

MJR

NAJ

FP-101

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN - FP

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN - FP



NEW PIPING 

COLD WATER PIPING (CW)

HOT WATER PIPING (HW)

HOT WATER RECIRCULATING PIPING (HWC)

140 DEG HOT WATER PIPING 

140 DEG HOT WATER RECIRCULATING PIPING 

WATER SERVICE PIPING - EXTERIOR

FIRE PROTECTION PIPING (FP)

SANITARY SEWER PIPING (SAN)

INDIRECT WASTE PIPING (IW)

STORM WATER SEWER PIPING (ST)

SECONDARY STORM WATER SEWER PIPING (ST2)

EXISTING WORK TO BE REMOVED

EXISTING PIPING

CONDENSATE DRAIN PIPING (C)

PUMPED CONDENSATE DRAIN PIPING (PC)

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

PLUMBING SYMBOLS LIST

AQUASTAT

BALANCING VALVE

BALL VALVE 

BALL VALVE W/ HOSE END

CHECK VALVE

DECK PLATE CLEAN OUT (DPCO)

WALL PLATE CLEAN OUT (WPCO)

FLOW ARROW

FLOW SWITCH

GATE VALVE

WALL HYDRANT(WH) / HOSE BIBB(HB) / ROOF HYDRANT(RH)

TEMPERATURE MIXING VALVE

PIPE ANCHOR

PIPE GUIDE

TRANSFORMER

PRESSURE GAUGE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE (PRV)

PRESSURE SWITCH

P-TRAP

CIRCULATION PUMP

REDUCER

ROOF DRAIN

A

FS

T

PS

BACK FLOW DEVICE

SHOCK ABSORBER(SA) / WATER HAMMER ARRESTOR (WHA)

SHUT OFF SWITCH

STRAINER

STRAINER W/ BLOW DOWN

THERMOMETER

TRAP PRIMER

WATER / GAS METER

T

M

ELBOW DOWN

ELBOW UP

45 DEG OFFSET

BOTTOM TEE CONNECTION

TOP TEE CONNECTION

PIPE CONTINUATION

PIPE CAP OR PLUG

CLEANOUT (CO)

POINT OF CONNECTION

POINT OF DISCONNECTION

CENTER LINE

X

X

X

DEMOLITION KEY NOTE

DRAWING KEY NOTE

DRAWING KEY NOTE

VIEW / RISER CALLOUT

SOLENOID VALVE

VENT PIPING

(E)

CW

HW

HWC

140 HW

140 HWR

W

FP

SAN

IW

ST

ST2

C

PC

S

X REVISION TAG

V

X

X-XXX

GENERAL NOTES:
A. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARDS, ASSOCIATED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.  

B. DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF SYSTEMS 
AND WORK INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO SPECIFY OR SHOW 
EVERY OFFSET, FITTING OR COMPONENT; HOWEVER, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS REQUIRE 
COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS WHETHER OR NOT INDICATED OR SPECIFICALLY 
SPECIFIED TO MAKE THE SYSTEMS BEING INSTALLED COMPLETE, CODE COMPLIANT, 
TESTED AND OPERATIONAL. WHERE POSSIBLE, ALL RISERS AND DROPS SHALL BE 
CONSTRUCTED USING 45 DEGREE OR LONG RADIUS ELBOWS.  

C. DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS, 
DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. 

D. PERFORM WORK, PROVIDE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR SYSTEMS SHOWN, 
SPECIFIED AND DESCRIBED ON DRAWINGS. COMPLETELY COORDINATE ALL TRADES OF 
THIS CONTRACT AND PROVIDE COMPLETE AND FULLY FUNCTIONAL INSTALLATION. ALL 
WORK IN THIS SET TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
INDICATED. 

E. WORK SHALL BE EXECUTED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND SHALL PRESENT NEAT, 
RECTILINEAR APPEARANCE WHEN COMPLETED. MAINTAIN MAXIMUM HEAD ROOM AT ALL 
TIMES. DO NOT RUN PIPES EXPOSED UNLESS SHOWN AND NOTED TO BE EXPOSED ON 
DRAWINGS.  

F. ALL NEW PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, FLOORS, AND ROOFS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
FOR INSTALLATION OF PLUMBING SYSTEMS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, EQUIPMENT, 
PIPING, ETC.

1. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH NON-RATED WALLS SHALL BE SEALED WITH A 
NON-HARDENING SEALANT ON BOTH SIDES OF WALL PENETRATION TO 
REDUCE NOISE TRANSMISSION.

2. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH RATED WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE 
FIRE/SMOKE SEALED. SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS, 
PARTITIONS, AND FLOORS WITH UL RATED MATERIALS/METHODS EQUIVALENT 
TO FIRE RATING OF ASSEMBLY. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL CODE 
ANALYSIS SHEET. WHERE A CODE ANALYSIS SHEET IS NOT AVAILABLE, 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL PIPING AND CONDUIT PENETRATIONS 
THROUGH WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE RATED FOR A MINIMUM OF 1-HOUR. 

3. EXPOSED PENETRATIONS IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH 
ESCUTCHEONS.  

G. MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S 
EQUIPMENT CLEARANCES.  

H. STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS OF THE BUILDING SHALL BE MODIFIED ONLY AS PERMITTED BY 
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION FROM THE ARCHITECT AND STRUCTURAL ENGINEER.  

I. THE CONSTRUCTION WORK SHALL BE PHASED TO FACILITATE MINIMUM IMPACT TO THE 
NORMAL OPERATION OF THE FACILITY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR 
TO THOROUGHLY REVIEW THE GENERAL CONDITIONS AND THE ARCHITECTURAL BID 
DOCUMENTS FOR THE PHASING REQUIREMENTS. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE 
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FOR ALL TEMPORARY SERVICES TO FACILITATE PHASING 
REQUIREMENTS WITHOUT INTERRUPTION OF FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS. PROVIDE FIRE 
WATCHES AS REQUIRED.  

J. PROVIDE PROPER ACCESS TO EQUIPMENT THAT REQUIRES INSPECTION, REPLACEMENT, 
OR REPAIR. CEILING ACCESS DOORS ARE REQUIRED FOR ACCESS TO SERVICE 
EQUIPMENT SUCH AS VALVES, GAUGES, OR PIPING ACCESSORIES. IF INSTALLED ABOVE 
AN INACCESSIBLE CEILING, COORDINATE CEILING ACCESS DOOR LOCATIONS AND SIZES 
WITH ARCHITECT/G.C. DOORS SHALL BE SIZED TO ALLOW ADEQUATE ACCESS TO 
MAINTAIN THE EQUIPMENT. UNLESS SIZES OF ACCESS DOORS ARE SHOWN ON THE 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SIZES OF ACCESS DOORS 
WITH THE ENGINEER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. WHERE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO 
COORDINATE DOOR SIZES, DOORS SHALL BE REPLACED WITH A SUITABLE SIZE TO THE 
SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AND OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AT NO COST TO THE 
PROJECT.

K. PIPING SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED ABOVE ELECTRICAL PANELS. COORDINATE 
INSTALLATION OF PIPING WITH ELECTRICAL PANELS WHEN SHOWN NEAR PANELS OR 
OVER ELECTRICAL ROOMS.  

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
A. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARDS, ASSOCIATED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.  

B. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR 
TO CONSTRUCTION. SURVEY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND CORRELATE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS INDICATED TO DETERMINE EXTENT OF SELECTIVE DEMOLITION 
REQUIRED AND AFFECTS ON NEW WORK. VERIFY PRIOR TO SUBMITTING BID.  

C. ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OF INSTALLATION, REMOVALS AND DISPOSAL 
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, CODES, ORDINANCES, 
AND LAWS OF LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENTS, AND OTHER AUTHORITIES 
THAT HAVE LAWFUL JURISDICTION.  

D. REVIEW AND DOCUMENT THE OPERATION OF THE EXISTING PLUMBING SYSTEMS SERVING 
THE RENOVATED AREAS AND DETERMINE THE EXTENTS OF THE SYSTEMS TO PREVENT 
SERVICE INTERRUPTION DURING DEMOLITION WORK. FULLY INVESTIGATE EXISTING 
SYSTEMS TO AVOID INTERRUPTION OF SYSTEMS OUTSIDE THE INTENDED SCOPE. 
ISOLATE EXISTING SYSTEMS AS REQUIRED.  

E. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CEILINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, FOR PERFORMING DEMOLITION OR NEW WORK WITHIN THE 
BUILDING. CEILINGS SHALL BE REMOVED IN A MANNER TO AVOID DAMAGE. STORE CEILING 
SYSTEMS FOR REINSTALLATION IN A LOCATION APPROVED BY THE OWNER. REINSTALL 
THE CEILING SYSTEMS TO MATCH THE ORIGINAL INSTALLATIONS. ANY DAMAGE TO 
EXISTING SYSTEMS SHALL BE REPAIRED AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER.  

F. COORDINATE ALL SHUTDOWNS OF PLUMBING SYSTEMS WITH THE FACILITY PERSONNEL 
AND GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR TIE-IN CONNECTIONS A MINIMUM 48 HOURS IN 
ADVANCE. ALL SHUT DOWNS WILL OCCUR DURING NIGHTS OR WEEKENDS (PREMIUM 
TIME). THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE FACILITY PERSONNEL IN SHUTTING DOWN, 
DRAINING, REFILLING, VENTING, ETC. OF SYSTEMS TO FACILITATE THE INTENDED WORK. 
ALL SHUT DOWNS SHALL BE REQUESTED AND DOCUMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY 
ASSOCIATED FACILITY STANDARDS. AVOID SHUTDOWNS OUTSIDE THE PROJECT AREA BY 
FREEZING THE PIPING WITH PROFESSIONAL FREEZE KIT. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE READY 
WITH "JET-SWEAT" TOOL OR SIMILAR TO STOP THE FLOW OF WATER IF EXISTING VALVES 
DO NOT HOLD.  

G. PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW BUILDING ELEMENTS FROM DAMAGE.  CONTRACTOR 
SHALL RESTORE ALL DAMAGED ELEMENTS TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER. 

H. DEMOLITION DRAWINGS SHOW IN GENERAL MAJOR EQUIPMENT, PIPING AND EQUIPMENT 
REMOVALS. THE INTENT IS NOT TO IDENTIFY ALL MISCELLANEOUS PIPING, PIPING 
ACCESSORIES, SUPPORTS, CONTROLS, CONTROL ACCESSORIES, CONTROL WIRING AND 
CONDUIT TO BE DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED BUT IS THE REQUIREMENT UNDER THIS 
CONTRACT. NO EQUIPMENT OR PIPING SHALL BE ABANDONED IN PLACE UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS.  

I. REMOVE PORTIONS OF PIPING INDICATED TO BE REMOVED AND CAP OR PLUG REMAINING 
PIPING WITH SAME OR COMPATIBLE PIPING MATERIAL.  

J. DISCONNECT AND CAP SERVICES TO EQUIPMENT/FIXTURES TO BE REMOVED.  REMOVE 
FIXTURE ROUGH-INS, SANITARY, VENT, DOMESTIC WATER AND SPECIAL SYSTEMS PIPING, 
INSULATION, HANGERS AND ACCESSORIES. CAP PIPING AT MAINS PROVIDE SHUT-OFF 
VALVES AT WATER, AIR, GAS PIPING.  CAP WATER PIPING AS CLOSE AS POSSIBLE TO 
MAINS. DO NOT LEAVE "DEADLEGS".  

K. FOR EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS TO REMAIN IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THE CONDITIONS OF, EXACT SIZES AND LOCATION OF 
EXISTING EQUIPMENT, PIPING, ETC. BEFORE DEMOLITION WORK IS BEGUN. REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION 
WORK.  

L. REMOVE THE INDICATED  ITEMS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THIS INCLUDES ALL FIXTURES, 
HANGERS, STRAPS, AND RELATED MATERIALS. AS DIRECTED THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE 
REMOVED FROM THE SITE OR TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER (AS DIRECTED BY THE 
OWNER). PROVIDE OWNER FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL.  

M. PATCH AND MATCH OPENINGS IN EXISTING CONSTRUCTION TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY 
OF THE BUILDING IN THE LOCATIONS WHERE FIXTURES, PIPING, ETC.  HAVE BEEN 
REMOVED. (MAINTAIN THE EXISTING RATINGS).  

N. ALL CAPPED LINES FROM EQUIPMENT SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH STENCILED SERVICE, 
LOCATE WITHIN 3'-0" OF CAP.  

O. ALL DEMOLITION WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH NFPA 241 AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
OWNER/FACILITY.  

P. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

L. PROVIDE SHUT OFF VALVES IN A READILY ACCESSIBLE LOCATION FOR ALL PIPING 
SYSTEMS AND AT ALL BRANCH PIPING FEEDING MORE THAN ONE GROUP OF FIXTURES. 

M. ALL WORK SHALL BE CONCEALED ABOVE FINISHED CEILINGS UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 
EXPOSED PIPING IN FINISHED AREAS SHALL BE CLEANED, DEGREASED, AND PAINTED A 
COLOR SELECTED BY THE OWNER/ARCHITECT.  

N. PROVIDE A 3/4" HOSE END DRAIN VALVE AND CAP AT LOW POINTS IN PIPING SYSTEMS AND 
AT THE BASE OF ALL RISERS.  

O. INSTALL WATER HAMMER ARRESTORS PER PDI-WH 201 STANDARD SIZES A THRU F 
WHERE INDICATED.  

P. TEST AND CLEAN WATER SERVICE PIPING USING PROCEDURES PRESCRIBED BY 
AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OR USE PROCEDURES DESCRIBED IN AWWA C651 OR 
AWWA C652.  

Q. TEST SANITARY PIPING USING PROCEDURES PRESCRIBED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING 
JURISDICTION OR FILL SYSTEM WITH WATER TO NOT LESS THAN 10-FOOT OF HEAD.  
WATER LEVEL MUST NOT DROP IN 15 MINUTES. REMOVE DIRT AND DEBRIS AS WORK 
PROGRESSES.  

R. PROVIDE CLEANOUTS AT THE BASE OF ALL STORM, SANITARY AND WASTE STACKS.  

S. PITCH 4" AND LARGER SANITARY AND WASTE PIPING AT 1/8" PER FOOT UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED. FOR SANITARY AND WASTE PIPING 3" AND SMALLER PITCH AT 1/4" 
PER FOOT UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  

T. INSTRUCT THE OWNER IN THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE PLUMBING 
SYSTEMS UNTIL THE OWNER IS FULLY PREPARED TO OPERATE AND MAINTAIN THE 
MECHANICAL SYSTEM(S).  

U. DO NOT SUPPORT EQUIPMENT FROM SUSPENDED CEILINGS. ALL SUPPORT SHALL BE 
FROM BUILDING STRUCTURE OR FROM CEILING SUSPENSION SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN 
REINFORCED. SUPPORTS SHALL BE SELECTED AND INSTALLED TO PROVIDE A VIBRATION 
FREE INSTALLATION.  

V. SYSTEMS SHALL OPERATE UNDER CONDITIONS OF LOAD WITHOUT UNUSUAL OR 
EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION. UNUSUAL OR EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION SHALL 
BE CORRECTED.  

W. EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS AND LABOR REQUIRED BY THESE CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL 
BE GUARANTEED TO BE FREE FROM DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP FOR ONE 
YEAR AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 
DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP OCCURRING DURING THIS PERIOD SHALL BE 
CORRECTED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  

X. COORDINATE LOCATION AND ELEVATION OF STORM AND SANITARY LATERALS AND 
WATER SERVICE WITH THE SITE CONTRACTOR. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR 
ADDITIONAL COSTS DUE TO THE CONTRACTORS FAILURE TO COORDINATE TERMINATION 
POINTS. THE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FINAL CONNECTION TO 
THE SITE UTILITIES.  

Y. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, MINIMUM SIZE OF WASTE PIPING BELOW SLAB MAIN(S) 
SHALL BE 3" WITH THE FOLLOWING EXCEPTIONS:

1. MINIMUM BELOW SLAB WASTE BRANCH PIPING TO INDIVIDUAL LAVATORIES, 
SINKS, SHOWERS, AND BATH TUBS SHALL BE 2".

2. MINIMUM BELOW SLAB VENT PIPING SHALL BE 2".  

Z. PLUMBING VENTS SHALL TERMINATE A MINIMUM OF 2'-0" ABOVE FINISHED ROOF.

AA. ALL EQUIPMENT, PIPING, WIRING, INSULATION, ETC. INSTALLED IN HVAC PLENUM SPACES 
SHALL MEET NFPA AND CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR SMOKE AND COMBUSTIBILITY. 

BB. PROVIDE COMPLETE SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL WORK INDICATED. SUBMIT TO ENGINEER 
FOR APPROVAL. 

CC. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

8
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

GENERAL NOTES
AND SYMBOLS -
PLBG

MJR

NAJ

P-000

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



CODES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST ADOPTED EDITION OF THE STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES; THE LATEST 
EDITIONS OF ASHRAE STANDARDS, THE LIFE SAFETY CODE, THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES, THE 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, NFPA 70, 90A AND 96 AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES ENFORCED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 

ACCESS DOORS:

1. FURNISH STEEL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES, MINIMUM 16 INCHES BY 20 INCHES OR AS REQUIRED FOR ADEQUATE ACCESS TO THE 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR ALL LOCATIONS WHERE NECESSARY TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONCEALED VALVES AND OTHER EQUIPMENT 
REQUIRING SERVICE OR INSPECTION. LOCATION, TYPE, SIZE AND NUMBER WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR AND APPROVED BY 
THE OWNER TO SUIT EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS. GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES. RATING OF DOOR 
MUST BE SAME RATING AS CONSTRUCTION.

LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES REQUIRED OR RELATED TO THIS WORK.

2. FURNISH ALL CERTIFICATES OF  INSPECTION AND FINAL INSPECTION APPROVAL TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS:

1. SUBMIT ELECTRONIC COPY OF MATERIAL LISTS AND SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL  EQUIPMENT, PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, VALVES, AND 
PIPING ACCESSORIES TO THE ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT. SUBMISSIONS MUST BE EARLY ENOUGH TO ALLOW 
THE ENGINEER FIVE WORKING DAYS FOR REVIEW WITHOUT CAUSING DELAYS OR CONFLICTS TO THE JOB'S PROGRESS. SUBMITTALS SHALL 
BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GENERAL CONDITIONS USING THE MANUFACTURER'S LISTED ON THE DRAWINGS. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL 
INCLUDE ALL DATA THAT PERTAINS TO THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH ON THE DRAWINGS AND IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. THE SUBMITTAL 
SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO CUTS OR CATALOGS INCLUDING DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE AND CHARACTERISTICS OF EQUIPMENT 
SHALL SHOW MAJOR DIMENSIONS, ROUGHING-IN DATA, CAPACITY, CURVES, PRESSURE DROPS, CODE COMPLIANCE, MOTOR AND DRIVE 
DATA AND ELECTRICAL DATA. OBSERVE SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS WHEN REQUIRED. SUBMITTALS SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF THE GENERAL 
AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHOWING THAT THEY HAVE REVIEWED AND CONFIRMED THAT THE SHOP DRAWINGS ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH 
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR INDICATE WHERE EXCEPTIONS TAKE PLACE. LACK OF SUCH CONTRACTOR'S REVIEW WILL BE CAUSE FOR 
REJECTION WITHOUT REVIEW BY THE ENGINEER. ALL SHOP DRAWINGS MUST APPEAR IN THE ELECTRONIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE 
MANUAL SUBMITTED UPON THE COMPLETION OF THE JOB.

2. THE ENGINEER REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS OR SCHEDULES SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS, 
OMISSIONS OR OTHER DEFICIENCIES OR DEVIATIONS IN THE SHOP DRAWINGS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND / OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS TO FURNISH SHOP DRAWINGS AND 
SUBMITTALS ON ANY AND ALL EQUIPMENT, PLUMBING FIXTURES, PIPING, VALVE, PIPING ACCESSORIES, ETC. TO THE ENGINEER FOR THEIR 
REVIEW PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.

RECORD DRAWINGS:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE COPY OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE JOB SITE TO RECORD DEVIATIONS FROM 
CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SUCH AS LOCATIONS OF CONCEALED PIPING VALVES , REVISIONS, ADDENDA AND CHANGE ORDERS, SIGNIFICANT 
DEVIATIONS MADE NECESSARY BY FIELD CONDITIONS, APPROVED EQUIPMENT SUBSTITUTIONS AND CONTRACTOR'S COORDINATION WITH 
OTHER TRADES.

2. AT COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND BEFORE FINAL APPROVAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ANY FINAL CORRECTIONS TO DRAWINGS 
AND CERTIFY THE ACCURACY OF EACH PRINT BY SIGNATURE THEREON. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.

GUARANTEE, WARRANTY:

1. THE PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE PROPOSAL A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE, WARRANTY ON ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
INSTALLED OR REFURBISHED, ALL MATERIALS AND WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT AND SHALL MAKE GOOD, REPAIR, OR REPLACE AT THEIR 
OWN EXPENSE, ANY DEFECTIVE WORK, MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT WHICH MAY BE DISCOVERED WITHIN A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS FROM THE 
DATE OF WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTALLATION BY THE OWNER. IN CASE OF REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF EQUIPMENT DUE TO 
FAILURE WITHIN THE GUARANTEE PERIOD, THE GUARANTEE ON THAT PORTION OF WORK SHALL BE EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS 
FROM THE DATE OF SUCH REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR. THIS GUARANTEE, WARRANTY IS TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, PARTS, ETC. 
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN THE SYSTEM IN SATISFACTORY OPERATION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR STARTING FROM THE DATE OF 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SYSTEM BY THE OWNER.

OPERATIONS MANUALS:

1. AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
FURNISHED ON THE JOB. THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE 
AND OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS, PAMPHLETS OR BROCHURES, REVIEWED SHOP DRAWINGS AND WARRANTIES OBTAINED FROM EACH 
MANUFACTURER OF PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT.

SLEEVES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SLEEVES TO PROTECT EQUIPMENT OR FACILITIES IN THE INSTALLATION. EACH SLEEVE SHALL EXTEND 
THROUGH ITS RESPECTIVE WALL, OR PARTITION AND SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH EACH SURFACE.

2. ALL SLEEVES AND OPENINGS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS SHALL BE FIRE SEALED WITH APPROVED SEALANTS RATED FOR THE 
APPLICATION SO AS TO MAINTAIN THE FIRE RATING OF THE ASSEMBLY. CONFORM TO THE U.L. ASSEMBLY RATING OF THE FLOOR OR WALL.

3. SLEEVES IN BEARING AND MASONRY WALLS, FLOORS AND PARTITIONS SHALL BE STANDARD WEIGHT STEEL PIPE FINISHED WITH SMOOTH 
EDGES. FOR OTHER THAN MASONRY PARTITIONS, THROUGH SUSPENDED CEILINGS OR FOR CONCEALED VERTICAL PIPING, SLEEVES SHALL 
BE 22 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL MINIMUM.

4. BELOW GRADE WALL SLEEVE:

4.1. LINK-SEAL MODEL "S-316".

4.2 SEAL ELEMENT EPDM, PRESSURE PLATES COMPOSITE, BOLTS 316 STAINLESS STEEL.

ESCUTCHEONS:

1. INSTALL ESCUTCHEONS:

1.1. FOR EXPOSED PIPING PENETRATIONS OF WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FINISHED FLOORS IN FINISHED (OCCUPIED) SPACES.

1.2. AT ALL PLUMBING FIXTURES.

2. ESCUTCHEON I.D. SHALL CLOSELY FIT AROUND PIPE, TUBE, AND INSULATION OF PIPING WHILE O.D. COMPLETELY COVERS OPENING.

HANGERS AND SUPPORTS:

1. COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDIZATION SOCIETY (MSS) STANDARD SP-58.

2. HANGERS SHALL INCLUDE ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SUCH AS ANGLE IRON, BANDS, C-CLAMPS WITH RETAINING CLIPS, CHANNELS, HANGER 
RODS, ETC. NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF WORK.

3. HANGERS SHALL BE FASTENED TO BUILDING STEEL, CONCRETE, OR MASONRY, BUT NOT TO PIPING OR DUCTWORK. PIPING SHALL CLEAR ALL 
SPRINKLERS AND OTHER OBSTACLES AND SHALL BE HUNG AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE IN WORK AND STORAGE AREAS. WHERE INTERFERENCE'S 
OCCUR, IN ORDER TO SUPPORT PIPING, THE CONTRACTOR MUST INSTALL TRAPEZE TYPE HANGERS OR SUPPORTS WHICH SHALL BE 
LOCATED WHERE THEY DO NOT INTERFERE WITH ACCESS TO VALVES, ACCESS DOORS AND OTHER EQUIPMENT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS 
AND/OR OTHER TRADES. HANGER TYPES AND INSTALLATION METHODS ARE SUBJECT TO OWNER CRITERIA.

4. HANGERS FOR ALL INSULATED PIPING SHALL BE SIZED AND INSTALLED FOR THE OUTER DIAMETER OF INSULATION. INSTALL 6 INCH LONG 
SPLIT CIRCLE GALVANIZED SADDLE BETWEEN THE HANGER AND THE PIPE INSULATION.

5. HANGERS AND PIPING OF DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL BE DI-ELECTRICALLY  SEPARATED FROM ONE ANOTHER.

6. PROVIDE MIN. 12" LONG 18 GAUGE GALVANAIZED STEEL INSULATION SHIELD FOR ALL PIPE HANGERS SUPPORTING INSULATED PIPE. ALL PIPE 
HANGERS SHALL BE COPPER PLATED WHERE USED TO SUPPORT COPPER PIPE.

7. PIPE HANGERS:

7.1. 1/2" TO 1-1/2" PIPE SIZES: CADMIUM PLATED OR GALVANIZED STEEL, ADJUSTABLE SWIVEL TYPE WITH INSULATION SHIELD.

7.2. 2" AND LARGER: CADMINUM PLATED OR GALVANIZED STEEL, ADJUSTABLE STANDARD CLEVIS TYPE WITH INULATION SHIELD.

8. TRAPEZE HANGERS:

8.1. 1-5/8" X 1" 12 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL CHANNEL

9. GALVANIZED STEEL PIPE CLAMP WITH SECURING BOLT AND NUT SIZED FOR PIPE BEING SUPPORTED.

10. PEX TUBING:

10.1. INSTALL VINYL-COATED HANGERS FOR PEX TUBING, WITH MAXIMUM HORIZONTAL SPACING AND MINIMUM ROD DIAMETERS, TO COMPLY 
WIHT MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, LOCALLY ENFORCED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION REQUIREMENTS, 
WHICHEVER ARE MOST STRINGENT.

10.2. SUPPORT VERTICAL RUNS OF PEX TUBING TO COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, LOCALLY ENFORCED CODES, 
AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION REQUIREMENTS, WHICHEVER ARE MOST STRINGENT.

IDENTIFICATION:

1. PLASTIC LABELS FOR EQUIPMENT:

1.1. MULTILAYER, MULTICOLOR, PLASTIC LABELS FOR MECHANICAL ENGRAVING, 1/8 INCH THICK, AND HAVING PREDRILLED HOLES FOR 
ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

1.2. MINIMUM LABEL SIZE: LENGTH AND WIDTH SHALL VARY FOR REQUIRED LABEL CONTENT, BUT NOT LESS THAN 2-1/2 BY 3/4 INCH.

1.3. MINIMUM LETTER SIZE: 1/4 INCH FOR NAME OF UNITS IF VIEWING DISTANCE IS LESS THAN 24 INCHES, 1/2 INCH FOR VIEWING DISTANCES 
UP TO 72 INCHES, AND PROPORTIONATELY LARGER LETTERING FOR GREATER VIEWING DISTANCES.

2. PIPE LABELS:

2.1. SELF-ADHESIVE LABELS: PRINTED PLASTIC WITH CONTACT-TYPE, PERMANENT-ADHESIVE BACKING.

2.2. FLOW DIRECTION ARROWS: APPLIED TO EACH PIPE AND DUCT TO INDICATE FLOW DIRECTION. SPACE EVERY 25'-0" OR CHANGE IN 
DIRECTION.

2.3. LETTERING SIZE: AT LEAST 1-1/2 INCHES HIGH.

3. VALVE TAGS

3.1. MATERIAL: BRASS, 0.032-INCH MINIMUM THICKNESS, AND HAVING PREDRILLED OR STAMPED HOLES FOR ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

3.2. FASTENERS: BRASS WIRE-LINK OR BEADED CHAIN; OR S-HOOK.

3.3. SIZE: 1/4-INCH LETTERS FOR PIPING SYSTEM ABBREVIATION AND 1/2-INCH NUMBERS.

3.4 VALVE TAG SCHEDULE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA.

PIPING:

1. REFER TO PIPING SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. PROVIDE DILECTRIC FITTINGS WHEN CONNECTING STEEL PIPE TO COPPER ALLOY OR OTHER MATERIALS.

3. INSTALL PIPING AT RIGHT ANGLES OR PARALLEL TO BUILDING WALLS. DIAGONAL RUNS ARE PROHIBITED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED 
OTHERWISE.

4. INSTALL PIPING TO PERMIT VALVE SERVICING.

5. LEAVE JOINTS, INCLUDING WELDS, UNINSULATED AND EXPOSED FOR EXAMINATION DURING TESTING. FLUSH PIPING SYSTEMS WITH ALKYD 
CLEANER; THEN REMOVE AND CLEAN OR REPLACE STRAINER SCREENS. SUBJECT PIPING SYSTEM TO HYDROSTATIC TEST PRESSURE THAT IS 
NOT LESS THAN 1.5 TIMES THE SYSTEMS WORKING PRESSURE. TEST PRESSURE SHALL NOT EXCEED MAXIMUM PRESSURE FOR ANY SYSTEM 
COMPONENT. EXAMINE PIPING, JOINTS AND CONNECTIONS FOR LEAKAGE. REPAIR OR REPLACE COMPONENTS UNTIL THERE ARE NO LEAKS.

6. VALVES

6.1. SHUT-OFF VALVES (1/2" THRU 2-1/2").

6.1.A. TWO PIECE, FULL PORT BALL TYPE, BRONZE BODY WITH STAINLESS STEEL BALL AND STEM.

6.1.B. PROVIDE 2" STEM EXTENSIONS ON INSULATED PIPING.

6.2. SHUT-OFF VALVES (3" AND LARGER).

6.2.A. HIGH PERFORMANCE BUTTERFLY VALVE WITH STAINLESS STEEL DISK AND STEM.

6.2.B. PROVIDE 2" STEM EXTENSIONS ON INSULATED PIPING.

6.3. CALIBRATED BALANCE VALVE

6.3.A. BRASS BODY, STAINLESS STEEL BALL, DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE READ-OUT PORTS, CALIBRATED NAMEPLATE AND MEMORY STOP 
INDICATOR.

6.4. BRONZE SWING CHECK VALVES

6.4.A. CLASS 125 CHECK VALVE, BRONZE BODY WITH BRONZE DISC.

6.5. NATURAL GAS PLUG VALVES 

6.5.A BRONZE BODY COMPLYING WITH ASTM B 584.

PIPING INSULATION:

1. REFER TO INSULATION SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. INSTALL INSULATION MATERIALS, ACCESSORIES, AND FINISHES WITH SMOOTH, STRAIGHT, AND EVEN SURFACES; FREE OF VOIDS 
THROUGHOUT THE LENGTH OR PIPING INCLUDING FITTINGS, VALVES, AND SPECIALTIES.

3. INSTALL INSULATION MATERIALS, FORMS, VAPOR BARRIERS OR RETARDERS, JACKETS, AND THICKNESSES REQUIRED FOR EACH ITEM OF 
PIPE SYSTEM AS SPECIFIED IN INSULATION SYSTEM SCHEDULES.

4. INSTALL ACCESSORIES COMPATIBLE WITH INSULATION MATERIALS AND SUITABLE FOR THE SERVICE. INSTALL ACCESSORIES THAT DO NOT 
CORRODE, SOFTEN, OR OTHERWISE ATTACK INSULATION OR JACKET IN EITHER WET OR DRY STATE.

5. INSTALL MULTIPLE LAYERS OF INSULATION WITH LONGITUDINAL AND END SEAMS STAGGERED.

6. DO NOT WELD BRACKETS, CLIPS, OR OTHER ATTACHMENT DEVICES TO PIPING, FITTINGS, AND SPECIALTIES.

7. KEEP INSULATION MATERIALS DRY DURING APPLICATION AND FINISHING.

8. INSTALL INSULATION WITH TIGHT LONGITUDINAL SEAMS AND END JOINTS. BOND SEAMS AND JOINTS WITH ADHESIVE RECOMMENDED BY 
INSULATION MATERIAL MANUFACTURER.

9. PROVIDE EXTENSION HANDLES FOR VALVES AS REQUIRED.

EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION:

1. REFER TO EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE(S) FOR BASIS OF DESIGN.

2. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND OPERATIONS 
MANUALS, INCLUDING ALL COMPONENTS SHIPPED LOOSE FOR FIELD INSTALLATION.

3. INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT LEVEL AND PLUMB.

4. EQUIPMENT SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE SHALL BE ELASTOMERIC HANGERS.

5. MAINTAIN ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

6. WATER-SIDE EQUIPMENT

6.1. FLOW, HEAD, ARRANGEMENT, AND ACCESSORIES AS CALLED FOR AND/OR AS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN REQUIRED RESULTS AND ALLOW 
FOR PROPER MAINTENANCE.  

6.2. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE. WHERE INSTALLING PIPING AND 
ACCESSORIES ADJACENT TO EQUIPMENT, ALLOW SPACE FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

6.3. REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S PIPING INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS; DRAWINGS INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF PIPING, 
FITTINGS, AND SPECIALTIES.

6.4. INSTALL PUMPS TO PROVIDE ACCESS FOR MAINTENANCE INCLUDING REMOVING MOTORS, IMPELLERS, COUPLINGS, AND ACCESSORIES.

6.5. INSTALL VALVES THAT ARE SAME SIZE AS PIPING CONNECTED TO EQUIPMENT.

6.6. INSTALL SUCTION AND DISCHARGE PIPE SIZES EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN DIAMETER OF PUMP NOZZLES.

7. START UP AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH TO ENSURE SAFE AND CORRECT OPERATION.

8. PREPARE TEST AND INSPECTION REPORTS.

FIXTURE INSTALLATION:

1. REFER TO PLUMBING FIXTURE SCHEDULE FOR BASIS OF DESIGN.

2. ASSEMBLE PLUMBING FIXTURES, TRIM, FITTINGS, AND OTHER COMPONENTS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURERS' WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.

3. INSTALL ALL FIXTURES LEVEL AND PLUMB.

4. SET SERVICE SINK RECEPTORS, SHOWER RECEPTORS, AND SERVICE BASINS IN LEVELING BED OF CEMENT GROUT.

5. OPERATE AND ADJUST FAUCETS AND CONTROLS. REPLACE DAMAGED AND MALFUNCTIONING FIXTURES, FITTINGS, AND CONTROLS.

6. REPLACE WASHERS AND SEALS OF LEAKING AND DRIPPING FAUCETS AND STOPS.

7. ADJUST WATER PRESSURE AT FAUCETS TO PRODUCE PROPER FLOW AND STREAM.

8. CLEAN FIXTURES, FAUCETS,AND OTHER FITTINGS WITH MANUFACTURERS' RECOMMENDED CLEANING METHODS AND MATERIALS.

DISINFECTION OF DOMESTIC WATER PIPING SYSTEM:

1. PURGE PIPING AND PARTS OF NEW SYSTEM THAT HAVE BEEN INSTALLED BY FLUSHING THE SYSTEM WITH CLEAN, POTABLE WATER UNTIL 
DIRTY WATER DOES NOT APPEAR AT OUTLETS.

2. ISOLATE AND FILL THE SYSTEM WITH WATER. CHLORINE SOLUTION WITH AT LEAST 50 MG/L OF CHLORINE.

3. MAINTAIN DISINFECTION WITHIN SYSTEM FOR 24 HOURS.

4. FLUSH SYSTEM WITH CLEAN POTABLE WATER UNTIL NO CHLORINE IS IN WATER COMING FROM THE SYSTEM AFTER STANDING TIME.

5. TAKE SAMPLES FROM 5 PERCENT OF OUTLETS NO SOONER THAN 24 HOURS AFTER FLUSHING AND ANALYZE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AWWA 
C651.

6. REPEAT PROCEDURE IF BIOLOGICAL EXAMINATION SHOWS CONTAMINATION.

SANITARY & VENT PIPE TESTING:

1. TEST SANITARY DRAINAGE AND VENT PIPING ACCORDING TO PROCEDURES OF AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION OR, IN ABSENCE OF 
PUBLISHED PROCEDURES, AS FOLLOWS:

1.1. TEST FOR LEAKS AND DEFECTS IN NEW PIPING AND PARTS OF EXISTING PIPING THAT HAVE BEEN ALTERED, EXTENDED, OR REPAIRED. 
IF TESTING IS PERFORMED IN SEGMENTS, SUBMIT SEPARATE REPORT FOR EACH TEST, COMPLETE WITH DIAGRAM OF PORTION OF 
PIPING TESTED.

1.2. LEAVE UNCOVERED AND UNCONCEALED NEW, ALTERED, EXTENDED, OR REPLACED DRAINAGE AND VENT PIPING UNTIL IT HAS BEEN 
TESTED AND APPROVED. EXPOSE WORK THAT WAS COVERED OR CONCEALED BEFORE IT WAS TESTED.

2. ROUGHING-IN PLUMBING TEST PROCEDURE:

2.1. TEST DRAINAGE AND VENT PIPING EXCEPT OUTSIDE LEADERS ON COMPLETION OF ROUGHING-IN. CLOSE OPENINGS IN PIPING SYSTEM 
AND FILL WITH WATER TO POINT OF OVERFLOW, BUT NOT LESS THAN 10-FOOT HEAD OF WATER. FROM 15 MINUTES BEFORE 
INSPECTION STARTS TO COMPLETION OF INSPECTION, WATER LEVEL MUST NOT DROP. INSPECT JOINTS FOR LEAKS.

3. FINISHED PLUMBING TEST PROCEDURE:

3.1. CLEAN OUT ALL P-TRAPS FROM CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS.

3.2. AFTER PLUMBING FIXTURES HAVE BEEN SET AND TRAPS FILLED WITH WATER, TEST CONNECTIONS AND PROVE THEY ARE GASTIGHT 
AND WATERTIGHT. PLUG VENT-STACK OPENINGS ON ROOF AND BUILDING DRAINS WHERE THEY LEAVE BUILDING. INTRODUCE AIR INTO 
PIPING SYSTEM EQUAL TO 1- INCH W.G. PRESSURE. USE U-TUBE OR MANOMETER INSERTED IN TRAP OF WATER CLOSET TO MEASURE 
THIS PRESSURE. AIR PRESSURE MUST REMAIN CONSTANT WITHOUT INTRODUCING ADDITIONAL AIR THROUGHOUT PERIOD OF 
INSPECTION. INSPECT PLUMBING FIXTURE CONNECTIONS FOR GAS AND WATER LEAKS.

4. REPAIR LEAKS AND DEFECTS WITH NEW MATERIALS AND RETEST PIPING, OR PORTION THEREOF, UNTIL SATISFACTORY RESULTS ARE 
OBTAINED.

5. PREPARE REPORTS FOR TESTS AND REQUIRED CORRECTIVE ACTION.

WATER PIPING TESTS:

1. FILL DOMESTIC WATER PIPING. CHECK COMPONENTS TO DETERMINE THAT THEY ARE NOT AIR BOUND AND THAT PIPING IS FULL OF WATER.

2. TEST FOR LEAKS AND DEFECTS IN NEW PIPING AND PARTS OF EXISTING PIPING THAT HAVE BEEN ALTERED, EXTENDED, OR REPAIRED. IF 
TESTING IS PERFORMED IN SEGMENTS, SUBMIT A SEPARATE REPORT FOR EACH TEST, COMPLETE WITH DIAGRAM OF PORTION OF PIPING 
TESTED.

3. LEAVE NEW, ALTERED, EXTENDED, OR REPLACED DOMESTIC WATER PIPING UNCOVERED AND UNCONCEALED UNTIL IT HAS BEEN TESTED 
AND APPROVED. EXPOSE WORK THAT WAS COVERED OR CONCEALED BEFORE IT WAS TESTED.

4. CAP AND SUBJECT PIPING TO STATIC WATER PRESSURE OF 50 PSIG ABOVE OPERATING PRESSURE, WITHOUT EXCEEDING PRESSURE RATING 
OF PIPING SYSTEM MATERIALS. ISOLATE TEST SOURCE AND ALLOW IT TO STAND FOR FOUR HOURS. LEAKS AND LOSS IN TEST PRESSURE 
CONSTITUTE DEFECTS THAT MUST BE REPAIRED.

5. REPAIR LEAKS AND DEFECTS WITH NEW MATERIALS, AND RETEST PIPING OR PORTION THEREOF UNTIL SATISFACTORY RESULTS ARE 
OBTAINED.

6. PREPARE REPORTS FOR TESTS AND FOR CORRECTIVE ACTION REQUIRED.

NATURAL GAS PIPING TESTS:

1. PROVIDE NATURAL GAS PIPING ON EXISTING NATURAL GAS SYSTEM MODIFICATIONS PER NYSFGC REQUIREMENTS. 

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

8
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

SPECIFICATIONS -
PLBG

MJR

NAJ

P-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



VEST.

OFFICE

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

?

2"

3"

3"

4"

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E)SAN

SAN

2

3

4

1

5

6

6 7

9

5

9

DRAWING KEYNOTES:
1. 3 INCH SANITARY CONNECTION TO EXISTING 4 INCH SANITARY MAIN.

2. 3 INCH SAN UP THRU FLOOR WITH WPCO. RISE 2 INCH SAN UP TO SINK.

3. 2 INCH VENT UP.

4. 2 INCH P-TRAP UP TO FLOOR DRAIN WITH TRAP GUARD.

5. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT FLOOR, PROVIDE 1 FOOT OPENING 
TO ROUTE NEW SANITARY PIPING AND CONNECT TO EXISTING MAIN. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A GPR SCAN OF FLOOR TO AVOID CUTTING 
ANY BURIED PIPING AND/OR CONDUIT. PATCH FLOOR TO MATCH EXISTING.

6. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO CHISEL OUT CONCRETE FLOOR AROUND 
EXISTING PIPING INSTALLED IN SLAB TO ALLOW FOR NEW PLUMBING 
FIXTURE CONNECTIONS. MODIFY SANITARY PIPING AS NECESSARY.

7. CONNECT TO EXISTING 3 INCH SAN PIPING FOR WATER CLOSET.

8. CONNECT TO EXISTING SAN BRANCH. 2 INCH P-TRAP UP TO SHOWER 
DRAIN.

9. CONNECT TO EXISTING 2 INCH SAN PIPING FOR FLOOR DRAIN.

#

GENERAL NOTES:
A. REFER TO P-000 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS.

B. REFER TO P-001 FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

C. REFER TO DETAILS AND SCHEDULES FOR ADDITIONAL INFORRMATION.

D. COORDINATE SLAB SAW CUTTING AND REMOVAL WITH GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR. PROVIDE PROPER BACKFILL/COMPACTION FOR NEW PIPING. 

VEST.

OFFICE

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

?

4"

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E)SAN

1

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES:
1. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR TO SAW CUT FLOOR, PROVIDE 1 FOOT OPENING 

TO DISCONNECT AND REMOVE SANITARY PIPING BACK TO POINT OF 
DISCONNECTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM A GPR SCAN OF FLOOR 
TO AVOID CUTTING ANY BURIED PIPING AND/OR CONDUIT. PATCH FLOOR 
TO MATCH EXISTING.

#

GENERAL NOTES:
A. REFER TO P-000 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS.

B. REFER TO P-001 FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

C. REFER TO DETAILS AND SCHEDULES FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

D. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY IN FIELD SIZES AND 
LOCATION OF EXISTING PIPING SHOWN ON THE DRAWING IN THE FIELD 
PRIOR TO START OF DEMO WORK.

E. COORDINATE SLAB SAW CUTTING AND REMOVAL WITH GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR.

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

UNDERGROUND PLAN - PLBG

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:1

9
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

PARTIAL
UNDERGROUND
PLANS - PLBG

MJR

NAJ

P-100

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

UNDERGROUND DEMO PLAN - PLBG



GENERAL NOTES:
A. REFER TO P-000 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS.

B. REFER TO P-001 FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

C. REFER TO DETAILS AND SCHEDULES FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

D. PROVIDE FINISHED ACCESS DOORS TO OPERATE VALVES. 

GENERAL NOTES:
A. REFER TO P-000 FOR GENERAL NOTES AND SYMBOLS.

B. REFER TO P-001 FOR SPECIFICATIONS.

C. REFER TO DETAILS AND SCHEDULES FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

D. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY IN FIELD SIZES AND 
LOCATION OF EXISTING PIPING SHOWN ON THE DRAWING IN THE FIELD 
PRIOR TO START OF DEMO WORK.

E. ALL PIPING SHOWN IS ABOVE EXISTING HARD CEILING.

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES:
1. DISCONNECT AND REMOVE SINK, FAUCET, P-TRAP AND ANGLE STOPS. 

REMOVE DOMESTIC COLD AND HOT WATER PIPING BACK TO POINT OF 
DISCONNECTION AT ACTIVE MAINS AND MECHANICALLY CAP. PROVIDE 
WPCO ON EXISTING SINK DRAIN PIPING.

#

DRAWING KEYNOTES:
1. 1-1/2 INCH VENT, 1/2 INCH COLD WATER AND 1/2 INCH HOT WATER DOWN 

TO SINK.

2. 1/2 INCH COLD WATER AND 1/2 INCH HOT WATER DOWN TO SHOWER. 
EXTEND NEW COLD AND HOT WATER PIPING FROM EXISTING COLD AND 
HOT WATER SUPPLIES. PROVIDE BALL VALVES AT CONNECTION POINTS. 
PROVIDE PIPING PER ARCHITECTURAL SHOWER DETAIL WITH MIXING 
VALVE, DIVERTER, FIXED SHOWERHEAD, AND SHOWER WAND. 

3. 1/2 INCH COLD WATER DOWN TO WATER CLOSET. EXTEND EXISTING COLD 
SUPPLIES. PROVIDE NEW PIPING OR MODIFY IF EXISTING ROUGH IN PIPING 
WAS NOT INSTALLED PER ORIGINAL PLANS.

4. 2 INCH VENT, 1/2 INCH COLD WATER AND 1/2 INCH HOT WATER DOWN TO 
LAV. EXTEND EXISTING COLD AND HOT WATER SUPPLIES. PROVIDE NEW 
PIPING OR MODIFY IF EXISTING ROUGH IN PIPING WAS NOT INSTALLED PER 
ORIGINAL PLANS.

5. 2 INCH VENT DOWN.

6. 1 INCH NATURAL GAS DOWN TO FURNACE WITH DIRTLEG AND BALL VALVE. 
COORDINATE EXACT LOCATION OF FURNACE WITH M.C.

7. CONNECTION 1 INCH NATURAL GAS TO EXISTING NATURAL GAS BRANCH.

8. CONNECT 1/2 INCH COLD WATER TO EXISTING COLD WATER PIPING.

9. CONNECTION 1/2 INCH HOT WATER TO EXISTING HOT WATER PIPING.

10. CONNECTION 2 INCH VENT TO EXISTING 2 INCH VENT BRANCH.

#

(E
)H

W
C

(E
)H

W

(E
)C

W

(E
)G

(E
)S

A
N(E

)SA
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E)HW

(E)CW

(E
)H

W
C

(E
)H

W

(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

(E
)C

W

(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

1

1

1

VEST.

OFFICE

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

?

1

2"

1"

(E
)G

(E)G

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

(E
)H

W
C

(E
)SA

N(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

(E)HW (E)HW

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)S

A
N

(E
)V

(E
)C

W

(E
)H

W

(E)V (E)V

9

8

10

3 4

2

6

5

7

FD-B

SK-A

LAV-A
WC-A

FD-ASH-A

1/2" 1/2"

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

0
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

PARTIAL FIRST
FLOOR PLANS -
PLBG

MJR

NAJ

P-101

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025

1/4" = 1'-0"
1

FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN - PLBG

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - PLBG



FIXTURE AND EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

DESIGNATION DESCRIPTION
WASTE OR 
SANITARY

VENT HOT COLD GPM / GPF FIXTURE MODEL SEAT FAUCET SUPPLIES TRAP REMARKS

WC-A FLOOR MTD. WATER CLOSET 3" 2" -- 1" 1.28 AMERICAN STD. 3517A.101 BEMIS 1800SLOW - - - REMARK 2. 

LAV-A INTEGRAL BOWL 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" - INTEGRAL BOWL - CHICAGO 802-V317ABCP McGUIRE 2167-LK-F McGUIRE 8912-F

SK-A BY OWNER INSTALL BY PC. 1 1/2" 1 1/2" 1/2" 1/2" - BY OWNER - BY OWNER McGUIRE 2167-LK-F McGUIRE 8912-F REMARK 3.

SH-A ROLL IN SHOWER 2" AS NOTED 1/2" 1/2" 1.5 CLARION MP6036RBF34 - SYMMONS 1-117-FS OR EQUAL - P-TRAP REMARK 4.

FD-A FLOOR DRAIN AS NOTED AS NOTED - - - JR SMITH # 2010-B - - - P-TRAP PROVIDE TRAP GUARD FOR DRAIN

FD-B FLOOR DRAIN WITH FUNNEL AS NOTED AS NOTED - - - JR SMITH # 2010-B - - - P-TRAP PROVIDE TRAP GUARD FOR DRAIN

REMARKS:

1. ROUGH ACCORDING TO ABOVE SCHEDULE UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

2. INSTALL ALL FLUSH VALVES ON THE WIDE SIDE OF THE FIXTURE.

3. OWNER TO PROVIDE FIXTURE. CONTRACTOR TO INSTALL FIXTURE AND PROVIDE ANY NECESSARY ACCESSORY FOR INSTALLATION.

4. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR MOUNTING HEIGHTS AND ACCESSORIES.

PIPE MATERIAL SCHEDULE

SERVICE LOCATION MATERIAL FITTINGS CONNECTIONS PIPE SIZE REMARKS

WATER ABOVE GRADE COPPER, TYPE L WROUGHT COPPER NO-LEAD SOLDER ALL SIZES

WASTE
ABOVE GRADE PVC, SOLID CORE SOCKET TYPE SOLVENT CEMENT ALL SIZES NOT IN R.A. PLENUMS

BELOW GRADE PVC, SOLID CORE SOCKET TYPE SOLVENT CEMENT ALL SIZES NOT IN R.A. PLENUMS

VENT
ABOVE GRADE PVC, SOLID CORE SOCKET TYPE SOLVENT CEMENT ALL SIZES

BELOW GRADE PVC, SOLID CORE SOCKET TYPE SOLVENT CEMENT ALL SIZES

NATURAL GAS ABOVE GRADE
BL. STEEL, SCHED 40 MALLEABLE IRON PRESS ALL SIZES

BL. STEEL, SCHED 40 MALLEABLE IRON THREADED ALL SIZES

INSULATION SCHEDULE

SYSTEM TYPE

INSULATION THICKNESS (IN) INSULATION CLASS JACKETING CLASS

REMARKS
NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (IN) INTERIOR 

CONCEALED
INTERIOR 
EXPOSED

INTERIOR 
CONCEALED

INTERIOR 
EXPOSED 1/2" - 1 1/4" 1 1/2" & UP

DOMESTIC COLD WATER A 1/2" 1" FIBER GLASS - PVC

DOMESTIC HOT WATER B 1" 1-1/2" FIBER GLASS - PVC

DOMESTIC HOT WATER 
RECIRCULATION

C 1" 1-1/2" FIBER GLASS - PVC

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

0
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

MJR

SCHEDULES - PLBG

MJR

NAJ

P-300

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



MECHANICAL ABBREVIATIONS

ACCU - AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT
AD - ACCESS DOOR
AFF - ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AHU - AIR HANDLING UNIT
B - BOILER
CC - COOLING COIL
CFM - CUBIC FEET PER MINUTE
CH - CHILLER 
CLG - CEILING
COMP - COMPRESSOR
COND - CONDENSATE
CP - CONDENSATE PUMP
CT - COOLING TOWER
CUH - CABINET UNIT HEATER
DB - DRYBULB
(DBL) - DOUBLE WALL LINED DUCT
DDC - DIRECT DIGITAL CONTROL
DN - DOWN
DSD - DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR
DX - DIRECT EXPANSION
(E) - EXISTING
EA - EXHAUST AIR
EAT - ENTERING AIR TEMPERATURE
E.C. - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
EER - ENERGY EFFICIENCY RATIO
EF - EXHAUST FAN
ERV - ENERGY RECOVERY VENTILATOR
ESP - EXTERNAL STATIC PRESSURE
ET - EXPANSION TANK
ETR - EXISTING TO REMAIN
EUH - ELECTRIC UNIT HEATER
EWB - ENTERING WET BULB
EWH - ELECTRIC WALL HEATER
EWT - ENTERING WATER TEMPERATURE

EXH - EXHAUST
EXIST - EXISTING
F/S - COMBINATION FIRE SMOKE DAMPER
FCU - FAN COIL UNIT
FF - FINAL FILTER
FPM - FEET PER MINUTE
FPS - FEET PER SECOND
FS - FLOW SWITCH
FT - FEET
FTR - FIN TUBE RADIATION
G.C. - GENERAL CONTRACTOR
H - HUMIDIFIER
HC - HEATING COIL
HOA - HAND / OFF / AUTO
HP - HEAT PUMP
HX - HEAT EXCHANGER
L - LOUVER
(L) - ACOUSTIC THERMAL LINING - 1-1/2" THICK
(2L) - ACOUSTIC THERMAL LINING - 2" THICK
LAT - LEAVING AIR TEMPERATURE
LB - POUND
LDB - LEAVING DRY BULB
LF - LINEAR FEET
LWB - LEAVING WET BULB
LWT - LEAVING WATER TEMPERATURE
MAT - MIXED AIR TEMPERATURE
MAU - MAKE UP AIR HANDLING UNIT
MBH - THOUSAND BTU/HOUR
M.C. - MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR
N/A - NOT APPLICABLE
NC - NOISE CRITERIA
N.C. - NORMALLY CLOSED
NG - NATURAL GAS
N.O. - NORMALLY OPEN

NTS - NOT TO SCALE
OA - OUTSIDE AIR
OAT - OUTSIDE AIR TEMPERATURE
OC - ON-CENTER
OD - OUTSIDE DIAMETER
P - PUMP
P.C. - PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
PD - PRESSURE DROP
PHC - PREHEAT COIL
PRE - POWER ROOF EXHAUSTER
PRV - PRESSURE REDUCING VALVE
PSIG - POUNDS PER SQUARE INCH GAGE
PTAC - PACKAGED TERMINAL AIR CONDITIONER
QTY - QUANTITY
RA - RETURN AIR
RAT - RETURN AIR TEMPERATURE
RF - RETURN FAN
RH - RELATIVE HUMIDITY
RHC - REHEAT COIL
RP - RADIANT PANEL
RTU - ROOF TOP UNIT
SA - SUPPLY AIR
SAT - SUPPLY AIR TEMPERATURE
SD - SMOKE DAMPER
ST - STEAM TRAP
TYP - TYPICAL
UH - UNIT HEATER
UV - UNIT VENTILATOR
VAV - VARIABLE AIR VOLUME
VD - VOLUME DAMPER
VFD - VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE
VRV - VARIABLE REFRIGERANT VOLUME
W/W - WALL TO WALL

GENERAL NOTES:
A. ALL WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FACILITY DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION 

STANDARDS, ASSOCIATED CODES, AND AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION. 

B. ALL NEW PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, FLOORS, AND ROOFS SHALL BE PROVIDED 
FOR INSTALLATION OF MECHANICAL SYSTEMS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, 
EQUIPMENT, DUCTWORK, PIPING, ETC. 

1. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH NON RATED WALLS SHALL BE SEALED WITH A 
NON -HARDENING SEALANT ON BOTH SIDES OF WALL PENETRATION TO 
REDUCE NOISE TRANSMISSION.

2. ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH RATED WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE 
FIRE/SMOKE SEALED.  SEAL ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS, 
PARTITIONS, AND FLOORS WITH UL RATED MATERIALS/METHODS EQUIVALENT 
TO FIRE RATING OF ASSEMBLY.  REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL CODE 
ANALYSIS SHEET.  WHERE A CODE ANALYSIS SHEET IS NOT AVAILABLE, 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME ALL PIPING AND CONDUIT PENETRATIONS 
THROUGH WALLS AND FLOORS SHALL BE RATED FOR A MINIMUM OF 1-HOUR.  
WHERE DUCT PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS AND FLOORS WITH UNKNOWN 
RATING EXIST, COORDINATE PROTECTION WITH THE ENGINEER.  AT MINIMUM 
PROVIDE FIRE RETARDANT CAULK ON ALL SIDES OF THE DUCT, BOTH SIDES OF 
THE WALL.

C. THE DUCTWORK CONFIGURATION AND SIZES ARE TO MEET SPECIFIC SOUND 
REQUIREMENTS WITHIN THE SPACES. IT IS NOT ACCEPTABLE FOR THE CONTRACTOR TO 
CHANGE THE CONFIGURATION OR SIZES OF DUCTWORK FOR BIDDING OR INSTALLATION 
UNLESS SPECIFICALLY APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER.  

D. PROVIDE AND INSTALL NECESSARY DUCTWORK TRANSITIONS AND PIPING 
INCREASERS/REDUCERS AS REQUIRED FOR EQUIPMENT CONNECTIONS. CONSULT 
MANUFACTURER'S DATA FOR ACTUAL DUCTWORK AND PIPING CONNECTION SIZES, 
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO THOSE SHOWN.  

E. IT IS THE REQUIREMENT OF THE PROJECT THAT THE CONSTRUCTION WORK HAVE 
MINIMUM IMPACT TO THE NORMAL OPERATION OF THE FACILITY. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY 
OF THE CONTRACTOR TO THOROUGHLY REVIEW THE GENERAL CONDITIONS AND THE 
ARCHITECTURAL BID DOCUMENTS FOR ANY PHASING REQUIREMENTS. IT IS THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FOR ALL TEMPORARY SERVICES 
(SUPPLY AIR, RETURN AIR, EXHAUST AIR, CHILLED WATER, HOT WATER, STEAM, 
CONDENSATE, AND CONTROL SYSTEMS) TO FACILITATE PHASING REQUIREMENTS 
WITHOUT INTERRUPTION OF THE HVAC SYSTEMS. CONSTRUCTION WORK AND 
DEMOLITION SHALL BE PERFORMED AT SUCH TIMES AND UNDER SUCH CONDITIONS AS 
SUITS THE OWNER, AT NO ADDITIONAL COST FOR PREMIUM TIME.  

F. DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF SYSTEMS 
AND WORK INCLUDED IN THE CONTRACT. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO SPECIFY OR SHOW 
EVERY OFFSET, FITTING, OR COMPONENT; HOWEVER, CONTRACT DOCUMENTS REQUIRE 
COMPONENTS AND MATERIALS WHETHER OR NOT INDICATED OR SPECIFICALLY 
SPECIFIED TO MAKE THE SYSTEMS BEING INSTALLED COMPLETE, CODE COMPLIANT, 
TESTED, AND OPERATIONAL.  

G. CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS, DIMENSIONS AND ELEVATIONS PRIOR 
TO CONSTRUCTION.  

H. PERFORM WORK, PROVIDE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT FOR SYSTEMS SHOWN, 
SPECIFIED, AND DESCRIBED ON DRAWINGS. COMPLETELY COORDINATE ALL TRADES OF 
THIS CONTRACT AND PROVIDE COMPLETE AND FULLY FUNCTIONAL INSTALLATION. ALL 
WORK IN THIS SET TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
INDICATED. COORDINATE ALL EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS, CONCEALMENT, AND SURFACE 
FINISH TREATMENTS CAREFULLY WITH WORK OF ALL TRADES.  

I. PROTECT ALL EXISTING AND NEW BUILDING ELEMENTS (INSTALLED BY OTHER 
CONTRACTS) FROM DAMAGE. CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DAMAGED ELEMENTS 
TO ORIGINAL OR BETTER CONDITION.  

J. WORK SHALL BE EXECUTED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND SHALL PRESENT NEAT, 
RECTILINEAR APPEARANCE WHEN COMPLETED. MAINTAIN MAXIMUM HEAD ROOM AT ALL 
TIMES. DO NOT RUN PIPES, DUCTS, AND CONDUIT EXPOSED UNLESS SHOWN AND NOTED 
TO BE EXPOSED ON DRAWINGS.  

K. MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE NEW AND INSTALLED ACCORDING TO 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S 
EQUIPMENT CLEARANCES.  MAINTAIN TUBE PULL OR SERVICE SPACE ON EQUIPMENT 
WITH CONTROL PANELS, COILS, FILTERS, ETC.  COORDINATE WITH WORK OF OTHER 
TRADES TO MAINTAIN CLEAR ACCESS SPACE.  

L. ALL EQUIPMENT PIPING, WIRING, INSULATION ETC. INSTALLED IN HVAC AIR PLENUM 
SPACES SHALL MEET CODE REQUIREMENTS FOR SMOKE AND COMBUSTIBILITY. 

M. SEAL ALL EXTERIOR PENETRATIONS WEATHERTIGHT. 

N. PROVIDE PROPER ACCESS TO EQUIPMENT THAT REQUIRES INSPECTION, REPLACEMENT, 
OR REPAIR. CEILING ACCESS DOORS ARE REQUIRED FOR ACCESS TO SERVICE 
EQUIPMENT SUCH AS VALVES, AIR VENTS, AUTOMATIC DAMPERS, SMOKE DAMPERS, FIRE 
DAMPERS, FIRE/SMOKE DAMPERS, AND REHEAT COIL INLET/OUTLETS. IF INSTALLED 
ABOVE AN INACCESSIBLE CEILING, COORDINATE CEILING ACCESS DOOR LOCATIONS AND 
SIZES WITH G.C./ARCHITECT.  DOORS SHALL BE SIZED TO ALLOW ADEQUATE ACCESS TO 
MAINTAIN THE EQUIPMENT.  UNLESS SIZES OF ACCESS DOORS ARE SHOWN ON THE 
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE SIZES OF ACCESS DOORS, 
BOTH IN INACCESSIBLE CEILINGS AND IN DUCTWORK, WITH THE ENGINEER AND OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE.  WHERE CONTRACTOR FAILS TO COORDINATE DOOR SIZES, DOORS 
SHALL BE REPLACED WITH A SUITABLE SIZE TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE ENGINEER AND 
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AT NO COST TO THE PROJECT.

O. DO NOT SUPPORT EQUIPMENT FROM SUSPENDED CEILINGS. ALL SUPPORT SHALL BE 
FROM BUILDING STRUCTURE OR FROM CEILING SUSPENSION SYSTEM WHICH HAS BEEN 
REINFORCED. SUPPORTS SHALL BE SELECTED AND INSTALLED TO PROVIDE A VIBRATION 
FREE INSTALLATION.  

P. DO NOT DRILL, CORE, OR CUT ANY PORTION OF EXISTING CONCRETE COLUMNS, BEAMS, 
JOISTS, OR BRIDGING RIBS WITHOUT APPROVAL. CORE DRILL NEW OPENINGS WHEREVER 
POSSIBLE. COORDINATE ALL PENETRATIONS THROUGH STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS WITH 
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER BEFORE ANY CUTTING.  

Q. INSTRUCT THE OWNER IN THE PROPER OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE OF THE 
MECHANICAL SYSTEMS UNTIL THE OWNER IS FULLY PREPARED TO OPERATE AND 
MAINTAIN THE MECHANICAL SYSTEM.  

R. SYSTEMS SHALL OPERATE UNDER CONDITIONS OF LOAD WITHOUT UNUSUAL OR 
EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION. UNUSUAL OR EXCESSIVE NOISE OR VIBRATION SHALL 
BE CORRECTED.  

S. EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, AND LABOR REQUIRED BY THESE CONTRACT DRAWINGS SHALL 
BE GUARANTEED TO BE FREE FROM DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP FOR ONE 
YEAR AFTER FINAL ACCEPTANCE OF THE PROJECT UNLESS SPECIFIED OTHERWISE. 
DEFECTIVE MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP OCCURRING DURING THIS PERIOD SHALL BE 
CORRECTED AT NO ADDITIONAL COST.  

T. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT CHARACTERISTIC NOTES:
A. REFER TO MEP-001 SERIES DRAWINGS FOR MOTOR AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS.

AHU OPERATION DURING CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

A. THE USE OF NEW OR EXISTING AIR HANDLING UNITS DURING CONSTRUCTION IS 
PROHIBITED UNLESS APPROVED BY THE OWNER AND THE PROCEDURES OUTLINED IN 
THIS PARAGRAPH ARE FOLLOWED RIGIDLY. 

B. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE INTERIOR OF ALL DUCTWORK AND THE AIR 
HANDLING UNITS FROM THE ACCUMULATION OF DIRT AND DUST ASSOCIATED WITH THE 
CONSTRUCTION WORK. 

C. DUCTWORK STORED ON SITE AWAITING INSTALLATION SHALL BE CAREFULLY EXAMINED 
AND THROUGHLY CLEANED BEFORE PLACEMENT IN ITS FINAL LOCATION. THE ENDS OF 
DUCTWORK SHALL BE CONTINUALLY CLOSED DURING CONSTRUCTION.   

D. IF APPROVED BY THE OWNER, THE AIR HANDLING UNIT WILL BE ALLOWED TO OPERATE 
DURING THE FINISHING STAGES OF THE GENERAL WORK PROVIDED THE PRE-FILTERS 
ARE IN PLACE AND THE ENDS OF ALL RETURN AIR INLETS ARE COVERED WITH ROLL-UP 
FILTER MATERIAL.  

E. WHEN THE SPACE IS TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE 
ALL FILTERS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION AND REPLACE THEM WITH NEW FILTERS.

PHASING NOTES:
A. PHASING OF THE WORK IS REQUIRED TO ALLOW CONTINUED USE AND OCCUPANCY OF 

PORTIONS OF THE BUILDING, INCLUDING THE AREAS ADJACENT TO THE CONSTRUCTION 
WORK ZONE. REFER TO THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR ADDITIONAL PHASING 
PLANS AND GENERAL INFORMATION.  

B. MAINTAIN NEGATIVE PRESSURE TO THE CONSTRUCTION AREA USING FANS. 

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN EXISTING SERVICES TO THE AREAS OUTSIDE OF EACH 
INDIVIDUAL PHASE.

D. DEMOLITION AND NEW CONSTRUCTION NOTES ARE TO DEFINE INTENT. WORK SHALL 
INCLUDE ALL WORK INDICATED ON THE PLANS AS WELL AS ALL OTHER ITEMS REQUIRED 
TO MAINTAIN EXISTING SERVICES AND FACILITY OPERATIONS THROUGHOUT EACH PHASE.  

E. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE NEW AND TEMPORARY EQUIPMENT INCLUDING WIRING, 
PIPING, DUCTWORK, CONDUIT, AND ASSOCIATED FITTINGS AS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO 
COMPLY WITH THE PHASING REQUIREMENTS INDICATED ON THE ARCHITECTURAL 
DRAWINGS, IN ORDER TO MAINTAIN FACILITY OPERATIONS OUTSIDE THE CONSTRUCTION 
WORK ZONE FOR EACH PHASE.

F. COORDINATE ALL WORK OCCURRING OUTSIDE OF CONSTRUCTION PHASE LINES WITH 
THE FACILITY, SCHEDULE ALL SHUTDOWNS OR INTERRUPTION IN SERVICES WELL IN 
ADVANCE. WORK MAY NEED TO OCCUR OUTSIDE OF NORMAL WORK HOURS. PROVIDE 
ADDITIONAL VALVES IN EXISTING MAINS TO MINIMIZE THE NUMBER OF SHUTDOWNS FOR 
THE OWNER.  

G. OVERLAPPING OF WORK AT EACH OF THE PHASED CONSTRUCTION AREAS AND 
TEMPORARY CONNECTIONS WILL BE REQUIRED OF THE MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, 
PLUMBING AND FIRE PROTECTION SYSTEMS TO ENSURE THAT THE OCCUPIED AREAS ARE 
CONTINUALLY OPERATIONAL AND FUNCTIONAL WITHOUT DISRUPTIONS. 

H. AT THE END OF EACH PHASE, THE AIR AND WATER SYSTEMS SHALL BE BALANCED TO THE 
DESIGN VALUES AND PRESSURIZATION REQUIREMENTS FOR EACH PHASE. REFER TO THE 
TEST & BALANCE NOTES FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
A. SURVEY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND CORRELATE WITH REQUIREMENTS INDICATED TO 

DETERMINE EXTENT OF SELECTIVE DEMOLITION REQUIRED. 

B. DEMOLITION DRAWINGS SHOW IN GENERAL MAJOR EQUIPMENT, PIPING, AND DUCTWORK 
REMOVALS. THE INTENT IS NOT TO IDENTIFY ALL MISCELLANEOUS PIPING, PIPING 
ACCESSORIES, DUCTWORK, DUCTWORK ACCESSORIES, SUPPORTS, CONTROLS, 
CONTROL ACCESSORIES, CONTROL WIRING, AND CONDUIT, PNEUMATIC TUBING, AND 
ACCESSORIES TO BE DISCONNECTED AND REMOVED BUT IS THE REQUIREMENT UNDER 
THIS CONTRACT. NO EQUIPMENT, PIPING, OR DUCTWORK SHALL BE ABANDONED IN PLACE 
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE DRAWINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY 
ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO BID. NO ALLOWANCE WILL BE MADE FOR ADDITIONAL 
COSTS DUE TO CONTRACTORS FAILURE TO VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND 
DIMENSIONS. 

C. DAMAGE TO EXISTING SYSTEMS OUTSIDE OF PROJECT AREA OR SHOWN TO REMAIN 
WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR'S WORK IS THE 
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO REPAIR AND/OR REPLACE WITH SIMILAR OR 
LIKE MATERIALS AT NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.  

D. FOR EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS TO REMAIN IT SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S 
RESPONSIBILITY TO VERIFY THE CONDITIONS OF, EXACT SIZES AND LOCATION OF 
EXISTING DUCT AND PIPING ETC. BEFORE DEMOLITION WORK IS BEGUN. REPORT ANY 
DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS AND ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS TO THE OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLITION 
WORK.  

E. ALL MATERIALS, EQUIPMENT, METHODS OF INSTALLATION, REMOVALS, AND DISPOSAL 
SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS, REGULATIONS, CODES, ORDINANCES, 
AND LAWS OF LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL GOVERNMENTS, AND OTHER AUTHORITIES 
THAT HAVE LAWFUL JURISDICTION. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO 
DISPOSE OF ALL DEMOLITION DEBRIS AND MATERIALS OFF SITE IN A PROPER LEGAL 
MANNER.  

F. REMOVE THE INDICATED HVAC ITEMS AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, THIS INCLUDES ALL 
HANGERS, STRAPS, AND RELATED MATERIALS. THIS MATERIAL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM 
THE SITE OR TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER (AS DIRECTED BY THE OWNER).   

G. PATCH AND MATCH OPENINGS IN WALLS TO MAINTAIN THE INTEGRITY OF THE WALL IN 
THE LOCATIONS WHERE AIR DEVICES, DUCTS, PIPING, ETC. HAVE BEEN REMOVED.  
(MAINTAIN THE EXISTING RATINGS). UNLESS SHOWN ON THE ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, 
PROVIDE THIS WORK.  

H. REMOVE AND REPLACE EXISTING CEILINGS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ON THE 
ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS, FOR PERFORMING DEMOLITION OR NEW WORK WITHIN THE 
BUILDING. CEILINGS SHALL BE REMOVED IN A MANNER TO AVOID DAMAGE TO THE CEILING 
SYSTEMS. STORE ALL CEILING SYSTEMS FOR REINSTALLATION. THE STORAGE OF ALL 
MATERIAL SHALL BE IN AREAS OR LOCATIONS APPROVED BY THE OWNER. AFTER 
COMPLETION OF ALL DEMOLITION OR NEW WORK, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REINSTALL 
THE CEILING SYSTEMS TO MATCH THE ORIGINAL INSTALLATIONS. ANY DAMAGE SHALL BE 
REPAIRED AT NO EXPENSE TO THE OWNER. 

I. REVIEW AND DOCUMENT THE OPERATION OF EXISTING HVAC SYSTEMS SERVING 
RENOVATED AREAS AND SYSTEMS THAT MIGHT EXTEND OUTSIDE OF THE RENOVATED 
AREA TO PREVENT THE POSSIBILITY OF DAMAGE OR INTERRUPTION OF EXISTING 
SYSTEMS WHILE PERFORMING DEMOLITION WORK. DUCTWORK, PIPING, AND 
TEMPERATURE CONTROL SYSTEMS SHALL BE FULLY INVESTIGATED BEFORE 
DISCONNECTING OF SYSTEMS TO AVOID INTERRUPTING AREAS OR SYSTEMS OUTSIDE 
THE INTENDED SCOPE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REVIEW ALL SHUT DOWNS AND 
DEMOLITION REQUIREMENTS WITH THE FACILITY PERSONNEL. COORDINATE SHUT-
DOWNS WITH OTHER TRADE WORK.  

J. COORDINATE ALL SHUTDOWNS OF SYSTEMS WITH THE  FACILITY PERSONNEL AND 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR TIE-IN CONNECTIONS A MINIMUM 48 HOURS IN ADVANCE. ALL 
SHUT DOWNS WILL OCCUR DURING NIGHTS OR WEEKENDS (PREMIUM TIME). THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSIST THE FACILITY PERSONNEL IN SHUTTING DOWN, DRAINING, 
VENTING, ETC. OF SYSTEM TO FACILITATE THE INTENDED WORK. ALL SHUT DOWNS SHALL 
BE REQUESTED AND DOCUMENTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY ASSOCIATED FACILITY 
STANDARDS.  

K. ALLOW THE OWNER FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL TO RETAIN EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING 
CONTROL DEVICES, TO BE REMOVED. IF THE OWNER REFUSES TO RETAIN EQUIPMENT 
BEING REMOVED THEN DISPOSE OFFSITE IN A LEGAL MANNER. IF THE OWNER PREFERS 
TO RETAIN THE EQUIPMENT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL DISCONNECT AND REMOVE THE 
EQUIPMENT FROM THE EXISTING SYSTEMS IN GOOD WORKING CONDITION AND DELIVER 
(INCLUDING LOADING AND UNLOADING) TO A STORAGE AREA WITHIN THE BUILDING AS 
SELECTED BY THE OWNER. IT WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO 
REPAIR ANY EQUIPMENT DAMAGED DURING REMOVAL AND DELIVERY FOR STORAGE. ANY 
DAMAGE TO EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO DISCONNECTING SHOULD BE REPORTED TO THE 
OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. IF NOT REPORTED, THE CONTRACTOR TAKES FULL 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR REPAIRS TO THE EQUIPMENT.  (EDIT FOR PROJECT)  

L. ALL DEMOLITION WORK SHALL COMPLY WITH NFPA 241 AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE 
OWNER/FACILITY. 

M. THESE NOTES APPLY TO ALL CONTRACT DRAWINGS. ALL INFORMATION IN THESE NOTES 
IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THIS CONTRACTOR.

N. BEFORE DISCONNECTING, REMOVING, OR SERVICING ANY AIR CONDITIONING EQUIPMENT 
OR SYSTEMS CONTAINING REFRIGERANTS, THE EQUIPMENT OR SYSTEMS SHALL BE 
EVACUATED OF ALL REFRIGERANT, PER THE LATEST ADOPTED RULES AND REGULATIONS 
BY THE UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY (EPA). THE CONTRACTOR 
OR TECHNICIAN PERFORMING ALL WORK SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY AN EPA APPROVED 
CERTIFYING AGENCY OR ORGANIZATION.  COORDINATE WITH THE OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE FOR TURN OVER OF REFRIGERANTS.  IF OWNER DECLINES TO ACCEPT 
THE RECLAIMED REFRIGERANT, DISPOSE OF THE REFRIGERANT PER THE LATEST EPA 
GUIDELINES. 

PATH TO A2L REFRIGERANT PIPING CODE COMPLIANCE:
A. THIS PROJECT WAS DESIGNED FOR COMPLIANCE WITH THE 2020 MCNYS (2018 IBC/IMC).

B. TECHNICAL BULLETIN TB-4001-MCNYS WAS PROVIDED FOR ALTERNATIVE REFRIGERANTS, 
INCLUDING A2L'S. IT ALLOWS A2L'S TO BE APPROVED BY THE CODE ENFORCEMENT 
OFFICIAL (CEO) AND REFERENCES NEWER VERSIONS OF ASHRAE STANDARD 34 AND 
ASHRAE 15 (FOOTNOTE 6 REFERENCES THE 2022 VERSIONS OF BOTH).

C. ASHRAE 34-2022 SETS REFRIGERANT CONCENTRATION LIMITS (RCLS) TO DEFINE THE 
MAXIMUM AMOUNT OF REFRIGERANT ALLOWED IN A SPACE TO MITIGATE RISKS OF ACUTE 
TOXICITY, ASPHYXIATION, AND FLAMMABILITY, ENSURING SAFE HANDLING AND USE OF 
REFRIGERANTS. ASHRAE 34 ALSO DEFINES A LOWER FLAMMABILITY LIMIT (LFL) OF A 
REFRIGERANT TO DEFINE THE MINIMUM CONCENTRATION OF REFRIGERANT IN AIR AT 
WHICH A FLAME CAN PROPAGATE. 

D. THE RCL AND LFL ARE APPLIED TO ASHRAE 15-2022 EDVC (EFFECTIVE DISPERSAL VOLUME 
CHARGE) CALCULATIONS TO DETERMINE THE MINIMUM VOLUME OF A SPACE THROUGH 
WHICH THE PIPING CAN BE INSTALLED BASED ON THE QUANTITY OF REFRIGERANT THAT 
CAN POTENTIALLY LEAK IN TO SAID SPACE.

E. ASHRAE 15-2022 7.2.3.1.1 PROVIDES AN EXEMPTION FROM EDVC'S FOR AREAS THAT 
CONTAIN ONLY CONTINUOUS REFRIGERANT PIPING.

F. WE HAVE PERFORMED RCL, LFL AND EDVC CALCULATIONS FOR THIS PROJECT. WE HAVE 
CONFIRMED THAT IF THE PIPING SYSTEMS ARE INSTALLED WHERE INDICATED ON THESE 
DRAWINGS, NONE OF THE CONCENTRATION LIMITS WILL BE EXCEEDED.

D DRAIN

PC PUMPED CONDENSATE

RD REFRIGERANT DISCHARGE

RL REFRIGERANT LIQUID

RS REFRIGERANT SUCTION

NEW WORK

POINT OF CONNECTION

POINT OF DISCONNECTION

DRAWING KEYNOTE

DRAWING KEYNOTE

TEMPERATURE SENSOR

STATIC PRESSURE SENSOR

WATER TEMPERATURE SENSOR

THERMOSTAT

DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR

FLOW SENSOR

THERMOSTAT WITH GUARD

CARBON DIOXIDE SENSOR

CARBON MONOXIDE SENSOR

GAS SENSOR

AIR FLOW

PIPE ANCHOR

PIPE GUIDE

EXPANSION COMPENSATOR WITH GUIDES

STRAINER

PRESSURE GAUGE

THERMOMETER

UNION

AIR VENTAV

FLOAT & THERMOSTATIC TRAP

DIRECTION OF FLOW

VOLUME DAMPER

CAP OR PLUG

PIPE ELBOW DOWN

PIPE ELBOW UP

AAD AUTOMATIC AIR DAMPER

FD FIRE DAMPER

SD SMOKE DAMPER

BDD BACK DRAFT DAMPER

MOTORIZED DAMPER

BALL VALVE

GATE VALVE

CHECK VALVE

BALANCING VALVE

BUTTERFLY VALVE

PRESSURE REDUCING VALVEPRV

TWO WAY CONTROL VALVE

PRESSURE/TEMPERATURE TEST PLUG

BG BLAST GATE

PIPE BOTTOM TAP

GLOBE VALVE

THREE WAY CONTROL VALVE

FC FLEX CONNECTOR - DUCTWORK

FLEXIBLE CONNECTOR - PIPING

REDUCER

SINGLE LINE PIPE CONTINUED

RELIEF VALVE

FSD COMBINATION FIRE/SMOKE DAMPER

MD

A
B

C

REGISTER, GRILLE OR DIFFUSER TAG
A = TYPE
B = CFM
C = NECK SIZE

B

C

D

FIN TUBE RADIATION TAG
FT-A = TYPE
B = FIN TUBE LENGTH
C = ENCLOSURE LENGTH
D = GPM

FT-A

AIR TERMINAL UNIT

B

C
D

LINEAR DIFFUSER TAG
A = TYPE
B = NECK SIZE
C = DIFFUSER LENGTH
D = CFM

A

20x10DN UP

20
x1

0

12x8

SUPPLY DIFFUSER, REGISTER OR GRILLE

FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK

ROUND DUCT - IN INCHES12"

20x10DN UP

DUCT SECTION - SUPPLY

DUCT SECTION - RETURN

WIDTH A x DEPTH B
A

B

R

D

20
x1

0

8"

FIN TUBE RADIATION

AxB
FO

DUCT SECTION - FLAT OVAL (FO)

RETURN / EXHAUST GRILLE

TRANSITION SQUARE TO ROUND

RISE IN DUCT - IN  DIRECTION OF AIRFLOW

DROP IN DUCT - IN DIRECTION OF AIRFLOW

SUPPLY DUCT TURNING UP OR DOWN

RETURN DUCT TURNING UP OR DOWN

SUPPLY/RETURN 
RECTANGULAR MAIN
RECTANGULAR BRANCH

SUPPLY/RETURN 
RECTANGULAR MAIN
ROUND BRANCH

MITERED ELBOW WITH TURNING VANES

SYMBOL SYMBOLDESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

HVAC PIPING SYMBOLS LISTGENERAL HVAC SYMBOLS LIST HVAC DUCTWORK SYMBOLS LIST

DESCRIPTIONDESCRIPTION

X DRAWING KEYNOTE

DOUBLE LINE RECTANGULAR
DUCT CONTINUED

DOUBLE LINE PIPE OR
ROUND DUCT CONTINUED

EXISTING WORK TO REMAIN

EXISTING WORK TO BE REMOVED

X

X

T

F

T

CO

C

H

FS

DF

HL

F

P

VFD

G

P

TS

T G

HUMIDISTATH

HUMIDITY SENSOR

DIFFERENTIAL PRESSURE SENSOR

PRESSURE SWITCH

FLOW SWITCH

FREEZESTAT

HIGH LIMIT THERMOSTAT

VARIABLE FREQUENCY DRIVE

REVISION TAGX

LINEAR DIFFUSER

U/C

L

DOOR UNDERCUT

DOOR LOUVER

F
T

INLINE PUMP

DRAIN VALVE WITH HOSE CONNECTION

IW INDIRECT WASTE

DSD

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

1
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

JC

GENERAL NOTES
AND SYMBOLS -
HVAC

MJR

MJR

M-000

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



CODES:

1. ALL WORK SHALL CONFORM TO THE LATEST ADOPTED EDITION OF THE STATE, COUNTY AND LOCAL CODES AND ORDINANCES; THE LATEST 
EDITIONS OF ASHRAE STANDARDS, THE LIFE SAFETY CODE, THE APPLICABLE BUILDING CODE, UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES, THE 
NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE, NFPA 70, 90A AND 96 AND ALL OTHER APPLICABLE CODES ENFORCED BY AUTHORITIES HAVING JURISDICTION.

LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND PAY FOR ALL LICENSES, PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND FEES REQUIRED OR RELATED TO THIS WORK.

2. FURNISH ALL CERTIFICATES OF  INSPECTION AND FINAL INSPECTION APPROVAL TO CONSTRUCTION MANAGER AT COMPLETION OF PROJECT.

SHOP DRAWINGS:

1. SUBMIT ELECTRONIC COPY OF MATERIAL LISTS AND SHOP DRAWINGS FOR ALL  EQUIPMENT AND DUCT FABRICATION DRAWINGS TO THE 
ENGINEER FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ORDERING EQUIPMENT. SUBMISSIONS MUST BE EARLY ENOUGH TO ALLOW THE ENGINEER FIVE WORKING 
DAYS FOR REVIEW WITHOUT CAUSING DELAYS OR CONFLICTS TO THE JOB'S PROGRESS. SUBMITTALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
GENERAL CONDITIONS USING THE MANUFACTURER'S LISTED ON THE DRAWINGS. SHOP DRAWINGS SHALL INCLUDE ALL DATA THAT PERTAINS 
TO THE REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH ON THE DRAWINGS AND IN THE SPECIFICATIONS. THE SUBMITTAL SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED 
TO CUTS OR CATALOGS INCLUDING DESCRIPTIVE LITERATURE AND CHARACTERISTICS OF EQUIPMENT SHALL SHOW MAJOR DIMENSIONS, 
ROUGHING-IN DATA, CAPACITY, CURVES, PRESSURE DROPS, CODE COMPLIANCE, MOTOR AND DRIVE DATA AND ELECTRICAL DATA. OBSERVE 
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS WHEN REQUIRED. SUBMITTALS SHALL BEAR THE STAMP OF THE GENERAL AND SUBCONTRACTOR SHOWING THAT 
THEY HAVE REVIEWED AND CONFIRMED THAT THE SHOP DRAWINGS ARE IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR INDICATE 
WHERE EXCEPTIONS TAKE PLACE. LACK OF SUCH CONTRACTOR'S REVIEW WILL BE CAUSE FOR REJECTION WITHOUT REVIEW BY THE 
ENGINEER. ALL SHOP DRAWINGS MUST APPEAR IN THE ELECTRONIC OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SUBMITTED UPON THE 
COMPLETION OF THE JOB.

2. THE ENGINEER REVIEW OF SHOP DRAWINGS OR SCHEDULES SHALL NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR FROM RESPONSIBILITY FOR ERRORS, 
OMISSIONS OR OTHER DEFICIENCIES OR DEVIATIONS IN THE SHOP DRAWINGS FROM THE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS.

3. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND / OR THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS TO FURNISH SHOP DRAWINGS AND 
SUBMITTALS ON ANY AND ALL EQUIPMENT, DUCT, DAMPERS, CONTROLS ETC. TO THE ENGINEER FOR THEIR REVIEW PRIOR TO 
CONSTRUCTION.

RECORD DRAWINGS:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN ONE COPY OF DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ON THE JOB SITE TO RECORD DEVIATIONS FROM 
CONTRACT DRAWINGS, SUCH AS LOCATIONS OF CONCEALED PIPING VALVES AND DUCTS, REVISIONS, ADDENDA AND CHANGE ORDERS, 
SIGNIFICANT DEVIATIONS MADE NECESSARY BY FIELD CONDITIONS, APPROVED EQUIPMENT SUBSTITUTIONS AND CONTRACTOR'S 
COORDINATION WITH OTHER TRADES.

2. AT COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT AND BEFORE FINAL APPROVAL, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE ANY FINAL CORRECTIONS TO DRAWINGS 
AND CERTIFY THE ACCURACY OF EACH PRINT BY SIGNATURE THEREON. THE DRAWINGS ARE TO BE TURNED OVER TO THE OWNER.

GUARANTEE, WARRANTY:

1. THE MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE IN THE PROPOSAL A ONE YEAR GUARANTEE, WARRANTY ON ALL EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
INSTALLED OR REFURBISHED, ALL MATERIALS AND WORK UNDER THE CONTRACT AND SHALL MAKE GOOD, REPAIR, OR REPLACE AT THEIR 
OWN EXPENSE, ANY DEFECTIVE WORK, MATERIAL OR EQUIPMENT WHICH MAY BE DISCOVERED WITHIN A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS FROM THE 
DATE OF WRITTEN ACCEPTANCE OF THE INSTALLATION BY THE OWNER. IN CASE OF REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR OF EQUIPMENT DUE TO 
FAILURE WITHIN THE GUARANTEE PERIOD, THE GUARANTEE ON THAT PORTION OF WORK SHALL BE EXTENDED FOR A PERIOD OF 12 MONTHS 
FROM THE DATE OF SUCH REPLACEMENT OR REPAIR. THIS GUARANTEE, WARRANTY IS TO INCLUDE ALL LABOR, MATERIAL, PARTS, ETC. 
NECESSARY TO MAINTAIN THE SYSTEM IN SATISFACTORY OPERATION FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR STARTING FROM THE DATE OF 
ACCEPTANCE OF THE SYSTEM BY THE OWNER.

OPERATIONS MANUALS:

1. AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
FURNISHED ON THE JOB. THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL SHALL INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO INSTALLATION, MAINTENANCE 
AND OPERATING INSTRUCTIONS, PAMPHLETS OR BROCHURES, REVIEWED SHOP DRAWINGS AND WARRANTIES OBTAINED FROM EACH 
MANUFACTURER OF PRINCIPAL ITEMS OF EQUIPMENT.

SLEEVES:

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SLEEVES TO PROTECT EQUIPMENT OR FACILITIES IN THE INSTALLATION. EACH SLEEVE SHALL EXTEND 
THROUGH ITS RESPECTIVE WALL, OR PARTITION AND SHALL BE CUT FLUSH WITH EACH SURFACE.

2. ALL SLEEVES AND OPENINGS THROUGH FIRE RATED WALLS SHALL BE FIRE SEALED WITH APPROVED SEALANTS RATED FOR THE 
APPLICATION SO AS TO MAINTAIN THE FIRE RATING OF THE ASSEMBLY. CONFORM TO THE U.L. ASSEMBLY RATING OF THE FLOOR OR WALL.

3. SLEEVES IN BEARING AND MASONRY WALLS, FLOORS AND PARTITIONS SHALL BE STANDARD WEIGHT STEEL PIPE FINISHED WITH SMOOTH 
EDGES. FOR OTHER THAN MASONRY PARTITIONS, THROUGH SUSPENDED CEILINGS OR FOR CONCEALED VERTICAL PIPING, SLEEVES SHALL 
BE 22 GAUGE GALVANIZED STEEL MINIMUM.

4. DUCT SLEEVES SHALL BE MINIMUM 14 GAUGE STEEL.

ESCUTCHEONS:

1. INSTALL ESCUTCHEONS FOR EXPOSED PIPING PENETRATIONS OF WALLS, CEILINGS, AND FINISHED FLOORS IN FINISHED (OCCUPIED) SPACES.

2. ESCUTCHEON I.D. SHALL CLOSELY FIT AROUND PIPE, TUBE, AND INSULATION OF PIPING WHILE O.D. COMPLETELY COVERS OPENING

HANGERS:

1. COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARDIZATION SOCIETY (MSS) STANDARD SP-58.

2. HANGERS SHALL INCLUDE ALL MISCELLANEOUS STEEL SUCH AS ANGLE IRON, BANDS, C-CLAMPS WITH RETAINING CLIPS, CHANNELS, HANGER 
RODS, ETC. NECESSARY FOR THE INSTALLATION OF WORK.

3. HANGERS SHALL BE FASTENED TO BUILDING STEEL, CONCRETE, OR MASONRY, BUT NOT TO PIPING OR DUCTWORK. DUCTWORK SHALL NOT 
BE SUPPORTED FROM ROOF DECKING AND/OR BRIDGING, BUT SHALL BE SUSPENDED FROM THE TOP CHORD OF BAR JOISTS, STEEL OR 
OTHER STRUCTURE.  DUCTWORK SHALL CLEAR ALL SPRINKLERS AND OTHER OBSTACLES AND SHALL BE HUNG AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE IN 
WORK AND STORAGE AREAS. WHERE INTERFERENCE'S OCCUR, IN ORDER TO SUPPORT DUCTWORK OR PIPING, THE CONTRACTOR MUST 
INSTALL TRAPEZE TYPE HANGERS OR SUPPORTS WHICH SHALL BE LOCATED WHERE THEY DO NOT INTERFERE WITH ACCESS TO FIRE 
DAMPERS, VALVES, ACCESS DOORS AND OTHER EQUIPMENT SERVICE REQUIREMENTS AND/OR OTHER TRADES. HANGER TYPES AND 
INSTALLATION METHODS ARE SUBJECT TO OWNER CRITERIA.

4. HANGERS FOR ALL INSULATED PIPING SHALL BE SIZED AND INSTALLED FOR THE OUTER DIAMETER OF INSULATION. INSTALL 6 INCH LONG 
SPLIT CIRCLE GALVANIZED SADDLE BETWEEN THE HANGER AND THE PIPE INSULATION.

5. HANGERS AND PIPING OF DISSIMILAR METALS SHALL BE DI-ELECTRICALLY  SEPARATED FROM ONE ANOTHER.

ACCESS DOORS:

1. FURNISH STEEL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES, MINIMUM 16 INCHES BY 20 INCHES OR AS REQUIRED FOR ADEQUATE ACCESS TO THE 
GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR ALL LOCATIONS WHERE NECESSARY TO PROVIDE ACCESS TO CONCEALED VALVES, DAMPERS, FANS, AND 
OTHER EQUIPMENT REQUIRING SERVICE OR INSPECTION. LOCATION, TYPE, SIZE AND NUMBER WILL BE DETERMINED BY THE CONTRACTOR 
AND APPROVED BY THE OWNER TO SUIT EQUIPMENT REQUIREMENTS. GENERAL CONTRACTOR WILL INSTALL ACCESS DOORS AND FRAMES. 
RATING OF DOOR MUST BE SAME RATING AS CONSTRUCTION.

1. 
2.5. REPLACEABLE HEAT-RESPONSIVE DEVICE, 165 DEG F RATED, FUSIBLE LINKS. HEAT-RESPONSIVE DEVICE SHALL BE ELECTRIC, LINK 

AND SWITCH PACKAGE, FACTORY INSTALLED, 165 DEG F RATED.

2.6. COMPLY WITH NFPA 90A, "INSTALLATION OF AIR CONDITIONING AND VENTILATING SYSTEMS," AND WITH NFPA 90B, "INSTALLATION 
OF WARM AIR HEATING AND AIR CONDITIONING SYSTEMS."

2.7. COMPLY WITH SMACNA'S "HVAC DUCT CONSTRUCTION STANDARDS - METAL AND FLEXIBLE" FOR ACCEPTABLE MATERIALS, 
MATERIAL THICKNESS, AND DUCT CONSTRUCTIVE METHODS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED. SHEET METAL MATERIALS 
SHALL BE FREE OF PITTING, SEAM MARKS, ROLLER MARKS, STAINS, DISCOLORATIONS, AND OTHER IMPERFECTIONS.

2. SMOKE DAMPERS:

3.1. RATED AND LABELED ACCORDING TO UL 555 AND UL 555S.

3.2. RATED AND LABELED ACCORDING TO NFPA 80 AND NFPA 90A.

3.3. FACTORY OR FIELD ASSEMBLE MULTIPLE DAMPER SECTIONS TO PROVIDE A SINGLE DAMPER ASSEMBLY OF SIZE REQUIRED BY 
THE APPLICATION.

3.4. FACTORY INSTALL DAMPER ACTUATOR BY DAMPER MANUFACTURER AS INTEGRAL PART OF DAMPER ASSEMBLY. COORDINATE 
ACTUATOR LOCATION, MOUNTING, AND ELECTRICAL REQUIREMENTS WITH DAMPER MANUFACTURER.

3.5. SUITABLE FOR HORIZONTAL OR VERTICAL AIRFLOW APPLICATIONS.

3.6. LINKAGE OUT OF AIRSTREAM.

3.7. CONSTRUCTION:

3.7.1. GAUGE IN ACCORDANCE WITH UL LISTING.

3.7.2. BLADE EDGING SEALS WITH SILICONE RUBBER.

FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS:

1. FLEXIBLE COLLARS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN ALL CONNECTIONS BETWEEN VIBRATING EQUIPMENT (FANS, ROOFTOP UNITS, ETC.) AND DUCTS 
OR CASINGS.

2. FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF NEOPRENE-COATED FLAMEPROOF FABRIC.  PROVIDE ADEQUATE JOINT FLEXIBILITY TO 
ALLOW FOR MOVEMENT AND PREVENT THE TRANSMISSION OF VIBRATION.

3. FLEXIBLE CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE RATED FOR THE OPERATING PRESSURE OF THE SYSTEM.

FLEXIBLE AIR DUCT:

1. FLEXIBLE DUCT FOR CONNECTIONS SHALL BE A FACTORY FABRICATED ASSEMBLY CONSISTING OF AN INNER SLEEVE, INSULATION AND AN 
OUTER MOISTURE BARRIER. THE INNER SLEEVE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF A CONTINUOUS VINYL COATED SPRING STEEL WIRE HELIX 
FUSED TO A CONTINUOUS LAYER OF FIBERGLASS IMPREGNATED AND COATED VINYL. A 1-1/4" THICK LAYER OF INSULATING BLANKET OF 
FIBERGLASS WOOL SHALL ENCASE THE INNER SLEEVE AND BE SHEATHED WITH AN OUTER MOISTURE BARRIER OF A BIDIRECTIONAL 
REINFORCED METALIZED VAPOR BARRIER. THE FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE RATED FOR A MAXIMUM WORKING VELOCITY OF 6000 FPM AND 
SHALL BE LISTED BY THE UNDERWRITERS LABORATORIES UNDER THEIR UL-181 STANDARDS AS A CLASS 1 DUCT AND SHALL COMPLY WITH 
NFPA STANDARD - 90A. THE FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL BE THERMAFLEX M-KC OR APPROVED EQUIVALENT. FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL ROUTE FROM 
SHEET METAL DUCTWORK TO CEILING DIFFUSERS ONLY. THERE SHALL BE NO EXPOSED FLEXIBLE DUCT.

2. FLEXIBLE AIR DUCT MAY ONLY BE USED IN VERTICAL APPLICATIONS WITH  PRIOR APPROVAL FROM THE ENGINEER.

3. FLEXIBLE DUCT SHALL NOT EXTEND OVER 5 FEET IN LENGTH AT ANY ONE LOCATION.

METAL DUCTWORK - NO FIBERGLASS DUCT ALLOWED:

1. REFER TO DUCTWORK SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. SUBMIT ELECTRONIC DUCT FABRICATION DRAWINGS FOR ENGINEER'S REVIEW PRIOR TO MOBILIZATION.

3. NO DUCTWORK SHALL BE FABRICATED PRIOR TO APPROVAL BY THE ENGINEER. DEVIATIONS FROM DESIGN MUST BE APPROVED BY 
ENGINEER PRIOR TO FABRICATION OR INSTALLATION. ALL DUCT MAINS ARE TO BE RECTANGULAR. ALL DUCT BRANCHES TO DIFFUSERS ARE 
TO BE ROUND SPIRAL DUCT UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE.

4. ALL DUCTWORK SHALL BE PROVIDED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SMACNA LOW VELOCITY AND "HVAC DUCT CONSTRUCTION 
STANDARDS MANUAL", LATEST EDITION AND ASHRAE USING PRIME SHEETS OF GALVANIZED STEEL, G90 COATING. CONFORM TO THE 
REQUIREMENTS IN THE REFERENCED STANDARD FOR METAL THICKNESS, REINFORCING TYPES AND INTERVALS, TIE ROD APPLICATIONS AND 
JOINT TYPES AND INTERVALS. ALL SQUARE ELBOWS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH DOUBLE WALLED VANES ON MAXIMUM 3" CENTERS. PROVIDE 
SEAL CLASS "C" ON ALL TRAVERSE JOINTS UNLESS SUPERSEDED BY MORE STRINGENT LOCAL CODES. ALL DUCT CONNECTIONS ARE TO BE 
RIGID AND LEAK FREE ASSEMBLIES.

5. DURING THE CONSTRUCTION PHASE OF THE PROJECT, ANY DUCTWORK INSTALLED IS TO BE COMPLETELY SEALED UP OF ANY OPENINGS, 
EITHER AT THE BEGINNING OR END OF A DUCT RUN OR AT A BRANCH, COLLAR DIFFUSER OR REGISTER TO AVOID DIRT OR OTHER 
CONTAMINANTS FROM ENTERING THE SYSTEM.

6. EXCEPT WHERE OTHERWISE INDICATED, CONSTRUCT DUCT SYSTEMS TO 2 INCH WATER GAUGE PRESSURE CLASSIFICATION MINIMUM 
(VERIFY WHETHER RETURN OR EXHAUST DUCT IS POSITIVE OR NEGATIVE PRESSURE). PRESSURE TEST DUCTS FOR LEAKAGE. REMAKE 
LEAKING JOINTS AND APPLY SEALANTS AS REQUIRED TO FABRICATE A SYSTEM THAT DOES NOT EXCEED 5 PERCENT LEAKAGE OR LESS AS 
STATED BY PRESSURE CLASS RATINGS IN SMACNA STANDARDS.

7. AS A MINIMUM, CROSSBREAK ALL FLAT SURFACES OR REINFORCE WITH A BEAD APPROXIMATELY 3/8 INCH WIDE BY 3/16 INCH DEEP ON 12 
INCH CENTERS TO PREVENT VIBRATIONS.

8. INSTALL RIGID ROUND AND RECTANGULAR METAL DUCT WITH SUPPORT  SYSTEMS INDICATED IN SMACNA STANDARDS. NO WOOD SHALL BE 
USED TO SUPPORT OR BRACE DUCTS. PROVIDE SWAY AND SEISMIC BRACING AS REQUIRED BY STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

9. WHERE DUCTS PASS THROUGH ROOFS AND FIRE RATED PARTITIONS, PROVIDE AS MINIMUM 1-1/2 INCH BY 1-1/2 INCH BY 1/8 INCH STEEL 
ANGLE FRAMES AT EACH SIDE OF OPENING. THE ANNULAR SPACE BETWEEN DUCT AND ANGLE FRAMES SHALL BE CAULKED WITH SILICONE 
SEALANT OR FIREPROOFED AS REQUIRED BY THE ASSEMBLY FIRE RATING. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE FIRE OR COMBINATION FIRE / SMOKE 
DAMPERS AT EACH PENETRATION WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE.

10. ALL TRAVERSE JOINTS AND SEAMS IN SUPPLY AIR DUCT SHALL BE SEALED AIR  TIGHT WITH DAP CMC DUCT SEALER. JOINTS ALSO SHALL BE 
RIVETED OR CONNECTED WITH SHEET METAL SCREWS.

11. SOFT ELASTOMER BUTYL GASKETS WITH ADHESIVE BACKING SHALL BE USED TO SEAL FLANGED JOINTS.

12. DUCT TRANSITIONS SHALL NOT EXCEED 30 DEGREES SLOPE EXCEPT AS  SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE.

13. PROVIDE ACCESS TO ALL MOTORIZED DAMPERS, FIRE DAMPERS, FIRE / SMOKE DAMPERS, CONTROLS AND OTHER ITEMS IN DUCTWORK THAT 
REQUIRE SERVICE OR INSPECTION. IF THE ACCESS PANEL LOCATION IS EXPOSED TO THE FINISHED (OCCUPIED) SPACE, IT MUST BE 
APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. LAY-IN SUPPLY AND RETURN AIR DIFFUSERS, GRILLES AND 
REGISTERS WITH PLASTER FRAMES MAY BE USED AS ACCESS LOCATIONS.

14. ALL BRANCHES AND TAKEOFFS SHALL BE EQUIPPED WITH MANUAL VOLUME CONTROLLING DEVICES HAVING AN INDICATING AND LOCKING 
DEVICE.

DUCTWORK INSULATION:

1. REFER TO INSULATION SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. LEADING EDGES OF DUCT INSULATION SHALL BE OVERLAPPED BY ADJOINING INSULATION FOR 6" MINIMUM AND THEN SEALED WITH FOIL 
VAPOR BARRIER ADHESIVE AND DUCT MASTIC SO THAT NO FIBERGLASS INSULATION IS VISIBLE.

3. ALL INSULATION ON DUCTS THAT IS WETTED, DAMAGED, DISTURBED OR REMOVED SHALL BE REPLACED.

4. INSTALL INSULATION PRODUCTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOGNIZED 
INDUSTRY PRACTICES. INSULATION

IDENTIFICATION:

1. PLASTIC LABELS FOR EQUIPMENT:

1.1. MULTILAYER, MULTICOLOR, PLASTIC LABELS FOR MECHANICAL ENGRAVING, 1/8 INCH THICK, AND HAVING PREDRILLED HOLES FOR 
ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

1.2. MINIMUM LABEL SIZE: LENGTH AND WIDTH SHALL VARY FOR REQUIRED LABEL CONTENT, BUT NOT LESS THAN 2-1/2 BY 3/4 INCH.

1.3. MINIMUM LETTER SIZE: 1/4 INCH FOR NAME OF UNITS IF VIEWING DISTANCE IS LESS THAN 24 INCHES, 1/2 INCH FOR VIEWING DISTANCES 
UP TO 72 INCHES, AND PROPORTIONATELY LARGER LETTERING FOR GREATER VIEWING DISTANCES.

2. PIPE & DUCTWORK LABELS:

2.1. SELF-ADHESIVE LABELS: PRINTED PLASTIC WITH CONTACT-TYPE, PERMANENT-ADHESIVE BACKING.

2.2. FLOW DIRECTION ARROWS: APPLIED TO EACH PIPE AND DUCT TO INDICATE FLOW DIRECTION. SPACE EVERY 25'-0" OR CHANGE IN 
DIRECTION.

2.3. LETTERING SIZE: AT LEAST 1-1/2 INCHES HIGH.

HVAC PIPING INSULATION:

1. REFER TO INSULATION SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. INSTALL INSULATION MATERIALS, ACCESSORIES, AND FINISHES WITH SMOOTH, STRAIGHT, AND EVEN SURFACES; FREE OF VOIDS 
THROUGHOUT THE LENGTH OR PIPING INCLUDING FITTINGS, VALVES, AND SPECIALTIES.

3. INSTALL INSULATION MATERIALS, FORMS, VAPOR BARRIERS OR RETARDERS, JACKETS, AND THICKNESSES REQUIRED FOR EACH ITEM OF 
PIPE SYSTEM AS SPECIFIED IN INSULATION SYSTEM SCHEDULES.

4. INSTALL ACCESSORIES COMPATIBLE WITH INSULATION MATERIALS AND SUITABLE FOR THE SERVICE. INSTALL ACCESSORIES THAT DO NOT 
CORRODE, SOFTEN, OR OTHERWISE ATTACK INSULATION OR JACKET IN EITHER WET OR DRY STATE.

5. INSTALL MULTIPLE LAYERS OF INSULATION WITH LONGITUDINAL AND END SEAMS STAGGERED.

6. DO NOT WELD BRACKETS, CLIPS, OR OTHER ATTACHMENT DEVICES TO PIPING, FITTINGS, AND SPECIALTIES.

7. KEEP INSULATION MATERIALS DRY DURING APPLICATION AND FINISHING.

8. INSTALL INSULATION WITH TIGHT LONGITUDINAL SEAMS AND END JOINTS. BOND SEAMS AND JOINTS WITH ADHESIVE RECOMMENDED BY 
INSULATION MATERIAL MANUFACTURER.

9. PROVIDE EXTENSION HANDLES FOR VALVES AS REQUIRED.

REFRIGERANT PIPING:

1. REFER TO PIPING SCHEDULE FOR ALLOWABLE MATERIALS.

2. INSTALL PIPING AT RIGHT ANGLES OR PARALLEL TO BUILDING WALLS. DIAGONAL RUNS ARE PROHIBITED UNLESS SPECIFICALLY INDICATED 
OTHERWISE.

3. INSTALL PIPING TO PERMIT VALVE SERVICING.

4. LEAVE JOINTS, INCLUDING WELDS, UNINSULATED AND EXPOSED FOR EXAMINATION DURING TESTING. SUBJECT PIPING TO PRESSURE TEST 
WITH NITROGEN THAT IS NOT LESS THAN 1.5 TIMES THE SYSTEMS WORKING PRESSURE. TEST PRESSURE SHALL NOT EXCEED MAXIMUM 
PRESSURE FOR ANY SYSTEM COMPONENT. EXAMINE PIPING, JOINTS AND CONNECTIONS FOR LEAKAGE. REPAIR OR REPLACE COMPONENTS 
UNTIL THERE ARE NO LEAKS.

5. CHARGE SYSTEM TO MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED PRESSURES. FOLLOW ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS.

MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT INSTALLATION:

1. REFER TO MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE FOR BASIS OF DESIGN.

2. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED IN STRICT ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND OPERATIONS 
MANUALS, INCLUDING ALL COMPONENTS SHIPPED LOOSE FOR FIELD INSTALLATION.

3. INSTALL ALL EQUIPMENT LEVEL AND PLUMB.

4. EQUIPMENT SUSPENDED FROM STRUCTURE SHALL BE ELASTOMERIC HANGERS.

5. MAINTAIN ALL MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

6. ALL NEW ROOF MOUNTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH ASSOCIATED STRUCTURAL SUPPORT AND CONNECTIONS. PROVIDE WIND 
CALCULATIONS AND SUPPORT ROOFTOP EQUIPMENT IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUILDING CODE [OF NEW YORK STATE] AND ASCE 7. 
CALCULATIONS SHALL BE SEALED BY A LICENSED STRUCTURAL ENGINEER [LICENSED IN NEW YORK STATE]. MAINTAIN THE EXISTING ROOF 
WARRANTY AS REQUIRED. FINAL LOCATION OF ROOF MOUNTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH ROOF FRAMING. VERIFY ROOF 
PROPOSED OPENING LOCATIONS WITH STRUCTURE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.  IPD ENGINEERING CAN PROVIDE THE REQUIRED STRUCTURAL 
ENGINEERING SERVICES; CALL FOR A PROPOSAL.

7. AIR-SIDE EQUIPMENT

8. INSTALL NEW FILTERS IN EQUIPMENT WITHIN TWO-WEEKS OF SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

9. WATER-SIDE EQUIPMENT

10. FLOW, HEAD, ARRANGEMENT, AND ACCESSORIES AS CALLED FOR AND/OR AS NECESSARY TO OBTAIN REQUIRED RESULTS AND ALLOW FOR 
PROPER MAINTENANCE. 

11. MAINTAIN MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDED CLEARANCES FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE. WHERE INSTALLING PIPING AND ACCESSORIES 
ADJACENT TO EQUIPMENT, ALLOW SPACE FOR SERVICE AND MAINTENANCE.

12. REFER TO MANUFACTURER'S PIPING INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS; DRAWINGS INDICATE GENERAL ARRANGEMENT OF PIPING, FITTINGS, 
AND SPECIALTIES.

13. INSTALL PUMPS TO PROVIDE ACCESS FOR MAINTENANCE INCLUDING REMOVING MOTORS, IMPELLERS, COUPLINGS, AND ACCESSORIES.

14. INSTALL VALVES THAT ARE SAME SIZE AS PIPING CONNECTED TO EQUIPMENT.

15. INSTALL SUCTION AND DISCHARGE PIPE SIZES EQUAL TO OR GREATER THAN DIAMETER OF PUMP NOZZLES.

16. INSTALL DRAIN PAN UNDER EACH COOLING COIL.

17. INSTALL GAS-FIRED BOILERS ACCORDING TO NFPA 54 AND NYS BOILER CODE RULES (ENSURE INSTALLATION ADHERES TO PART 4 SPACING 
REQUIREMENTS).

18. START UP AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS SHALL BE COMPLIED WITH TO ENSURE SAFE AND CORRECT OPERATION.

19. PREPARE TEST AND INSPECTION REPORTS.

SYSTEM TESTING, ADJUSTING AND BALANCING:

1. TESTING, ADJUSTING AND BALANCING OF ALL WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED BY AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR WHO IS CURRENTLY 
LICENSED BY THE ASSOCIATED AIR BALANCING COUNCIL (AABC) OR NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL BALANCING BUREAU (NEBB). NO OTHER 
BALANCE REPORTS WILL BE REVIEWED OR ACCEPTED. ALL BALANCING WORK MUST BE COMPLETE AND DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
MOST RECENT STANDARDS OF THEIR SOCIETY. PAYMENT OF ALL COSTS FOR TESTING SHALL BE MADE BY THE HVAC CONTRACTOR.

2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INSTALL NEW FILTERS IN ALL UNITS PRIOR TO THE AIR BALANCING. THE COMPLETE AIR BALANCE SHALL TAKE 
PLACE WITH OUTSIDE AIR DAMPERS IN MINIMUM POSITION.

3. BALANCE AIR QUANTITIES TO WITHIN PLUS OR MINUS 5 PERCENT OF THAT INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS. ANY REQUIRED CHANGES IN 
SHEAVES, BELTS, PULLEYS OR THE ADDITION OF DAMPERS REQUIRED TO ACHIEVE SPECIFIED FLOW RATES SHALL BE PROVIDED BY THE 
HVAC CONTRACTOR WITH NO ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

4. THE BALANCE REPORT SHALL INCLUDE AS A MINIMUM THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION:

4.1. AABC OR NEBB CERTIFICATION NUMBER AND SIGNATURE OF BALANCING CONTRACTOR.

4.2. MAKE AND MODEL NUMBERS OF ALL HVAC EQUIPMENT TESTED.

4.3. AIR CFM AND STATIC PRESSURE READINGS (DISCHARGE AND SUCTION) AS MEASURED BY PITOT TUBE DUCT TRAVERSE AT THE 
UNITS.

4.4. MOTOR NAMEPLATE DATA WITH ACTUAL FIELD VOLTAGE AND AMPERAGE READINGS FOR EACH LEG.

4.5. MOTOR AND FAN RPM, SHEAVE SIZES AND BELT SIZES AND LENGTHS.

4.6. OUTSIDE, RETURN, MIXED AND SUPPLY AIR TEMPERATURES AT FULL COOLING.

4.7. MAKE AND MODEL NUMBERS OF ALL AIR DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT.

4.8. FINAL BALANCED AIR VOLUMES AT ALL OUTLETS (INCLUDING RETURNS WHERE DUCTED).

5. PROVIDE AN ELECTRONIC COPY OF THE BALANCE REPORT TO THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR FOR THE ENGINEER'S FOR REVIEW AND 
COMMENT.

6. THE BALANCING CONTRACTOR SHALL PERFORM ALL APPLICABLE TESTING AND BALANCING FUNCTIONS REQUIRED FOR THE SYSTEM 
DESIGNED IN THESE DRAWINGS. THE BALANCING CONTRACTOR SHALL RECHECK ANY ITEMS THAT THE ENGINEER DEEMS NECESSARY AT NO 
ADDITIONAL COST TO THE OWNER.

7. FINAL BALANCE REPORT SHALL BE INCLUDED IN THE OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL.

DAMPERS:

1. GENERAL:

1.1. PROVIDE MANUAL LOCKING QUADRANT VOLUME CONTROL DAMPERS WITH HANDLE OPERATORS IN EACH BRANCH DUCT AND AS 
SHOWN ON PLANS TO FACILITATE AIR BALANCING.

1.2. WHERE ACCESS TO BALANCING DAMPER IS RESTRICTED OR IN AREAS WITH SHEETROCK CEILINGS, YOUNG REGULATORS SHALL 
BE USED.

1.3. ALL RECTANGULAR DAMPERS IN OUTSIDE AIR AND RELIEF AIR DUCTS ARE TO BE OPPOSED BLADE TYPE. ALL RECTANGULAR 
DAMPERS IN RETURN AIR DUCTS TO BE PARALLEL BLADE TYPE. ALL OUTSIDE AIR DUCT DAMPERS MUST ALSO BE OF THE LOW 
LEAKAGE TYPE.

1.4. OPERATE DAMPERS TO VERIFY FULL RANGE OF MOVEMENT.

2. FIRE DAMPERS:

2.1. STATIC AND DYNAMIC; RATED AND LABELED ACCORDING TO UL 555.

2.2. CLOSING RATING IN DUCTS UP TO 4-INCH WG STATIC PRESSURE CLASS AND MINIMUM 2000-FPM VELOCITY.

2.3. FIRE RATING: 1-1/2 HOURS.

2.4. CURTAIN TYPE FRAME WITH BLADES INSIDE AIRSTREAM; FABRICATED WITH ROLL-FORMED, 0.034-INCH THICK GALVANIZED STEEL; 
WITH MITERED AND INTERLOCKING CORNERS. FACTORY OR FIELD-INSTALLED MOUNTING SLEEVE, GALVANIZED SHEET STEEL. 
VERTICAL OR HORIZONTAL AS INDICATED. INCLUDE BLADE LOCK AND STAINLESS-STEEL CLOSURE SPRING FOR HORIZONTAL 
DAMPERS.

1. VALVE TAGS:

3.1. MATERIAL: BRASS, 0.032-INCH MINIMUM THICKNESS, AND HAVING PREDRILLED OR STAMPED HOLES FOR ATTACHMENT HARDWARE.

3.2. FASTENERS: BRASS WIRE-LINK OR BEADED CHAIN; OR S-HOOK.

3.3. SIZE: 1/4-INCH LETTERS FOR PIPING SYSTEM ABBREVIATION AND 1/2-INCH NUMBERS.

3.4. VALVE TAG SCHEDULE SHALL BE INCLUDED IN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE DATA.
SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

1
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

JC

SPECIFICATIONS -
HVAC

MJR

MJR

M-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



T

T

T

T

T

(E)RS/RL PIPING

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING

(E)1" IW

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING

(E)1" IW

(E)1" IW

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING

1

1
1

2

2

2
2

2

2

2

3

3

3

3

3
4

4

4

4

5

(E)ACCU(E)ACCU

(E)ACCU-C

(E)ACCU-A

(E)ACCU-B

(E)ACCU

(E)EXHAUST 
FAN

66

7
(E)4"

(E)4"

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING

(E)1" IW

(E)1" IW

(E)1" IW

(E)1" IW

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING UP

2

VEST.

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

CLOSET

4"

EF-1

(E)ACCU(E)ACCU

(E)ACCU-C

(E)EXHAUST 
FAN

(E)4"

(E)RS/RL 
PIPING UP

1

1

2

T

T

T

T

ASHP-1A

ASHP-1B

ASHP-1C

ASHP-1D

ACCU-1
ACCU-2

RS/RL PIPING

RS/RL PIPING, 
TYP.

3

3

3

4

5

5

5

5

6

7

8

TYP.

RS/RL 
PIPING

9

8

AC-1
10

11

x24 10

A

600

24x10(L)

x10 6

1

125

16x6 14x6

10x6 TYP.

10
x6

10x6

16x6

x10 6

1

115

12

12

12

12

x10 6

1

120

TYP.3

OFFICE

T

12

13

TYP.

F-1

14

TYP.

13

TYP.

DRAWING KEYNOTES:
1. PROVIDE WC4 WALL CAP BY PRIMEX, OR EQUAL. PROVIDE BIRD SCREEN 

AND BACKDRAFT DAMPER. COLOR TO BE SELECTED BY ARCHITECT. SEAL 
PENETRATION WEATHER TIGHT. 

2. CONNECT 4" DUCT TO EXISTING. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING DUCT LOCATION. 
PROVIDE DUCT COMPLETE TO WALL CAP AS REQUIRED. CUT AND PATCH 
TO ACCOMMODATE INSTALLATION. 

3. 1" IW TO 1'-6" ABOVE GRADE. TERMINATE WITH ELBOW DOWN. PROVIDE 
ESCUTCHEON. PAINT EXPOSED PIPING A COLOR TO MATCH EXISTING 
EXTERIOR FINISH. 

4. SUPPORT HEAT PUMP FROM EXTERIOR WALL WITH FACTORY BRACKET. 
BOTTOM OF UNIT SHALL BE MINIMUM 3'-0" ABOVE FINISHED GRADE. 
PROVIDE NEOPRENE PAD AT UNIT MOUNT POINTS. 

5. PROVIDE DUCTLESS SPLIT 12" BELOW FINISHED CEILING. PROVIDE RS/RL 
PIPING TO ACCU IN ACCORDANCE WITH MFR. REQUIREMENTS. PROVIDE 
WALL BRACKET. PROVIDE WIRING TO WALL MOUNTED THERMOSTAT. CUT 
AND PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING TO ACCOMMODATE UNIT, PIPING, AND 
WIRING. MAINTAIN MINIMUM REQUIRED PIPE LENGTHS FROM EACH ODU TO 
IDU.

6. PROVIDE EXHAUST FAN WITH INTEGRAL RADIATION DAMPER. CUT AND 
PATCH TO ACCOMMODATE WIRING AND DUCTWORK. 

7. WALL SWITCH TO CONTROL FAN LIGHT AND HIGH SPEED. COORDINATE 
WITH EC.

8. DROP RS/RL IN WALL TO HEIGHT SUITABLE TO CONNECT TO OUTDOOR 
EQUIPMENT. DO NOT RUN DOWN EXTERIOR WALL OUTSIDE OF THE 
BUILDING. SEAL PENETRATION WEATHER TIGHT. PROVIDE ESCUTCHEON. 

9. PROVIDE ACCU ON 6" CONCRETE PAD. SECURE TO PAD.

10. REFER TO DETAIL.

11. 2" INTAKE AND FLUE TO BAY VENT. MAINTAIN 3' CLEARANCE TO OPERABLE 
OPENINGS. PROVIDE IN COLOR SELECTED BY THE ARCHITECT. PROVIDE IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH MFR. REQUIREMENTS. PITCH PIPING AS REQUIRED 
AND PROVIDE DRAIN. 

12. CORE TJI JOISTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MFR. REQUIREMENTS.

13. PROVIDE DUCTWORK WITHIN SOFFIT/DROP CEILING AREA. MOUNT 
DUCTWORK AS HIGH AS POSSIBLE. 

14. WIRED PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT. MOUNT WITH TOP AT 48" AFF.

#

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES:
1. REMOVE EXTERIOR CONDENSING UNIT, ASSOCIATED RS/RL PIPING, 

SUPPORTS, CONTROL WIRING, AND ACCESSORIES COMPLETELY. PATCH 
EXTERIOR WALLS TO MATCH EXISTING. 

2. REMOVE DUCTLESS SPLIT, ASSOCIATED PIPING, THERMOSTAT, 
ASSOCIATED WIRING, AND ACCESSORIES COMPLETELY. PATCH EXTERIOR 
WALLS TO MATCH EXISTING. CUT AND PATCH GYPSUM LID AND WALLS AS 
REQUIRED.

3. EXISTING ELECTRIC BASEBOARD WITH INTEGRAL CONTROL SHALL REMAIN. 
PROTECT DURING CONSTRUCTION. REMOVE AND REPLACE TO 
ACCOMMODATE PAINTING. 

4. REMOVE ELECTRIC BASEBOARD, ASSOCIATED WIRING, THERMOSTAT, AND 
ACCESSORIES COMPLETELY. PATCH WALL TO MATCH EXISTING. 

5. EXISTING ELECTRIC BASEBOARD TO REMAIN. 

6. REMOVE EXISTING WALL CAP. PREPARE FOR NEW WALL CAP.

7. FIELD VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING ABANDONED EXHAUST DUCTWORK.

#

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

2
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

JC

PARTIAL FIRST
FLOOR PLANS -
HVAC

MJR

MJR

M-100

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025
1/4" = 1'-0"

1
FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN - HVAC

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

FIRST FLOOR PLAN - HVAC



AC-1

F-1

18
x1

8

10x24(L)

24x10(L) RETURN AIR WITH 
FILTER BOX. MAINTAIN 
CLEARANCE FOR FILTER 
PULLS. 

FLEXIBLE 
CONNECTION. 

RS/RL PIPING TO 
EXTERIOR UNIT. 
SECURE TO WALL. 
PROVIDER PER MFR. 
REQUIREMENTS.

4" HIGH SUPPORT 
WITH 1/4" NEOPRENE 
PADS

CONTINUOUS 
GASKET.

1" IW FROM AC-1 
PRIMARY AND 
OVERFLOW DRAINS 
WITH TRAP AND ANTI-
SIPHON VENT. PRIMARY 
TO FD WITH AIR GAP. 
LABEL OVERFLOW AND 
DRAIN TO DRAIN PAN. 

FLEXIBLE 
CONNECTION

TRANSITION AS 
REQUIRED. 

2" FLUE AND 
INTAKE TO BAY 
VENT.

PROVIDE FLUE 
CONDENSATE 
PIPING WITH 
NEUTRALIZER TO 
FLOOR DRAIN WITH 
AIR GAP.

SUPPORT FROM 
FLOOR.

TRAP AND DRAIN TO 
NEUTRALIZER PER IOM

PROVIDE 
GALVANIZED DRAIN 
PAN WITH 3" RAISED 
EDGES. PIPE 1" IW TO 
FLOOR DRAIN. COORDINATE FD 

PLACEMENT 
WITH PC.

16x6

PROVIDE DUCTWORK 
BELOW RATED 
ASSEMBLY. IF 
ASSEMBLY IS CROSSED 
RADIATION/FIRE 
DAMPERS ARE 
REQUIRED. 

DIFFUSER

DUCT

CEILING

DUCT

DUCTED RETURN OR EXHAUST

3" THICK THERMAL
INSULATION BLANKET
OR 1/2" THICK 
REFRACTORY
CERAMIC FIBER

1-1/4"
MAX.

CEILING DIFFUSER

VOLUME
DAMPER

FUSIBLE
LINK

SUPPORT
WIRE

FUSIBLE
LINK

SUPPORT
WIRE

CEILING

RATED
FLOOR/CEILING
ASSEMBLY

OPEN WEB
TRUSS (TYP)

6" EXHAUST OUT
TO WALL CAP AT
EXTERIOR WALL

EXHAUST FAN

FACTORY
RADIATION
DAMPER

FACTORY
GRILLE

GYPSUM BOARD
CEILING

WALL CAP
CUSTOM COLOR

SEAL PER
ARCHITECTURAL
PLANS

OPERATE FAN HIGH 
SPEED/LIGHT
SIMULTANEOUSLY

6"

6"

A. PROVIDE SHEETMETAL DUCTWORK.
NO FLEXIBLE DUCTWORK PERMITTED.

DETAIL NOTES:

INSULATION SHALL BE
BETWEEN CLAMP AND
PIPING.

LIQUID LINE

SUCTION LINE

UNISTRUT CHANNEL

UNISTRUT CHANNEL

HANGER RODS

UNISTRUT CHANNEL

INSULATION, TYP.

DECK

ANCHOR TO DECK

LABEL PIPING

SECURE REFRIGERANT
PIPING TO SUPPORTS WITH
STRUT MOUNTED CLAMP

SECURE REFRIGERANT
PIPING TO SUPPORTS
WITH REMOVABLE 
CUSHIONED CLAMPS PLAN VIEW

ELEVATION VIEW

RETURN/EXHAUST/SUPPLY 
DUCTWORK

TRANSITION ANGLE OF
30 DEG. MAXIMUM

2" WIDE DUCT COLLAR.

1" MINIMUM DIMENSION
FROM PLENUM TO DUCT
COLLAR

1" MINIMUM DIMENSION
FROM TOP OF PLENUM
TO DUCTWORK

1" MINIMUM DIMENSION
FROM GRILLE NECK TO
BOTTOM OF DUCTWORK

RETURN/
EXHAUST
GRILLE FACE

RETURN/
EXHAUST
GRILLE
FACE

RETURN/
EXHAUST
GRILLE
NECK

SHEETMETAL PLENUM
SAME SIZE AS RETURN/
EXHAUST GRILLE
NECK SIZE

SHEETMETAL PLENUM
SAME SIZE AS RETURN/
EXHAUST GRILLE
NECK SIZE

12" MINIMUM DIMENSION
FROM GRILLE FACE TO
TOP OF PLENUM

DETAIL NOTES:

A. PAINT INSIDE OF PLENUM BOX FLAT BLACK IF INTERNAL SOUND LINING IS NOT SPECIFIED.

B. ALSO APPLICABLE TO REGISTERS. PROVIDE ON ALL GRILLES EVEN IF NON-DUCTED.

CEILING TYPE AS
INDICATED ON
ARCHITECTURAL
DRAWINGS

RADIATION 
DAMPER 
WHERE 
REQUIRED

RETURN/EXHAUST/SUPPLY 
DUCTWORK

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

3
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

JC

DETAILS - HVAC

MJR

MJR

M-200

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025

1/2" = 1'-0"
1

FURNACE ELEVATION
NOT TO SCALE

2
RADIATION DAMPER AT PENETRATION DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE
3

TYPICAL EXHAUST FAN MOUNTING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE
4

REFRIGERANT PIPE SUPPORT DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE

5
REGISTER/GRILLE PLENUM DETAIL



SPLIT SYSTEM AIR CONDITIONING UNIT SCHEDULE

UNIT NO. SERVICE CFM (H/M/L)

COOLING (95 OADB) HEATING (5 OADB) INDOOR UNIT ELECTRICAL OUTDOOR UNIT ELECTRICAL

COMMENTS
DESIGN EQUIPMENT

TBTU SEER2 TBTU  HSPF2 VOLTS PHASE MCA VOLTS PHASE MCA
INDOOR UNIT OUTDOOR UNIT

ASHP-1/ACCU-1 TRAINING OFFICES VARIES 28,400 - 28,600 - 208 1 - 208 1 19.4 1,2,3,4,5,6,7 LG KNMAB121A (UNITS B&C&D) & LG KNMAB071A (UNITS B&C&D) LG KUMXB301A

1.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH LOW AMBIENT OPTIONS (HEATING DOWN TO -13 DEG.F). PROVIDE WIND BAFFLES, BASE HEATER, AND TEMPERATURE SENSOR. 

2.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH WALL MOUNTED WIRED REMOTE CONTROLLER INCLUDING OPTIONAL RELAY TO CONTROL ELECTRIC BACKUP HEAT WHERE APPLICABLE. USE CONTROLLER LOW VOLTAGE CONTACTS TO CONTROL BACKUP HEAT. LIMIT OPERATION TO BELOW 0 DEG. F.

3.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH EXTERIOR MOUNT WALL BRACKET AND HAIL GUARD KIT. PROVIDE REFRIGERANT PIPING IN ACCORDANCE WITH MFR. REQUIREMENTS. MAINTAIN MAXIMUM LENGTHS LISTED TO AVOID ADDITIONAL CHARGE. 

4.  PROVIDE EACH INDOOR UNIT ONE SPARE FILTER TO BE LEFT IN MAINTENANCE GARAGE.

5.  PROVIDE PVC CONDENSATE PIPING AS SHOWN ON PLANS. 

6.  PROVIDE REFRIGERANT PIPING FROM EACH INDOOR UNIT TO OUTDOOR UNIT IN ACCORDANCE WITH MFR. REQUIREMENTS. COORDINATE CUTTING AND PATCHING WITH G.C. PROVIDE WIRING BETWEEN OUTDOOR AND INDOOR UNITS.

7.  PROVIDE ALL UNITS WITH INTEGRAL R-32 LEAK DETECTION. UPON LEAK DETECTION THE UNIT SHALL MODULATE THE FAN ON CONTINUOUSLY AND GENERATE AN ALARM CONDITION. 

AIR COOLED CONDENSING UNIT SCHEDULE

TAG LOCATION SERVICE
REFRIGERANT 

TYPE
OAT (DEG 

F)
CAPACITY 

(TONS)
# CIRCUITS

DIMENSIONS

WEIGHT

COMPRESSOR

DESIGN EQUIPMENT COMMENTS
W L H QTY

NO. OF 
STAGES

ACCU-1/AC-1 OUTSIDE/MECH 405 F-1 R-454B 90 1.5 1 30 30 25 140 1 1 RHEEM RA15AY18AJ1NA 1,2,3,4,5

1. PROVIDE SINGLE POINT POWER, NON-FUSED NEMA 3R DISCONNECT, AND MOTOR STARTER. UNIT SHALL BE ENERGY STAR LABELED.

2. PROVIDE FINAL REFRIGERANT PIPE SIZES PER MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATION. PROVIDE MATCHED INDOOR COIL TO FURNACE.

3. PROVIDE ALL LOW VOLTAGE CONTROL WIRING IN CONDUIT BETWEEN OUTDOOR CONDENSER, INDOOR AC UNITS, SENSORS, AND CONTROLLERS.

4. PROVIDE PROVISIONS FOR LOW AMBIENT OPERATION DOWN TO 0˚F OUTDOOR AIR TEMPERATURE.

5. PROVIDE COMPRESSOR SOUND COVER, HARD START KIT, TIME DELAY AND SOLENOID VALVES. 

DUCTWORK MATERIALS
SERVICE MATERIAL JOINT CONSTRUCTION INSULATION

SUPPLY, OUTSIDE AIR
LOCK FORMING QUALITY, GALVANIZED STEEL 
ASTM 525 OR 527

FLANGED WITH BUTYL GASKET, BRUSH 
ON, SEAL CLASS C

EXPOSED: 1 1/2" RIGID FIBERGLASS R-6                         
CONCEALED: FLEX FIBERGLASS 2" AT 1.0 PCF R-6
PROVIDE R-12 (4.4") IN UNCONDITIONED ATTIC AND 
CRAWL SPACES

RETURN, VENT, RELIEF, AND EXHAUST
LOCK FORMING QUALITY, GALVANIZED STEEL 
ASTM 525 OR 527

FLANGED WITH BUTYL GASKET, BRUSH 
ON, SEAL CLASS C

PROVIDE R-12 (4.4") IN UNCONDITIONED ATTIC AND 
CRAWL SPACES

AIR PLENUMS AT ROOF OR WALL, INTAKE OR EXHAUST
TYPE 304 STAINLESS STEEL OR GALVANIZED 
STEEL

BRAZE OR WELD WATERTIGHT 2" FLEXIBLE FIBERGLASS AT 1.0 PCF R-6  

ACCESSORIES, DAMPERS AND AIR TURNS SAME OR BETTER AS PARENT DUCT SAME OR BETTER AS PARENT DUCT SAME OR BETTER AS PARENT DUCT

FAN SCHEDULE

UNIT NO. LOCATION SERVICE TYPE CFM S.P.
BLADE 
TYPE

FAN  
RPM

SONES DRIVE

MOTOR

COMMENTS DESIGN EQUIPMENT
TYPE HP (W) VOLTS PHASE STARTER

EF-1 APARTMENT TOILET EXHAUST CEILING 60 0.35 FC 756 0.3 DIRECT ECM (3.1) 120 1 PKGD. 1,2,3,4,5 PANASONIC WHISPERGREEN SELECT FV-0511VKSL2

1.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH FACTORY INSTALLED UL LISTED CEILING RADIATION DAMPER MODEL RD05C5.

2.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH WET LOCATION GFCI KIT.

3.  PROVIDE UNIT WITH MULTI-SPEED WITH TIME DELAY (FV-VS15VK1) FOR CONTINUOUS OPERATION AT LOW SPEED. SET LOW SPEED FOR 45 CFM. SET HIGH SPEED FOR 80 CFM. TIME DELAY TO BE 10 MINUTES.

4.  POWER TO CONNECT DIRECTLY TO THE FAN. LOW VOLTAGE SIGNAL WIRES SHALL BE ROUTED TO A SWITCH TO SET FAN TO HIGH SPEED AND TURN ON LIGHT UPON ENTRY. COORDINATE WITH EC.

5.  FAN SHALL BE ENERGY STAR RATED.

FURNACE SCHEDULE (GAS/DX)

TAG LOCATION SERVICE
HEATING 

CFM
COOLING 

CFM
MAX E.S.P.   
(IN W.C.)

FUEL 
TYPE: 

LPG/NG

MIN GAS 
PRESSURE (IN. 

W.C.)

HEATING SECTION

AFUE % 

COOLING COIL

DESIGN EQUIPMENT NOTES
INPUT 

CAPACITY 
LOW (MBH)

INPUT 
CAPACITY 

HIGH (MBH)

EAT (°F) LAT (°F)
NOMINAL 

CAPACITY (TONS)DB WB DB WB

F-1 MECH 405 UNIT 550 525 1.0 NG 4" 22.4 56 97 78 65 60 55 1.5 RHEEM R97MV0603A17SAP 1,2,3,4

1. PROVIDE WALL-MOUNTED WIRED 7-DAY PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT.

2. PROVIDE CONDENSATE NEUTRALIZER,CONCENTRIC VENT KIT, SIDE FILTER RACK WITH 2" MERV 10A. 

3. ADJUST FAN SPEED TO SETTINGS AS INDICATED. 

4. PROVIDE MATCHED CONDENSING UNIT. 

PIPING MATERIALS 
SERVICE PIPE MATERIALS FITTINGS CONNECTIONS

INDIRECT WASTE SCHEDULE 40 PVC PVC PRIMED AND GLUED

REFRIGERANT PIPING TYPE ACR (LINESETS ACCEPTABLE) WROUGHT COPPER NO-LEAD SOLDER, BRAZED

INSULATION SCHEDULE

TYPE
EQUIPMENT OR SYSTEM SERVED

INSULATION CLASS (a) JACKETING CLASS (b)
THICKNESS (IN)

NOMINAL PIPE SIZE (IN) DUCTWORK

INTERIOR 
CONCEALED

INTERIOR 
EXPOSED

EXTERIOR
INTERIOR 

CONCEALED
INTERIOR 
EXPOSED

EXTERIOR
LESS 

THAN 1
1 TO < 1.5 1.5 TO < 4 4 TO < 8 ≥ 8 (c)

A RS, RL FE FE FE 0 0 4 1 (J) 1 (J) 1 1 1

B COOLING COIL CONDENSATE
FE - - - - 0 - - - - 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5

- - FE - - - - 4 - - 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5

C DUCTWORK

FG (d) - - - - 2 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 2(g)(i)

- - FG (e) - - - - 1 - - - - - - - - - - - - 2(f)(g)

- - - - UR(e) - - - - 6 - - - - - - - - - - 3

(a) FG - - FIBROUS GLASS (b) 0 - - NONE (c) SUPPLY AIR (f) EXCEPT DUCTWORK WITHIN CONDITIONED 
SPACE.FE - - FLEXIBLE ELASTOMERIC 1 - - ALL SERVICE OUTSIDE AIR

UR - - URETHANE 2 - - ALUMINUM FOIL MIXED AIR

CS - - CALCIUM SILICATE 3 - - CANVAS RETURN AIR (g) INSULATE DUCTWORK 15'-0" FROM EXTERIOR 
PENETRATIONSFR - - FIRE RATED 4 - - POLYVINYL CHLORIDE

5 - - STAINLESS STEEL (d) BLANKET

6 - - ALUMINUM (i) PROVIDE R-12 (4.4") IN UNCONDITIONED ATTIC 
AND CRAWL SPACES7 - - EPDM (e) RIGID BOARD

(J) 0.5" IS ACCEPTABLE FOR COOLING 

ONLY UNITS

REGISTER GRILLE AND DIFFUSER SCHEDULE

TYPE APPLICATION MATERIAL FINISH COMMENTS DESIGN EQUIPMENT

1 SUPPLY STEEL WHITE 1,2 CONTINENTAL SERIES 23

A RETURN STEEL WHITE 1,2 CONTINENTAL SERIES G25

1. PROVIDE UNIT DYNAMIC CEILING RADIATION DAMPER WITH VOLUME ADJUSTMENT WITH 165 DEG. F 

    FUSIBLE LINK WHERE INSTALLED IN RATED ASSEMBLIES.

2. PROVIDE WITH OPPOSED BLADE DAMPER WHERE NO VOLUME DAMPER IS POSSIBLE.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

4
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

JC

SCHEDULES - HVAC

MJR

MJR

M-300

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



GENERAL NOTES:
A. UNLESS NOTED OR PROVIDED BY OTHERS, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS 

SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. ALL MATERIALS PROVIDED SHALL BE NEW, UNUSED CONDITION.

B. COMPLY WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2017 NATIONAL 
ELECTRIC CODE (NEC), 2020 BUILDING CODE OF NEW YORK STATE, 2020 FIRE CODE OF 
NEW YORK STATE, 2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE AND 
NATIONAL FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION.   

C. ALL MATERIALS SHALL BE UL LISTED.

D. NEW YORK STATE LICENSE: THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS A LICENSE TO 
SPECIFICALLY INSTALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS.

E. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND 
CERTIFICATES ALONG WITH ALL ASSOCIATED FEES.

F. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A THIRD PARTY INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL INSPECTION 
AND CERTIFICATE PRIOR TO APPLICATION FOR FINAL PAYMENT. THE INDEPENDENT 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF 
ELECTRICAL INSPECTORS.

G. PROVIDE TEMPORARY POWER AND LIGHTING AS REQUIRED BY THE PROJECT 
CONTRACTOR.

H. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL WORK WITH OTHER TRADES AND ADJUST EQUIPMENT 
LOCATIONS ACCORDINGLY TO FIT SPACES ALLOTTED.

I. HANDLE PRODUCTS CAREFULLY DURING SHIPPING, STORING AND INSTALLING. DO NOT 
INSTALL DAMAGED EQUIPMENT OR COMPONENTS; REPLACE WITH NEW.

J. FIRE SEAL ALL OPENINGS AROUND ELECTRICAL BOXES, RACEWAYS, SLEEVES, ETC. 
WHERE PASSING THROUGH CONCRETE SLABS AND WALLS. THE FIRE SEAL SHALL BE 
APPROVED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E814.

K. REMOVE MATERIALS AS WORK PROGRESSES. UPON COMPLETION OF WORK. LEAVE 
AREAS IN A CLEAN CONDITION.

L. ALL WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH MINIMUM 
DISRUPTION TO THE BUILDING SYSTEMS. OUTSIDE OF WORK AREA, SHALL BE MAINTAINED 
THROUGHOUT THE ENTIRE PROJECT. TEMPORARY SHUTDOWN OF SYSTEMS SHALL ONLY 
BE ALLOWED WITH WRITTEN CONSENT OF OWNER. EXISTING ALARM AND EMERGENCY 
SYSTEMS SHALL NOT BE DISRUPTED AT ANY TIME DURING THE PROJECT. 

M. REMOVE AND REINSTALL EXISTING CONSTRUCTION (CEILINGS, LIGHTING, ELECTRICAL 
EQUIPMENT, FIRE ALARM DEVICES, FURNISHINGS, ETC.) AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE 
THE REMOVALS & RENOVATION WORK REQUIRED BY THE DRAWINGS & SPECIFICATIONS. 
REPLACE ANY ITEMS DAMAGED BY OR DUE TO THIS REMOVAL & REINSTALLATION WITH 
NEW ITEMS TO MATCH EXISTING. (APPLIES WITHIN & OUTSIDE OF THE PROJECT AREA).  

N. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING 
ASSOCIATED WITH ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS DEMOLITION AND INSTALLATION. 

GENERAL RENOVATION AND/OR NEW WORK NOTES:
A. IN AREAS WHERE CEILING IS BEING REMOVED, EXISTING CONDUITS AND CABLING WHICH 

ARE INDEPENDENTLY SUPPORTED ABOVE THE CEILING SHALL BE INDEPENDENTLY 
SUPPORTED FROM THE STRUCTURE ABOVE USING SPECIFIC METHODS.  

B. FLUSH MOUNT ALL WIRING DEVICES, LIGHTING CONTROLS, TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
OUTLETS, FIRE ALARM DEVICES ETC. WITHIN NEW WALLS AND EXISTING GYPSUM BOARD 
WALLS. CUT/CHANNEL EXISTING WALLS AS REQUIRED FOR FLUSH INSTALLATION OF 
WALLBOX AND CONDUIT INSTALLATION. 

C. SURFACE MOUNT ALL WIRING DEVICES LIGHTING CONTROLS, TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
OUTLETS, FIRE ALARM DEVICES ETC. LOCATED ON EXISTING MASONRY WALLS. PROVIDE 
SURFACE MOUNTED BOXES, RACEWAYS, WIREMOLD, ETC. PER SPECIFICATIONS.  

D. WITH EXCEPTION OF ELECTRICAL CLOSETS & MECHANICAL ROOMS ALL CONDUITS, 
RACEWAYS, ELECTRICAL DUCTS, CABLING & WIRING SHALL BE CONCEALED ABOVE 
ACCESSIBLE CEILINGS, IN WALLS, OR BENEATH FINISHED FLOORS.   

E. COVERS ASSOCIATED WITH JUNCTION AND PULL BOXES SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE. 

F. PROVIDE PULL BOXES WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE AND WHERE NECESSARY FOR 
CONDUCTOR INSTALLATION. PROVIDE PULL BOXES EVERY 100' FOR ALL EMPTY 
RACEWAY RUNS. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PULL BOXES , COORDINATE WITH OTHER 
TRADES. 

G. DO NOT COMBINE MORE THAN THREE PHASE CONDUCTORS, THREE NEUTRAL 
CONDUCTORS PLUS THREE GROUND CONDUCTORS, IN ANY ONE BRANCH CIRCUIT 
CONDUIT. UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.  

H. THE USE OF SHARED NEUTRALS IN LIGHTING AND RECEPTACLE BRANCH CIRCUITS IS 
PROHIBITED. PROVIDE SEPARATE NEUTRAL AND GROUND FOR EVERY CIRCUIT. 

I. WALK-THRU WITH OWNER REPRESENTATIVE AND VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICE 
LOCATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. 

J. INSTALL CIRCUITRY PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO WALLS, FLOOR, AND CEILING. 

K. REFER TO ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT & CONTROL SCHEDULE FOR TYPES OF MOTOR 
CONTROL DEVICES REQUIRED, LOCATIONS WHERE CONTROL DEVICES ARE SCHEDULED 
FOR INSTALLATION, AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. 

L. TO MAINTAIN DRAWING CLARITY, MOTOR CONTROL DEVICES, FOR HVAC/PLUMBING 
EQUIPMENT, HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.

M. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL SUPPORT HARDWARE FOR 
SECURELY FASTENING THE ELECTRICAL CONTROL DEVICES AND ENCLOSURES TO THE  
BUILDING STRUCTURE. THE REQUIRED HARDWARE INCLUDES, JOIST CLAMPS, ETC. 
MOUNT STARTERS, VFD'S DISCONNECTS, RELAYS, AND OTHER ELECTRICAL CONTROL 
DEVICES AND ENCLOSURES AT LOCATION(S) INDICATED IN ELECTRIC EQUIPMENT & 
CONTROL  SCHEDULE(S). ALLOW MAINTENANCE ACCESS AND SERVICE SPACE AT EACH 
LOCATION. 

N. COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/ 
DEVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, ELEVATIONS, FURNITURE LAYOUTS, AND WITH 
OTHER DIVISIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATIONS. CORRECT ANY INACCURACY RESULTING 
FROM FAILURE TO DO SO WITHOUT COST TO OWNER. 

O. WHERE NEW CIRCUIT BREAKERS ARE REQUIRED FOR INSTALLATION IN EXISTING 
ELECTRICAL PANELS, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE CIRCUIT BREAKERS WHICH ARE 
COMPATIBLE WITH EXISTING PANELS. MATCH FRAME SIZES, KAIC RATINGS, ETC.

P. UPON COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR  SHALL PROVIDE COMPLETE, 
TYPE WRITTEN, AND UP-TO-DATE PANELBOARD DIRECTORIES FOR ALL PANELBOARDS 
(NEW AND EXISTING) AFFECTED BY THIS PROJECT. PROVIDE OWNER WITH TWO COPIES 
OF UPDATED PANELBOARD CIRCUIT BREAKER DIRECTORIES. 

Q. EACH RECEPTACLE, SWITCH AND JUNCTION BOX, PROVIDED, OR ALTERED, UNDER THIS 
CONTRACT, SHALL BE LABELED WITH THE CORRESPONDING POWER PANEL NAME AND 
CIRCUIT BREAKER. ALL LABELING SHALL BE TYPE WRITTEN USING LABEL MAKER AND 
SHALL BE PERMANENTLY AFFIXED TO EACH FACEPLATE. HANDWRITTEN LABELS WILL 
NOT BE ACCEPTED. PRIOR TO START OF LABELING, MEET WITH OWNER TO DETERMINE 
LABELING SCHEME TO BE UTILIZED. PROVIDE LABELING TO MEET OWNER 
REQUIREMENTS.

R. ALL ITEMS THAT REQUIRE ACCESS, SUCH AS OPERATING, CLEANING, SERVICING, 
MAINTENANCE, AND CALIBRATION, SHALL BE EASILY AND SAFELY ACCESSIBLE BY 
PERSONS STANDING AT FLOOR LEVEL, OR STANDING ON PERMANENT PLATFORMS, 
WITHOUT THE USE OF PORTABLE LADDERS. EXAMPLES OF THESE ITEMS INCLUDE, BUT 
ARE NOT LIMITED TO: ALL TYPES OF SWITCHES, PANELBOARDS OCCUPANCY SENSORS, 
CONTROL DEVICES, ETC. PRIOR TO COMMENCING INSTALLATION WORK, REFER 
CONFLICTS BETWEEN THIS REQUIREMENT CONTRACT DRAWINGS TO OWNER FOR 
RESOLUTION.  

S. PROVIDE SCHEDULE 40 BLACK STEEL PIPE SLEEVES AT ALL CONDUIT PENETRATIONS 
THROUGH CONCRETE AND MASONRY CONSTRUCTION, AND THROUGH FIRE RATED 
DRYWALL CONSTRUCTION.

T. ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. VERIFY EXACT EQUIPMENT 
LOCATIONS PRIOR TO FEEDER ROUGH-IN.

U. MOTOR CONNECTION LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. VERIFY EXACT 
LOCATIONS WITH OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO FEEDER/ CONDUIT ROUGH-IN.

V. PRIOR TO ROUGH-IN FOR ANY CEILING MOUNTED ELECTRICAL DEVICE OR LIGHT 
FIXTURE, COORDINATE THE LOCATIONS OF SPRINKLER HEADS WITH FIRE PROTECTION 
CONTRACTOR. ALL CEILING MOUNTED EQUIPMENT SHALL BE MOUNTED AT A DISTANCE 
FROM SPRINKLER HEADS THAT MEET NFPA MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS.

GENERAL DEMOLITION NOTES:
A. DEMOLITION DRAWINGS ARE BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATION. REPORT ANY CONFLICTS 

TO THE ENGINEERING BEFORE DISTURBING EXISTING EQUIPMENT.  

B. VERIFY SCOPE OF WORK: CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID 
TO DETERMINE THE SCOPE OF THE WORK AND TO BECOME FAMILIAR WITH THE EXISTING 
CONDITIONS THAT WILL AFFECT THEIR WORK AND, THEREFORE, THEIR BID.   

C. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, EXISTING ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON THESE 
PLANS ARE PART OF THE CONTRACT. TO MAINTAIN DRAWING CLARITY NOT ALL EXISTING 
EQUIPMENT HAS BEEN SHOWN. FIELD VERIFY EXISTING CONDITIONS AND NOTIFY 
ARCHITECT/ENGINEER OF ANY CONFLICTS.

D. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, REMOVE ALL ELECTRICAL ITEMS SHOWN ON THESE PLANS 
AS INDICATED BY DASHED LIGHT LINE-WEIGHT LINES AND KEYED NOTES. 

E. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, DEMOLITION OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/DEVICES 
INCLUDES REMOVAL OF CIRCUITRY BACK TO ASSOCIATED SOURCE/PANEL. THIS 
INCLUDES REMOVAL OF THE DEVICES, WIRING, CONDUIT, BOXES, CONTROL DEVICES, 
ETC. 

F. EXISTING CIRCUIT BREAKERS ASSOCIATED WITH ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULED 
FOR DEMOLITION SHALL REMAIN FOR  SPARES UNLESS REMOVAL IS REQUIRED TO MAKE 
ADDITIONAL SPACE (IN EXISTING PANELBOARDS) FOR NEW CIRCUIT BREAKERS.

G. MAINTAIN THE ELECTRICAL INTEGRITY OF ALL EXISTING BRANCH CIRCUITS INTERRUPTED 
BY REMOVAL WORK. PROVIDE ALL WIRING, CONDUIT, AND HARDWARE REQUIRED TO 
MAINTAIN CONTINUITY OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT REMAINING ON EXISTING BRANCH 
CIRCUITS NOT BEING COMPLETELY REMOVED OR OUTSIDE THE WORK AREA.

H. WHERE REMOVALS OCCUR ON SERVICES THAT ARE TO REMAIN IN OPERATION, CAP OR 
OTHERWISE TERMINATE THE REMAINING SERVICES BENEATH FINISHED
SURFACES. 

I. ALL CONDUITS STUBBED THRU FLOOR ITEMS TO BE REMOVED, AND NOT SHOWN OR 
REQUIRED TO BE REUSED, SHALL BE CUT OFF FLUSH, SLAB LEVEL WITH CONCRETE. 

J. PORTIONS OF FEEDERS RISERS WHICH REQUIRE REMOVAL DUE TO DEMOLITION WORK, 
BUT WHICH ARE REQUIRED TO REMAIN ENERGIZED, SHALL BE CUT AT ACCESSIBLE 
LOCATIONS, REROUTED AND RECONNECTED. EXTEND EXISTING FEEDERS AS REQUIRED. 
MATCH EXISTING FEEDERS IN CONDUCTOR SIZE (AMPACITY RATING), RACEWAY SIZE, 
ETC. 

K. CAREFULLY REMOVE, PROTECT AND STORE ALL EQUIPMENT TO BE REUSED IN A SAFE 
PLACE UNTIL READY FOR REINSTALLATION. CLEAN MATERIALS BEFORE REINSTALLATION 
AND ENSURE EQUIPMENT IS STILL FULLY OPERATIONAL. 

DEFINITIONS:
RECONNECT EXISTING CIRCUITRY =

MODIFY AND EXTEND EXISTING WIRING AND CONDUITS AS REQUIRED TO RECONNECT 
CIRCUITRY TO ELECTRICAL DEVICE. PROVIDE NECESSARY JUNCTION BOXES, EXTENSION 
BOXES, SPLICES, RACEWAYS, WIRING, CONNECTORS, ETC. AS REQUIRED.

CIRCUITRY =
UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, CIRCUITRY INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, WIRING, 
OUTLET BOXES, JUNCTION BOXES, RELAYS, WIREMOLD, SURFACE MOUNTED RACEWAY, 
CONDUITS, CONTROL DEVICES, ETC.

ELECTRICAL ABBREVIATIONS

A - AMPERE
AIC - AMPERE INTERRUPTING CURRENT
AFF - ABOVE FINISHED FLOOR
AFG - ABOVE FINISHED GRADE
AFI - ARC FAULT INTERRUPTING
AL - ALUMINUM
ASD - ADJUSTABLE SPEED DRIVE
ATS - AUTOMATIC TRANSFER SWITCH
AUTO - AUTOMATIC
AV - AUDIOVISUAL
AWG - AMERICAN WIRE GAUGE
BSMT - BASEMENT
C - CONDUIT
CATV - CABLE TELEVISION
CB - CIRCUIT BREAKER
CCTV - CLOSED CIRCUIT TELEVISION
CLG - CEILING
CM - CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
CONTR - CONTRACTOR
CPT - CONTROL POWER TRANSFORMER
CT - CABLE TRAY
CU - COPPER
DP - DISTRIBUTION PANEL
DN - DOWN
EA - EACH
EC - ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR
EG - EQUIPMENT GROUND
ELEC - ELECTRIC
EM - EMERGENCY
EMT - ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING
EWC - ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
EX - EXISTING
EXP - EXPLOSION PROOF
FA - FIRE ALARM

FACP - FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL
FATP - FIRE ALARM PANEL TRANSPONDER PANEL
FBO - FURNISHED BY OTHERS
GC - GENERAL CONTRACTOR
GEN - GENERATOR
GFI - GROUND FAULT CIRCUIT INTERRUPTER
G/GND - GROUND
HH - HAND HOLE
HOA - HAND / OFF / AUTO
HP - HORSEPOWER
HVAC - HEATING, VENTILATING, AIR CONDITIONING
JB - JUNCTION BOX
KV - KILOVOLT
KVA - KILOVOLT AMPERE
KW - KILOWATT
KWH - KILOWATT HOUR
LED - LIGHT EMITTING DIODE
LTG - LIGHTING
MC - METAL CLAD CABLE
MCB - MAIN CIRCUIT BREAKER
MCC - MOTOR CONTROL CENTER
MFR - MULTI-FUNCTION RELAY
MH - MAN HOLE
MI - MINERAL INSULATED CABLE
MLO - MAIN LUG ONLY
MTS - MANUAL TRANSFER SWITCH
MW - MICROWAVE
NA - NOT APPLICABLE
NC - NORMALLY CLOSED
NEC - NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
NIC - NOT IN CONTRACT
NL - NIGHT LIGHT
NM - NON-METALLIC SHEATHED CABLE
NMT - NON-METALLIC TUBING

NO - NORMALLY OPEN
NTS - NOT TO SCALE
OC - MOUNTED OVER COUNTER
OH - OVERHEAD
PNL - PANEL
PH - PHASE
PC - PLUMBING CONTRACTOR
PV - PHOTOVOLTAIC
P - POLE
PB - PULL BOX
PT - POTENTIAL TRANSFORMER
PTZ - PAN TILT ZOOM
REF - REFRIGERATOR
RMC - RIGID METAL CONDUIT
SPD - SURGE PROTECTIVE DEVICE
SPEC - SPECIFICATION
STP - SHIELDED TWISTED PAIR
SW - SWITCH
SWBD - SWITCHBOARD
TV - TELEVISION
TYP - TYPICAL
UC - MOUNTED UNDER COUNTER HEIGHT
UE - UNDERGROUND ELECTRICAL
UG - UNDERGROUND
UL - UNDERWRITER'S LABORATORY
UNO - UNLESS  NOTED OTHERWISE
UPS - UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY
UTP - UNSHIELDED TWISTED PAIR
V - VOLT
W - WIRE OR WATT
WG - WIRE GUARD
WP - WEATHERPROOF
XP - EXPLOSION PROOF
VP - VANDAL PROOF POLYCARBONATE GUARD

DRAWING KEYNOTE

DEMOLITION KEYNOTE

X

X

QUAD RECEPTACLE

DUPLEX RECEPTACLE
AC - MOUNT 6" ABOVE COUNTER
WP - PROVIDE WHILE IN USE WEATHERPROOF ENCLOSURE

'(E)' NEXT TO LIGHT LINE-WEIGHT INDICATES DEVICES / 
EQUIPMENT EXISTING TO REMAIN

DASHED HEAVY LINE-WEIGHT INDICATES DEVICES / EQUIPMENT 
AND CIRCUITRY TO BE REMOVED

HEAVY LINE-WEIGHT INDICATES TO PROVIDE DEVICE / 
EQUIPMENT AS NEW

COMPLETE MOTOR CONNECTION (REFER TO ELECTRICAL 
EQUIPMENT AND CONTROL SCHEDULE)

M

JB JUNCTION BOX

SPECIAL RECEPTACLE  (NEMA CONFIGURATION AS INDICATED)

(E)

MANUAL PULL STATION

SMOKE DETECTOR

HEAT DETECTOR

AUDIO/VISUAL (HORN/STROBE) SIGNALING DEVICE

F

S

H

F

VISUAL SIGNALING DEVICEF

SINGLE POINT CONNECTION TO EQUIPMENT

120/208 VOLT PANELBOARD (SURFACE)

120/208 VOLT PANELBOARD (RECESSED)

WALL MOUNTED NURSE CALL DOME LIGHT BY OWNER

NURSE CALL DEVICE BY OWNER

WALL MOUNTED EXIT LUMINAIRE

CEILING MOUNTED EXIT LUMINAIRE

EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK REMOTE LUMINAIRE HEAD

DUAL HEAD WALL MOUNTED EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK 
LUMINAIRE

CEILING MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

WALL MOUNTED LIGHT FIXTURE

LIGHT SWITCH
a,b,c - INDICATES SWITCH LEG
3 - INDICATES 3-WAY SWITCH
4 - INDICATES 4-WAY SWITCH
D - INDICATES ANALOG DIMMER SWITCH

3
a,b

OS
CEILING MOUNTED OCCUPANCY SENSOR
(REFER TO OCCUPANCY SENSOR / CONTROL SCHEDULE)

MOUNTING HEIGHT,
DEVICE TYPE, AND ANY
OTHER DEVICE SPECIFIC 
INFORMATION

AC
GFI

24

CIRCUIT NUMBER. REFER
TO DRAWING SPECIFIC
NOTES FOR ASSOCIATED 
PANELBOARD

FIXTURE TYPE. REFER TO 
LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE

SWITCH LEG

F1

a

HOME-RUN FROM DEVICE
TO INDICATED
PANELBOARD / CIRCUIT

A. PROVIDE QUANTITIES OF CONDUCTORS AND RACEWAYS REQUIRED, FOR 
EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON PLANS. MINIMUM TRADE SIZE CONDUCTOR SHALL BE 
#12 AWG. MINIMUM TRADE SIZE RACEWAY SHALL BE 3/4". THE USE OF SHARED 
NEUTRALS IN LIGHTING AND RECEPTACLE BRANCH CIRCUITS IS PROHIBITED. 
PROVIDE SEPARATE NEUTRAL AND GROUND FOR EVERY CIRCUIT.

GENERAL CIRCUITRY NOTES:

A. UNO, PROVIDE (2)#12, (1)#12G, 3/4"C FOR LIGHTING CIRCUITRY. PROVIDE 
(2)#10, (1)#10G, 3/4"C FOR LIGHTING CIRCUITS GREATER THAN 100' IN 
LENGTH TO PANELBOARD. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL CONDUCTOR IN SAME 
RACEWAY AS OTHER CONDUCTORS FOR 0-10V LED DIMMING.

B. UNO, IN ROOMS/AREAS WHERE MULTIPLE LIGHT SWITCHES/SENSORS ARE 
SHOWN, PROVIDE LIGHTING CONTROL CIRCUITRY FROM 
SWITCHES/SENSORS TO LIGHT FIXTURES WITH SAME SWITCH LEG 
DESIGNATIONS. 

C. UNO, IN ROOMS/AREAS WHERE ONE LIGHT SWITCH/SENSOR IS SHOWN, 
CIRCUIT SWITCH/SENSOR IN SUCH A MANNER THAT SWITCH/SENSOR 
OPERATES ALL LIGHT FIXTURES WITHIN SAME ROOM/AREA.

LIGHTING CIRCUITRY NOTES:

A. UNO, PROVIDE (2)#12, #12G, 3/4"C FOR GENERAL PURPOSE 120V RECEPTACLE 
CIRCUITS. PROVIDE (2) #10, #10 G, 3/4"C FOR RECEPTACLE CIRCUITS 
GREATER THAN 100' IN LENGTH TO PANELBOARD.

RECEPTACLE CIRCUITRY NOTES:

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

GENERAL SYMBOLS

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

ELECTRICAL

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

POWER DISTRIBUTION AND CONTROL

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

LIGHTING

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

LIGHTING CONTROL

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

FIRE ALARM

DESCRIPTIONSYMBOL

NURSE CALL SYSTEM

BRANCH CIRCUIT / DEVICE IDENTIFICATION

CEILING MOUNTED NURSE CALL DOME LIGHT BY OWNER

COMBINATION SMOKE AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORCO

STANDARD MOUNTING HEIGHTS
(UNLESS NOTE OTHERWISE, WALL MOUNT; HEIGHTS ARE A.F.F. TO CENTER OF DEVICE)

RECEPTACLES: 

DATA OUTLET:

TELEPHONE PHONE OUTLET: 

COMBINATION DATA & TELEPHONE OUTLET: 

PRESENTATION STATION OUTLET: 

TEACHING STATION OUTLET: 

LIGHT SWITCH: 

PANELBOARD (MAX TO TOP OF BACKBOX): 

STARTER/DISCONNECT SWITCH: 

SYSTEMS CABINETS (MAX TO TOP): 

ABOVE COUNTER DEVICES:

SYSTEMS CONTROL PANELS (MAX TO TOP): 

IP BASED PUBLIC ADDRESS SPEAKER (WALL):

CLOCK (WALL): 

PUSH-BUTTON: 

CARD READER: 

FIRE ALARM PULL STATION: 

FIRE ALARM NOTIFICATION DEVICE: 

FIRE ALARM MAGNETIC DOOR HOLDER: 

EXIT LIGHT (WALL): 

EMERGENCY BATTERY PACK:

18"

18"

48"

18"

60"

18"

46"

72"

48"

72"

8" ABOVE BACKSPLASH

72"

80"

80"

46"

46"

46"

80" (TO BOTTOM)

80"

CENTERED ABOVE DOORWAY

80"

NORMAL POWER CIRCUIT 
NUMBER. REFER TO 
DRAWING SPECIFIC NOTES 
FOR ASSOCIATED 
PANELBOARD

24

24

X REVISION TAG

S

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

4
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

GENERAL NOTES
AND SYMBOLS -
ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-000

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



ELECTRICAL BASIC REQUIREMENTS:

A. UNLESS NOTED AS EXISTING OR PROVIDED BY OTHERS, CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL MATERIALS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. ALL 
MATERIALS PROVIDED SHALL BE NEW, UNUSED CONDITION.

B. EQUIPMENT SHALL BE UL LISTED.

C. CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS, INSPECTIONS AND CERTIFICATES ALONG WITH ALL ASSOCIATED FEES.

D. FURNISH WRITTEN GUARANTEE COVERING MATERIAL, OPERATION AND WORKMANSHIP FOR A PERIOD OF ONE YEAR.

E. COORDINATE ELECTRICAL WORK WITH OTHER TRADES AND ADJUST EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS ACCORDINGLY TO FIT SPACES ALLOTTED.

F. HANDLE PRODUCTS CAREFULLY DURING SHIPPING, STORING AND INSTALLING. DO NOT INSTALL DAMAGED EQUIPMENT OR COMPONENTS; 
REPLACE WITH NEW IF DAMAGED.

G. PROVIDE, AS PART OF CONTRACT, ALL SHIELDING, DUST/FUME PROTECTION, MECHANICAL/ELECTRICAL PROTECTION, BARRIERS, OR ANY 
OTHER SAFETY FEATURES REQUIRED FOR ALL WORKMEN AND SITE VISITORS. 

H. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE ALL CUTTING AND PATCHING REQUIRED TO PERFORM ELECTRICAL 
WORK, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE ON THE ELECTRICAL DRAWINGS. IN ADDITION, PATCH ALL OPENINGS CREATED BY ELECTRICAL 
DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES WHICH ARE NOT BEING UTILIZED FOR CONSTRUCTION. PATCH TO MATCH EXISTING ADJACENT SURFACES IN 
MATERIAL, FINISH, TEXTURE AND COLOR.

I. ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PAINTING OF EXPOSED ELECTRICAL WORK WHICH IS EXPOSED IN FINISHED, OCCUPIED 
SPACES. PAINT TO MATCH ADJACENT SURFACES IN TEXTURE AND COLOR.

J. PROVIDE SCHEDULE 40 BLACK STEEL PIPE SLEEVES AT ALL CONDUIT PENETRATIONS THROUGH CONCRETE AND MASONRY CONSTRUCTION, 
AND THROUGH FIRE RATED DRYWALL CONSTRUCTION. 

K. FIRE SEAL ALL OPENINGS AROUND ELECTRICAL BOXES, RACEWAYS, SLEEVES, ETC. WHERE PASSING THROUGH CONCRETE SLABS AND 
WALLS. THE FIRE SEAL SHALL BE APPROVED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM E814.

L. PROVIDE PERCUSSION OR EXPANSION TYPE FASTENERS FOR SUPPORT OF HANGERS, EQUIPMENT, CONDUIT, ETC.

M. COVERS ASSOCIATED WITH JUNCTION AND PULL BOXES SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

N. PROVIDE PULL BOXES WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE AND WHERE NECESSARY FOR CONDUCTOR INSTALLATION. PROVIDE PULL BOXES EVERY 
100' FOR ALL EMPTY RACEWAY RUNS. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PULL BOXES, COORDINATE WITH OTHER TRADES. 

O. DO NOT COMBINE MORE THAN THREE PHASE CONDUCTORS, ONE NEUTRAL CONDUCTORS PLUS GROUND CONDUCTOR, IN ANY ONE FEEDER 
CONDUIT, UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.

P. THE USE OF SHARED NEUTRALS IN LIGHTING AND RECEPTACLE BRANCH CIRCUITS IS PROHIBITED. PROVIDE SEPARATE NEUTRAL AND 
GROUND FOR EVERY CIRCUIT.

Q. WALK-THRU WITH OWNER REPRESENTATIVE AND VERIFY ALL ELECTRICAL DEVICE & RACEWAY LOCATIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

R. INSTALL ALL CIRCUITRY PARALLEL OR PERPENDICULAR TO WALLS, FLOOR, AND CEILING.

S. ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. VERIFY EXACT EQUIPMENT LOCATIONS PRIOR TO FEEDER ROUGH-IN. 

T. REMOVE MATERIALS AS WORK PROGRESSES. UPON COMPLETION OF WORK. LEAVE AREAS IN A CLEAN CONDITION.

U. COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT/DEVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, ELEVATIONS,  AND 
WITH OTHER DIVISIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. CORRECT ANY INACCURACY RESULTING FROM FAILURE TO DO SO WITHOUT COST TO 
OWNER.

V. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL SUPPORT HARDWARE FOR SECURELY FASTENING THE ELECTRICAL DEVICES AND 
ENCLOSURES TO THE BUILDING STRUCTURE. THE REQUIRED HARDWARE INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, INTERMEDIATE STEEL ANGLE, 
UNISTRUCT, FASTENERS, JOISTS CLAMPS, ETC. MOUNT DEVICES AND ENCLOSURES AT LOCATION(S) INDICATED ON PLANS. 

W. AFTER SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION, PROVIDE OWNER DESIGNATED PERSONNEL WITH INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTALLED SYSTEMS.

X. PROVIDE OWNER WITH AN OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE MANUAL FOR INSTALLED SYSTEMS.

Y. UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION OF ELECTRICAL WORK, INCLUDING OUTLETS, FITTINGS, AND DEVICES, INSPECT EXPOSED FINISH. 
REMOVE BURRS, DIRT/PAINT SPOTS, AND CONSTRUCTION DEBRIS.

Z. COMPLY WITH RECOMMENDATIONS AND REQUIREMENTS OF THE 2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE (NEC), 2020 BUILDING CODE OF NEW 
YORK STATE, 2020 FIRE CODE OF NEW YORK STATE, 2020 ENERGY CONSERVATION CONSTRUCTION CODE OF NEW YORK STATE, NATIONAL 
FIRE PROTECTION ASSOCIATION.  EQUIPMENT SHALL BE UL LISTED CERTIFIED.

AA. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR REVIEW PRIOR TO ORDERING.

BB. NEW YORK STATE LICENSE: THIS CONTRACTOR SHALL POSSESS A LICENSE TO SPECIFICALLY INSTALL FIRE ALARM SYSTEMS.

CC. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A THIRD PARTY INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL INSPECTION AND CERTIFICATE PRIOR TO APPLICATION FOR FINAL 
PAYMENT. THE INDEPENDENT ELECTRICAL INSPECTOR SHALL BE CERTIFIED BY THE INTERNATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF ELECTRICAL 
INSPECTORS.

DD. PROVIDE TEMPORARY POWER AND LIGHTING AS REQUIRED BY THE PROJECT.

EE. PROVIDE STANDARD PHENOLIC NAMEPLATES WITH 1" MINIMUM SIZE ENGRAVED LETTERING INDICATING LOAD SERVED, POWER SOURCE, 
VOLTAGE, PHASE AND CIRCUIT NUMBER ON COVERS OF SWITCHBOARDS, ENCLOSED SWITCHES, ENCLOSED CONTROLLERS, PANELBOARDS, 
ETC. NAMEPLATES SHALL BE WHITE LETTERING ON BLACK BACKGROUND OR COLOR SCHEME AS DIRECTED BY OWNER.

FF. MOTOR CONNECTION LOCATIONS SHOWN ARE APPROXIMATE. VERIFY EXACT LOCATIONS WITH OTHER TRADES PRIOR TO FEEDER/CONDUIT 
ROUGH-IN.

GG. TO MAINTAIN DRAWING CLARITY, MOTOR CONTROL DEVICES, FOR HVAC/PLUMBING EQUIPMENT, HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN. REFER TO 
ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT & CONTROL SCHEDULE FOR TYPES OF MOTOR CONTROL DEVICES REQUIRED, LOCATIONS WHERE CONTROL 
DEVICES ARE SCHEDULED FOR INSTALLATION, AND ADDITIONAL INFORMATION.

HH. EACH RECEPTACLE, SWITCH AND JUNCTION BOX, PROVIDED UNDER THIS CONTRACT, SHALL BE LABELED WITH THE CORRESPONDING 
POWER PANEL NAME AND CIRCUIT BREAKER NUMBER. ALL LABELING SHALL BE TYPEWRITTEN USING A LABEL MAKER AND SHALL BE 
PERMANENTLY AFFIXED TO EACH FACEPLATE, WHITE BACKGROUND WITH BLACK LETTERING. HANDWRITTEN LABELS WILL NOT BE 
ACCEPTED. PRIOR TO START OF LABELING, MEET WITH OWNER TO DETERMINE LABELING SCHEME TO BE UTILIZED. PROVIDE LABELING TO 
MEET OWNER REQUIREMENTS.

II. PRIOR TO CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR INSTALLATION AS WELL AS PLACMENT OF DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT, CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD 
VERIFY THAT NEC WORKING SPACE AND DEDICATED SPACE WILL BE ACHIEVED FOR ALL DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT INLCUDING BUT NOT 
LIMITED TO SWITCHGEAR, SWITCHBOARDS, PANELBOARDS, MCCs, TRANSFER SWITCHES, TRANSFORMERS, MOTOR DRIVES, STARTERS AND 
DISCONNECT SWITCHES.  NOTIFY ENGINEER AT ONCE BEFORE PROCEEDING.

HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS:

A. SUBMITTALS:  SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

B. CONDUIT:  STEEL HANGERS, CLAMPS, AND ASSOCIATED FITTINGS, DESIGNED FOR TYPES AND SIZES OF RACEWAY TO BE SUPPORTED.

C. MOUNTING, ANCHORING, AND ATTACHMENT COMPONENTS: ITEMS FOR FASTENING ELECTRICAL ITEMS OR THEIR SUPPORTS TO BUILDING 
SURFACES INCLUDE THE FOLLOWING:

1. POWDER-ACTUATED FASTENERS: THREADED-STEEL STUD, FOR USE IN HARDENED PORTLAND CEMENT CONCRETE, STEEL, OR WOOD, 
WITH TENSION, SHEAR, AND PULLOUT CAPACITIES APPROPRIATE FOR SUPPORTED LOADS AND BUILDING MATERIALS WHERE USED.

2. MECHANICAL-EXPANSION ANCHORS: INSERT-WEDGE-TYPE, ZINC-COATED STEEL, FOR USE IN HARDENED PORTLAND CEMENT 
CONCRETE WITH TENSION, SHEAR, AND PULLOUT CAPACITIES APPROPRIATE FOR SUPPORTED LOADS AND BUILDING MATERIALS IN 
WHICH USED.

3. CONCRETE INSERTS: STEEL OR MALLEABLE-IRON, SLOTTED SUPPORT SYSTEM UNITS SIMILAR TO MSS TYPE 18; COMPLYING WITH 
MFMA-4 OR MSS SP-58.

4. CLAMPS FOR ATTACHMENT TO STEEL STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS: MSS SP-58, TYPE SUITABLE FOR ATTACHED STRUCTURAL ELEMENT.

5. THROUGH BOLTS: STRUCTURAL TYPE, HEX HEAD, AND HIGH STRENGTH. COMPLY WITH ASTM A 325.

6. TOGGLE BOLTS: ALL-STEEL SPRINGHEAD TYPE.

7. ALL HANGERS, SUPPORTS, AND HARDWARE SHALL BE GALVANIZED STEEL.

D. COMPLY WITH NECA 1 AND NECA 101 FOR APPLICATION OF HANGERS AND SUPPORTS FOR ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND SYSTEMS EXCEPT IF 
REQUIREMENTS IN THIS SECTION ARE STRICTER.

E. MAXIMUM SUPPORT SPACING AND MINIMUM HANGER ROD SIZE FOR RACEWAY: SPACE SUPPORTS FOR EMT, IMC, AND RMC AS REQUIRED BY 
NFPA 70. MINIMUM ROD SIZE SHALL BE 1/4 INCH IN DIAMETER.

F. MULTIPLE RACEWAYS: INSTALL TRAPEZE-TYPE SUPPORTS FABRICATED WITH STEEL SLOTTED OR OTHER SUPPORT SYSTEM, SIZED SO 
CAPACITY CAN BE INCREASED BY AT LEAST 25 PERCENT IN FUTURE WITHOUT EXCEEDING SPECIFIED DESIGN LOAD LIMITS.

1. SECURE RACEWAYS AND CABLES TO THESE SUPPORTS WITH TWO-BOLT CONDUIT CLAMPS.

G. COMPLY WITH NECA 1 AND NECA 101 FOR INSTALLATION REQUIREMENTS EXCEPT AS SPECIFIED IN THIS ARTICLE.

H. RACEWAY SUPPORT METHODS: IN ADDITION TO METHODS DESCRIBED IN NECA 1, EMT MAY BE SUPPORTED BY OPENINGS THROUGH 
STRUCTURE MEMBERS, AS PERMITTED IN NFPA 70.

I. STRENGTH OF SUPPORT ASSEMBLIES: WHERE NOT INDICATED, SELECT SIZES OF COMPONENTS SO STRENGTH WILL BE ADEQUATE TO 
CARRY PRESENT AND FUTURE STATIC LOADS WITHIN SPECIFIED LOADING LIMITS. MINIMUM STATIC DESIGN LOAD USED FOR STRENGTH 
DETERMINATION SHALL BE WEIGHT OF SUPPORTED COMPONENTS PLUS 200 LB.

J. MOUNTING AND ANCHORAGE OF SURFACE-MOUNTED EQUIPMENT AND COMPONENTS: ANCHOR AND FASTEN ELECTRICAL ITEMS AND THEIR 
SUPPORTS TO BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS BY THE FOLLOWING METHODS UNLESS OTHERWISE INDICATED BY CODE:

1. TO WOOD: FASTEN WITH LAG SCREWS OR THROUGH BOLTS.

2. TO MASONRY: APPROVED TOGGLE-TYPE BOLTS ON HOLLOW MASONRY UNITS AND EXPANSION ANCHOR FASTENERS ON SOLID 
MASONRY UNITS.

3. TO EXISTING CONCRETE: EXPANSION ANCHOR FASTENERS.

4. INSTEAD OF EXPANSION ANCHORS, POWDER-ACTUATED DRIVEN THREADED STUDS PROVIDED WITH LOCK WASHERS AND NUTS MAY BE 
USED IN EXISTING STANDARD-WEIGHT CONCRETE 4 INCHES THICK OR GREATER. DO NOT USE FOR ANCHORAGE TO LIGHTWEIGHT-
AGGREGATE CONCRETE OR FOR SLABS LESS THAN 4 INCHES THICK.

5. TO STEEL:  WELDED THREADED STUDS COMPLYING WITH AWS D1.1/D1.1M, WITH LOCK WASHERS AND NUTS.

6. TO LIGHT STEEL: SHEET METAL SCREWS.

7. ITEMS MOUNTED ON HOLLOW WALLS AND NONSTRUCTURAL BUILDING SURFACES: MOUNT CABINETS, PANELBOARDS, DISCONNECT 
SWITCHES, CONTROL ENCLOSURES, PULL AND JUNCTION BOXES, TRANSFORMERS, AND OTHER DEVICES ON SLOTTED-CHANNEL 
RACKS ATTACHED TO SUBSTRATE.

K. DRILL HOLES FOR EXPANSION ANCHORS IN CONCRETE AT LOCATIONS AND TO DEPTHS THAT AVOID REINFORCING BARS.

LOW-VOLTAGE ELECTRICAL POWER CONDUCTORS AND CABLES:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

B. BUILDING WIRES AND LESS RATED 600 VOLT AND LESS SHALL COMPLY WITH NEMA WC 70. 

C. TYPE THHN/THWN INSULATION. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, MAXIMUM OPERATING TEMPERATURE OF 90° C DRY, 75 C WET. 

D. SINGLE CONDUCTOR, ANNEALED COPPER, STRANDED.

E. PROVIDE TERMINATIONS WHICH ARE COMPATIBLE WITH THE CONDUCTOR MATERIAL. 

F. PROVIDE SPLICE KITS AND INSULATION TAPES WITH MECHANICAL STRENGTH AND INSULATION RATING EQUIVALENT OR BETTER THAN 
CONDUCTORS BEING SPLICED.

G. PRIOR TO ENERGIZING CIRCUITRY, CHECK INSTALLED WIRES AND CABLES WITH MEGAOHM METER TO DETERMINE INSULATION RESISTANCE 
LEVELS AND ENSURE REQUIREMENTS ARE FULFILLED.

H. PRIOR TO ENERGIZING, TEST WIRES AND CABLES FOR ELECTRICAL CONTINUITY AND FOR SHORT CIRCUITS.

I. SUBSEQUENT TO WIRE AND CABLE HOOK-UPS, ENERGIZE CIRCUITRY AND DEMONSTRATE FUNCTIONING IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS. WHERE NECESSARY, CORRECT MALFUNCTIONING UNITS AND RETEST TO DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE.

RACEWAY AND BOXES FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL ON EACH TYPE OF RACEWAY AND BOX REQUIRED.

B. ELECTRICAL METALLIC TUBING (EMT): PROVIDE FOR ALL INTERIOR FEEDERS AND BRANCH CIRCUITS, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

C. FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT: PROVIDE FOR FINAL BRANCH CIRCUIT CONDUIT CONNECTION (6' OR LESS) TO RECESSED CEILING LIGHT 
FIXTURES.

D. LIQUID-TIGHT FLEXIBLE METAL CONDUIT: PROVIDE FOR FINAL CIRCUIT CONNECTIONS FROM CONTROLLER TO MOTORS. PROVIDE 18" LENGTH 
AT MOTORS.

E. RIGID NONMETALLIC CONDUIT (RNC) - PVC SCHEDULE 40: PROVIDE FOR ALL CONDUITS CONCEALED BELOW GRADE. 

F. RIGID METAL CONDUIT (RMC) - GALVANIZED STEEL: PROVIDE FOR EXTERIOR EXPOSED FEEDERS AND BRANCH CIRCUITS. PROVIDE WITH 
THREADED FITTINGS. UTILIZE RMC ELBOWS WHERE TRANSITIONING FROM BELOW TO ABOVE GRADE IN OUTDOOR/WET LOCATIONS. 

G. SURFACE MOUNTED RACEWAY: PROVIDE ONLY WHERE INDICATED ON DRAWINGS.  OTHERWISE SURFACE RACEWAY IS PROHIBITED.  SINGLE 
CHANNEL SHALL SHALL BE METALLIC.  DUAL CHANNEL SHALL BE NON-METALLIC.  WIREMOLD OR ENGINEER APPROVED EQUAL .

H. FITTINGS SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED FOR CONDUIT AND OF SAME MANUFACTURER AS CONDUIT PROVIDED.

I. MINIMUM RACEWAY SIZE SHALL BE 1/2" UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. 

J. PARALLEL FEEDERS: KEEP CONDUITS THE SAME LENGTH.

K. PROVIDE PULL CORDS IN ALL CONDUITS/RACEWAYS FOR PULLING OF CABLING/WIRING.

L. RACEWAYS ARE NOT TO CROSS PIPE SHAFTS OR VENTILATION DUCT OPENINGS AND ARE NOT TO BE ROUTED THROUGH ELEVATOR SHAFTS, 
OR ELEVATOR MACHINE ROOMS, UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SERVING ELEVATOR OR ELEVATOR RELATED SYSTEMS.

M. RACEWAYS SHALL NOT ENTER STAIRWELLS UNLESS FOR EQUIPMENT WITHIN STAIRWELL.

N. PROVIDE BOXES AND FITTING OF TYPES AND SIZES WHICH ARE SUITABLE FOR INSTALLATION. COMPLY WITH PROVISIONS OF NEC FOR BOXES 
AND FITTINGS.

O. COVERS ASSOCIATED WITH JUNCTION AND PULL BOXES SHALL BE READILY ACCESSIBLE.

P. IN ADDITION TO BOXES SHOWN, PROVIDE ADDITIONAL BOXES WHERE NEEDED TO PREVENT DAMAGE TO CABLES AND WIRES DURING 
PULLING-IN OPERATIONS.

Q. OUTLET BOXES, SWITCH BOXES, JUNCTION AND PULL BOXES: UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, GALVANIZED CODE-GAUGE, SHEET-STEEL BOXES 
WITH WELDED SEAMS, STAINLEES STEEL SCREWS ON COVERS AND STAINLESS STEEL HARDWARE. PROVIDE BOXES WITH KNOCKOUTS AS 
REQUIRED. 

R. OUTLET BOXES, SWITCH BOXES, JUNCTION AND PULL BOXES IN DAMP OR WET LOCATIONS: PROVIDE CAST METAL BOXES RATED FOR WET 
LOCATIONS, WITH THE APPROPRIATE COVERS FOR THE APPLICATION. ALL BOXES IN WET LOCATIONS SHALL BE WEATHERPROOF/NEMA 3R.

S. PROVIDE PULL BOXES WHERE REQUIRED BY CODE AND WHERE NECESSARY FOR CONDUCTOR INSTALLATION. PROVIDE PULL BOXES EVERY 
100'-0" FOR ALL EMPTY RACEWAY RUNS. PRIOR TO INSTALLATION OF PULL BOXES, COORDINATE WITH OTHER TRADES.  DO NOT EXCEED A 
TOTAL OF 360 DEGREES OF BENDS IN BETWEEN PULLBOXES.

T. FASTEN ELECTRICAL BOXES RIGIDLY TO STRUCTURAL SURFACES TO WHICH ATTACHED.

IDENTIFICATION FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS

A. PROVIDE SELF-ADHESIVE, ENGRAVED, LAMINATED ACRYLIC LABEL WITH WHITE LETTERS ON A BLACK BACKGROUND. MINIMUM LETTER 
HEIGHT SHALL BE 3/8" ON THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT:

1. SWITCHGEAR

2. SWITCHBOARDS

3. TRANSFER SWITCHES

4. PANELBOARDS

5. DISCONNECT SWITCHES

6. STARTERS AND DRIVES

7. TRANSFORMERS

B. PROVIDE ADHESIVE FILM LABEL WITH CLEAR PROTECTING OVERLY, MACHINE PRINTED, IN BLACK WITH WHITE BACKGROUND, BY THERMAL 
TRANSFER OR EQUIVALENT PROCESS. MINIMUM LETTER HEIGHT SHALL BE 3/8" FOR THE FOLLOWING EQUIPMENT:

1. JUNCTION BOXES INDICATING PANEL AND CIRCUIT NUMBERS FOR CIRCUITS CONTAINED WITHIN.

2. ON COVERPLATE OF RECEPTACLES WITH PANEL AND CIRCUIT NUMBER.

FIRESTOPPING:

A. APPLY FIRESTOPPING TO CABLE AND RACEWAY PENETRATIONS OF FIRE-RATED FLOOR AND WALL ASSEMBLIES TO ACHIEVE FIRE-
RESISTANCE RATING OF THE ASSEMBLY. INSTALL THROUGH-PENETRATIONS FIRESTOP SYSTEMS TO COMPLY WITH FIRESTOP SYSTEM 
MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS AND PUBLISHED DRAWINGS FOR PRODUCTS AND APPLICATIONS INDICATED.

B. INSTALL FORMING/DAMMING/BACKING MATERIALS AND OTHER ACCESSORIES OF TYPES REQUIRED TO SUPPORT FILL MATERIALS DURING 
THEIR APPLICATION AND IN THE POSITION NEEDED TO PRODUCE CROSS-SECTIONAL SHAPES AND DEPTHS TO ACHIEVE FIRE RATINGS 
INDICATED.

1. AFTER INSTALLING FILL MATERIALS, REMOVE COMBUSTIBLE FORMING MATERIALS AND OTHER ACCESSORIES NOT INDICATED AS 
PERMANENT COMPONENTS OF FIRESTOP SYSTEM.

C. INSTALL FILL MATERIALS FOR FIRESTOP SYSTEMS BY PROVEN TECHNIQUES TO PRODUCE THE FOLLOWING RESULTS:

1. FILL VOIDS AND CAVITIES FORMED BY OPENINGS, FORMING MATERIALS, ACCESSORIES, AND PENETRATING ITEMS AS REQUIRED TO 
ACHIEVE FIRE-RESISTANCE RATINGS INDICATED.

2. APPLY MATERIALS SO THAT THEY CONTRACT AND ADHERE TO SUBSTRATES FORMED BY OPENINGS AND PENETRATING ITEMS.

3. FOR FILL MATERIALS THAT WILL REMAIN EXPOSED AFTER COMPLETING WORK, FINISH TO PRODUCE SMOOTH, UNIFORM SURFACES 
THAT ARE FLUSH WITH ADJOINING FINISHES.

D. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR WALL RATINGS. WHERE WALL RATING ARE NOT PRESENT ON THE DRAWINGS CONTRACTOR TO 
COORDINATE ALL RATED WALLS IN WRITING WITH ARCHITECT PRIOR TO INSTALLATION  ANY FIRESTOPPING SYSTEM.

GROUNDING AND BONDING FOR ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

B. GROUNDING CONNECTIONS:

1. MECHANICAL COMPRESSION:

a. TIN-PLATED, HIGH CONDUCTIVITY PURE ELECTROLYTIC COPPER EXTRUSION FITTINGS.

b. HYDRAULIC COMPRESSION EQUIPMENT AND DIES AS RECOMMENDED BY MANUFACTURER.

c. BOLTED CONNECTIONS: HIGH CONDUCTIVITY COPPER FITTINGS WITH CORROSION RESISTANT NUTS AND BOLTS.

C. INSULATED CONTINUOUS STRANDED COPPER CONDUCTORS NOT SMALLER THAN ALLOWED BY NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE AND COLOR 
CODED GREEN TO IDENTIFY THEM AS GROUND CONDUCTORS.

D. RESISTANCE TO GROUND SHALL NOT EXCEED 10 OHMS AT BUILDING ENTRANCE SERVICE POINT. PROVIDE GROUND RESISTANCE TEST FOR 
EACH NEW SERVICE. NOTIFY ENGINEER IF GROUND RESISTANCE EXCEEDS 10 OHMS.

E. PROVIDE FACTORY-INSTALLED GROUND BUS (BONDED TO ENCLOSURE) AT THE SERVICE DISCONNECTING MEANS. PROVIDE MAIN BONDING 
JUMPER FROM GROUND BUS TO THE GROUNDED CONDUCTOR (NEUTRAL). SIZE THE MAIN BONDING JUMPER PER NEC BASED ON THE SIZE OF 
THE SYSTEM PHASE CONDUCTORS. JUMPER SHALL BE UNSPLICED.

F. PROVIDE BONDING FITTINGS AND BONDING JUMPERS TO ASSURE ELECTRICAL CONTINUITY OF THE GROUNDING CIRCUIT OF SERVICE 
EQUIPMENT AND ENCLOSURES THAT CONTAIN SERVICE CONDUCTORS. SIZE THE BONDING JUMPERS PER NEC BASED ON THE SIZE OF THE 
SYSTEM PHASE CONDUCTORS.

G. PROVIDE INDIVIDUAL GROUNDING CONDUCTORS IN ALL RACEWAYS.

H. PROVIDE AN EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTOR THE FULL LENGTH OF ALL RECEPTACLE CIRCUITS. TERMINATE ON EQUIPMENT GROUND 
BUS LOCATED IN BRANCH CIRCUIT PANELBOARDS AND ON GROUNDING TERMINAL ON RECEPTACLE.

I. THE USE OF SHARED NEUTRALS IN LIGHTING AND RECEPTACLE BRANCH CIRCUITS IS PROHIBITED. PROVIDE SEPARATE NEUTRAL AND 
GROUND FOR EVERY CIRCUIT.

J. PROVIDE GROUNDING BUSHINGS ON ALL CONDUIT TERMINATIONS AT DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT AND JUNCTION BOXES. GROUND BUSHINGS 
TO EQUIPMENT GROUNDING BUSSES USING AN INSULATED, CONTINUOUS, STRANDED, COPPER CONDUCTOR. 

K. PROVIDE FACTORY INSTALLED EQUIPMENT GROUND BUSSES IN ALL DISTRIBUTION EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE AN ADEQUATE NUMBER OF LUGS 
TO ACCEPT THE CABLES. TERMINATE ALL EQUIPMENT GROUNDING CONDUCTORS ON GROUND BUSSES.

L. TIGHTEN GROUNDING AND BONDING CONNECTORS AND TERMINALS, INCLUDING SCREWS AND BOLTS, IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MANUFACTURER'S PUBLISHED TORQUE TIGHTENING VALUES FOR CONNECTORS AND BOLTS.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

4
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

SPECIFICATIONS I -
ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-001

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



WIRING DEVICES:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL ON EACH TYPE OF WIRING DEVICE REQUIRED.

B. PROVIDE DEVICE AND COVERPLATE COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT.

C. LIGHT SWITCH:  COMMERCIAL GRADE, TOGGLE OPERATED, 20 AMP, 120 AND 277 VOLT RATED FOR USE WITH LED FIXTURES. PROVIDE THREE-
WAY AND 4 WAY SWITCHES WHERE REQUIRED. PROVIDE WATTSTOPPER, HUBBELL OR APPROVED EQUAL.

D. DIMMER SWITCH: 0-10 VOLT DIMMER FOR CONTROL OF 120/277 VOLT LED DRIVERS. WATTSTOPPER OR APPROVED EQUAL.

E. DUPLEX RECEPTACLE: NEMA 5-20R, FEED THROUGH TYPE, 20 AMP, 120 VOLT RATED. PROVIDE HUBBELL OR APPROVED EQUAL.

1. ALL AREAS - COMMERCIAL GRADE.

F. QUAD RECEPTACLE: NEMA 5-20R FEED THROUGH TYPE, 20 AMP, 120 VOLT RATED. PROVIDE HUBBELL OR APPROVED EQUAL.

1. ALL AREAS - COMMERCIAL GRADE.

G. GFCI DUPLEX RECEPTACLE: NEMA 5-20R FEED THROUGH, 5 MILLI AMP SENSITIVITY, 120 VOLT, 20 AMP, GROUNDING TYPE. PROVIDE HUBBELL  
OR APPROVED EQUAL.

1. ALL AREAS - COMMERCIAL GRADE.

H. WALL PLATES: SINGLE AND COMBINATION, OF TYPES, SIZES AND WITH GANGING AND CUTOUTS AS INDICATED. PROVIDE PLATES WHICH MATE 
AND MATCH WITH WIRING DEVICES, ATTACHED BY METAL SCREWS. MATERIAL SHALL BE AS FOLLOWS:

1. INTERIOR FINISHED SPACES: HIGH-IMPACT THERMOPLASTIC (NYLON) WITH SMOOTH FINISH AND COLOR MATCHING DEVICE.

2. INTERIOR UNFINISHED SPACES: RAISED GALVANIZED STEEL.

I. FOR EXTERIOR/WET LOCATIONS: PROVIDE WEATHERPROOF WHILE-IN-USE.

J. PROVIDE SPECIAL PURPOSE RECEPTACLES WITH NEMA CONFIGURATION REQUIRED TO MATCH CORD SET OF EQUIPMENT SERVED.  VERIFY 
CONFIGURATION PRIOR TO ROUGH IN.

K. UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE, RECESS MOUNT ALL SWITCHES AND RECEPTACLES IN WALLS.

L. PRIOR TO ENERGIZING CIRCUITRY, TEST WIRING FOR ELECTRICAL CONTINUITY AND FOR SHORT-CIRCUITS. ENSURE PROPER POLARITY OF 
CONNECTIONS IS MAINTAINED. SUBSEQUENT TO ENERGIZING, TEST WIRING DEVICES TO DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS.

ENCLOSED SWITCHES (DISCONNECT SWITCHES):

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL ON EACH TYPE OF ENCLOSED SWITCH REQUIRED.

B. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, PROVIDE SAFETY SWITCHES OF TYPES, SIZES, CHARACTERISTICS AND RATINGS INDICATED WHICH 
COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD DESIGN, MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH PUBLISHED 
PRODUCT INFORMATION AND AS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

C. “QUICK-MAKE” AND “QUICK-BREAK” SWITCH MECHANISM, WITH DUAL COVER INTERLOCK. SWITCHES RATED 240 VOLTS FOR 208 VOLT AND 240 
VOLT SYSTEMS, AND 600 VOLTS FOR 480 VOLT SYSTEMS; AMPERE RATING AND NUMBER OF POLES AS INDICATED ON THE CONTRACT 
DRAWINGS, OR IF NOT INDICATED, SAME AS BRANCH CIRCUIT OR FEEDER SERVING THE SWITCH; WITH NEUTRAL BUS WHEN NEUTRAL 
AND/OR GROUNDING CONDUCTOR IS INCLUDED IN THE CIRCUIT. PROVIDE SQUARE D HEAVY DUTY SWITCHES OR APPROVED EQUAL BY 
ABB/GE, EATON, SIEMENS.

D. ENCLOSURES: PROVIDE NEMA 1 FOR INDOOR APPLICATION, NEMA 3R FOR EXTERIOR, NEMA 4X FOR KITCHENS, AND NEMA 12 IN AREAS 
SUBJECT TO DUST, LINT, FIBERS, AND FLYINGS.

E. INSTALL SAFETY SWITCHES AS INDICATED, COMPLYING WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS, APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF 
NEC, NEMA, AND NECA'S “STANDARD OF INSTALLATION” AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH RECOGNIZED INDUSTRY PRACTICES.

F. PRIOR TO CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR INSTALLATION, CONTRACTOR SHALL FIELD VERIFY THAT NEC WORKING SPACE WILL BE ACHIEVED. 
NOTIFY ENGINEER AT ONCE BEFORE PROCEEDING.

MANUAL MOTOR STARTERS (SNAP SWITCH):

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL ON EACH TYPE OF MANUAL MOTOR STARTER REQUIRED.

B. EXCEPT AS OTHERWISE INDICATED, PROVIDE MANUAL MOTOR STARTERS OF TYPES, SIZES, CHARACTERISTICS AND RATINGS INDICATED 
WHICH COMPLY WITH MANUFACTURER'S STANDARD DESIGN, MATERIALS, COMPONENTS AND CONSTRUCTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
PUBLISHED PRODUCT INFORMATION AND AS REQUIRED FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

C. SINGLE POLE DISCONNECT SWITCHES:

1. DESIGNED AND SUITABLE FOR USE ACROSS-THE-LINE, FRACTIONAL MANUAL MOTOR STARTERS, FOR MOTORS RATED UP TO 1 
HORSEPOWER, AND OPERATING AT NOT GREATER THAN 120 VAC.

2. CONTINUOUS RATING NOT LESS THAN 16A.

3. PROVIDE WITH INTEGRAL THERMAL OVERLOAD PROTECTION.

4. PROVIDE WITH TOGGLE HANDLE STYLE OPERATOR, FOR "QUICK-MAKE, QUICK BREAK" MECHANICAL OPERATION.

5. PROVIDE COMPLETE WITH FACTORY FURNISHED NEMA SURFACE ENCLOSURE.

a. PROVIDE ENCLOSURE COMPLETE WITH FACTORY FURNISHED COVERPLATE. DO NOT PROVIDE STANDARD WIRING COVERPLATE 
FOR THESE DISCONNECT SWITCHES.

b. ALL COVERPLATES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH PADLOCK STYLE, OPERATING HANDLE GUARD.

D. MULTI-POLE DISCONNECT SWITCHES:

1. DESIGN AND SUITABLE FOR USE ACROSS-THE-LINE, NON-REVERSING TYPE, MANUAL MOTOR STARTER, FOR FRACTIONAL HORSEPOWER 
MOTORS RATED UP TO 2 HORSEPOWER, AND OPERATING NOT GREATER THAN 230VAC.

2. CONTINUOUS RATING NOT LESS THAN 30A AT 250 VAC.

3. PROVIDE WITH INTEGRAL THERMAL OVERLOAD PROTECTION.

4. PROVIDE WITH TOGGLE HANDLE STYLE OPERATOR, FOR "QUICK-MAKE, QUICK BREAK" MECHANICAL OPERATION.

5. PROVIDE COMPLETE WITH FACTORY FURNISHED NEMA SURFACE ENCLOSURE.

a. PROVIDE ENCLOSURE COMPLETE WITH FACTORY FURNISHED COVERPLATE. DO NOT PROVIDE STANDARD WIRING COVERPLATE 
FOR THESE DISCONNECT SWITCHES.

b. ALL COVERPLATES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH PADLOCK STYLE, OPERATING HANDLE GUARD.

E. ENCLOSURES:

1. ENCLOSED CONTROLLER: NEMA ICS 6, TO COMPLY WITH ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS AT INSTALLED LOCATIONS.

a. DRY AND CLEAN INDOOR LOCATIONS: TYPE 1.

b. OUTDOOR LOCATIONS: TYPE 3R.

c. OTHER WET OR DAMP INDOOR LOCATIONS: TYPE 4.

d. INSTALL LOCATIONS SUBJECT TO DUST, FALLING DIRT, AND DRIPPING NONCORROSIVE LIQUIDS: TYPE 12.

LIGHT FIXTURES:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL ON EACH TYPE OF LIGHT FIXTURE REQUIRED.

B. PROVIDE LIGHT FIXTURES COMPLETE WITH, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, HOUSINGS, LAMPS, LAMP HOLDERS, REFLECTORS, TRIM AND WIRING. ETC.

C. THE INSTALLATION AND PRACTICES SHALL COMPLY WITH NEC, NEMA, ANSI AND THE UL LISTING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE LIGHT FIXTURES 
USED. ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE UL LISTED FOR THE APPROPRIATE APPLICATION/USAGE.

D. LIGHT FIXTURE PARTS SHALL BE PAINTED AFTER FABRICATION.

E. PROVIDE LIGHT FIXTURE WITH NECESSARY MOUNTING COMPONENTS AS REQUIRED TO INSTALL FIXTURES @ LOCATIONS/ELEVATIONS AS 
SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. MOUNTING COMPONENTS INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, INTERMEDIATE STEEL, CHAIR, AIR CRAFT CABLE, BOXES, 
HANGERS, ETC.COORDINATE LIGHT FIXTURE MOUNTING REQUIREMENTS WITH MANUFACTURER'S WRITTEN INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS. 
PROVIDE NECESSARY MOUNTING COMPONENTS AS REQUIRED FOR EACH TYPE OF CEILING AND WALL TYPE. PROVIDE DRYWALL KITS AND 
OTHER MOUNTING PROVISIONS/HARDWARE TO PROPERLY INSTALL.

F. PROVIDE LIGHT FIXTURES AND/OR FIXTURE OUTLET BOXES WITH HANGERS TO PROPERLY SUPPORT FIXTURE WEIGHT.

G. ALL LED LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A WARRANTY WHERE THE MANUFACTURER AND INSTALLER AGREE TO REPAIR OR 
REPLACE COMPONENTS OF LUMINARIES THAT FAIL IN MATERIALS OR WORKMANSHIP. WARRANTY PERIOD OF FIVE (5) YEARS FROM DATE OF 
SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION.

H. ALL LED FIXTURES SHALL HAVE A RATED LAMP/MODULE LIFE OF AT LEAST 50,000 HOURS TO L70, AND A MINIMUM 80 CRI.

I. THE INSTALLATION AND PRACTICES SHALL COMPLY WITH NEC, NEMA, ANSI AND THE UL LISTING REQUIREMENTS FOR THE LIGHT FIXTURES 
USED.

J. CLEAN LIGHT FIXTURES OF DIRT AND DEBRIS UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION. PROTECT INSTALLED FIXTURES FROM DAMAGE DURING 
REMAINDER OF CONSTRUCTION PERIOD.

K. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL REFLECTED CEILING PLANS FOR EXACT PLACEMENT OF ALL LUMINARIES.

L. UPON COMPLETION OF INSTALLATION OF LIGHTING FIXTURES DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE WITH REQUIREMENTS. WHERE POSSIBLE, 
CORRECT MALFUNCTIONING UNITS AT SITE, THEN RETEST TO DEMONSTRATE COMPLIANCE; OTHERWISE, REMOVE AND REPLACE WITH NEW 
UNITS AND PROCEED WITH RETESTING.

M. DESIGN BASIS: REFER TO LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE.

LIGHTING CONTROLS:

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S DATA TO ENGINEER FOR APPROVAL.

B. PROVIDE NECESSARY POWER PACKS FOR LOW-VOLTAGE SENSORS. VERIFY THE NUMBER OF POWER PACKS NEEDED TO PROVIDE A 
COMPLETE SYSTEM. TO MAINTAIN DRAWING CLARITY, POWER PACKS HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN.

C. AIM OCCUPANCY SENSOR(S) FOR OPTIMAL COVERAGE OF SPACE. SET EACH SENSOR FOR TIME SETTING AS DIRECTED BY OWNER'S 
REPRESENTATIVE.

D. ADDITIONAL SENSORS MAY BE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE COMPLETE COVERAGE DEPENDING ON, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PARTITION 
HEIGHT/PLACEMENT, FURNITURE PLACEMENT, EQUIPMENT HEIGHT/PLACEMENT AND SHELVING PLACEMENT. PROVIDE ADDITIONAL SENSORS 
AS REQUIRED.

E. IF REQUIRED, PROVIDE SENSOR MASKING KITS TO LIMIT COVERAGE OF AREAS. VERIFY WITH OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.

F. TEST ALL LIGHTING CONTROL FOR PROPER OPERATION. SUBMIT TEST REPORT.

G. REFER TO LIGHTING CONTROL SCHEDULE.

COMMUNICATION SYSTEM (DATA):

A. SUBMITTALS: SUBMIT MANUFACTURER'S PRODUCT DATA FOR APPROVAL. REFER TO DETAILS AND COMMUNICATION RISERS FOR 
CONTRACTORS SCOPE OF WORK.

B. COMBINATION DATA & TELEPHONE OUTLETS SHALL CONSIST OF 4"x4" OUTLET BOX WITH 1" CONDUIT WITH PULLROPE. 

1. IN AREAS WITH ACCESSIBLE CEILINGS:  PROVIDE CONDUIT FROM OUTLET BOX TO ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING.  CONDUIT ABOVE 
CEILING SHALL HAVE LONG SWEEP BENDS.  PROVIDE INSULATED BUSHINGS AT CONDUIT END.

2. IN AREAS WITH EXPOSED CEILINGS:  PROVIDE CONDUIT FROM OUTLET BOX TO ABOVE NEAREST ACCESSIBLE CEILING.  ALL CONDUIT 
BENDS SHALL BE LONG, SWEEPING TYPE.  PROVIDE INSULATED BUSHING AT CONDUIT END.

3. AT NO TIME SHALL TELECOMMUNICATION CABLING BE ROUTED EXPOSED TO FINISHED SPACES, EXCEPT FOR FINAL CONNECTION TO 
EQUIPMENT RACK.

4. BOXES AND FACEPLATES SHALL BE MODULAR IN TYPE TO ALLOW FOR UPGRADES AND CHANGES.  MODULAR FACEPLATE COLOR SHALL 
MATCH OTHER DEVICES COLORS.

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

5
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

SPECIFICATIONS II -
ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-002

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025



S

S

F

F

F

D

OS

OS
M

F

WAP

F

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

M

OS

F

D

M M

JB

M

M

M

OS

M

M

M

WAP

M

M

M
M

M

M M

F

S

S

S

S
F

3
D3

3

D
O

S

D
O

S

D

3

OS

OS

F

F

F

F

M

F

WAP

M

M

M

M

M

OS

M

M

M

M

M
33

M M

M

M

M

M

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)LVP1

CEILING FAN

TV

(E)

FIRE 
ALARM

(E)

1

1

1

(E)

(E)

(E)

1 (E)

1

(E)

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

2

4

3

3

3

4
(E)ACCU

3

(E)ACCU

OS

(E)

(E)

EF W/ LIGHT

(E)

(E)

(E) (E) (E)

(E)

(E)

(E) (E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)ACCU
4

VEST.

OFFICE

OFFICE

TRAINING AREA

OFFICE

BEDROOM

BEDROOM

BATH

MECH

MECH

CL

CLOSET

CLOSET

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

CO

(E)LVP1

GFI
AC

GFI GFI
AC

GFI
AC(E)

(E)

(E)ACCU

(E)ACCU

OS

(E)

(E)

(E)

(E)

EF W/ LIGHT

(E)

(E) (E)

(E)

(E)

(E)EBB

(E)EBB

(E)EBB

(E)EBB

(E)EBB

(E)

(E) (E) (E)

TV

(E)

EF-1

ACCU-2

F-1

(E)

(E)ACCU ACCU-1

EM

EM

ASHP-1B

ASHP-1C

ASHP-1D

ASHP-1A

TV

L1 L1

L1

L1

L2

L2

L3

L4

L4

L5

L2

L2 L2

L2

L2 L2

L2 L2

L2 L2

L2

L2

L2L2
L2

L2

L2 L2

1

GENERAL NOTES:
A. COORDINATE LOCATIONS AND MOUNTING HEIGHTS OF ELECTRICAL 

EQUIPMENT/DEVICES WITH ARCHITECTURAL PLANS, ELEVATIONS, 
FURNITURE LAYOUTS, AND WITH OTHER DIVISIONS PRIOR TO 
INSTALLATION. CORRECT ANY INACCURACY RESULTING FROM FAILURE TO 
DO SO WITHOUT COST TO OWNER.

B. CIRCUIT ALL RECEPTACLES TO PANELBOARD LVP1, UNLESS OTHERWISE 
NOTED. UTILIZE EXISTING C/B'S FOR GENERAL CIRCUITRY. ADD C/B'S AS 
REQUIRED FOR MEP SCHEDULE. MATCH SQUARE D TYPE NQ 225A 
PANELBOARD SPECIFICATIONS.

C. EXISTING FIRE ALARM SYSTEM IS HONEYWELL SILENT KNIGHT. EXISTING 
SYSTEM SHALL BE MODIFIED TO REMOVE & ADD DEVICES PER THE FLOOR 
PLAN FITOUT. PROVIDE PROGRAMMING & TESTING BY AUTHORIZED 
MANUFACTURER VENDOR AS PART OF SCOPE.

D. CIRCUIT EM FIXTURES TO UNSWITCHED LEG OF LOCAL LIGHTING CIRCUIT.

E. RELOCATE THE NURSE CALL HUB/REPEATER FROM THE OFFICE SUIT OVER 
TO THE UNIT MOUNTED AT THE CEILING. COORDINATE FINAL LOCATION 
WITH OWNER.

F. NURSE CALL DEVICES (LIGHT, PULL STRING) ARE WIRELESS AND SHALL BE 
PROVIDED AND INSTALLED BY OWNER VENDOR.

G. PULL CAT6 CABLE FROM DATA DEVICE TO MAIN SWITCH ROOM ON THE 
SECOND FLOOR; APPROXIMATELY 200'. PROVIDE ACCESS PANELS WHERE 
REQUIRED FOR WIRING. CORRIDOR CEILING IS ACT.

H. OFFICE SUITE CIRCUITING METHOD:
a. CIRCUIT ALL LIGHTING TO DEDICATED 20A-1P CIRCUITRY.
b. CIRCUIT RECEPTACLES IN EACH OFFICE TO DEDICATED 20A-1P 

CIRCUITRY.
c. CIRCUIT RECEPTACLES IN TRAINING AREA TO DEDICATED 20A-1P 

CIRCUITRY.
I. RESIDENT ROOM CIRCUITING METHOD:

a. CIRCUIT ALL LIGHTING TO DEDICATED 20A-1P CIRCUITRY.
b. CIRCUIT RECEPTACLES IN EACH BEDROOM TO DEDICATED 20A-1P 

CIRCUITRY.
c. CIRCUIT BATHROOM TO DEDICATED 20A-1P CIRCUITRY.
d. CIRCUIT KITCHENETTE TO (2) DEDICATED 20A-1P CIRCUITRY.
e. CIRCUIT ALL OTHER RECEPTACLES TO DEDICATED 20A-1P CIRCUITRY.

DEMOLITION KEYNOTES:
1. EXISTING ELECTRIC BASEBOARD SHALL REMAIN.

2. DISCONNECT EXISTING DUCTLESS SPLIT. REMOVE ALL CIRCUITRY BACK TO 
SOURCE. MAKE C/B SPARE.

3. DISCONNECT EXISTING ELECTRIC BASEBOARD. REMOVE ALL CIRCUITRY 
BACK TO SOURCE. TRACE AND FIELD VERIFY SOURCE. LABEL C/B SPARE.

4. DISCONNECT EXISTING EXTERIOR CONDENSING UNIT. REMOVE ALL 
CIRCUITRY BACK TO SOURCE. TRACE AND FIELD VERIFY SOURCE. LABEL 
C/B SPARE.

#

DRAWING KEYNOTES:
1. PROVIDE 10' OF CAT6 COILED UP IN THIS LOCATION NEAR THE EXTERIOR 

DOOR WITH A 12"X12" ACCESS PANEL FOR FUTURE INSTALL. ROUTE CAT6 
CABLE BACK TO SWITCH ROOM.

#

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

PARTIAL FIRST
FLOOR PLAN - ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-100

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/20251/4" = 1'-0"
1

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN - ELEC

1/4" = 1'-0"
2

PARTIAL FIRST FLOOR PLAN - ELEC



TYPICAL

1LVP-1-17

1LVP-1-17

GROUNDING PIN ON TOP OR TO LEFT OF 
OUTLET ON HORIZONTALLY MOUNTED
RECEPTACLES

COLOR SHALL BE WHITE OR AS 
SELECTED BY ARCHITECT

RECEPTACLE COVER PLATE COLOR 
SHALL BE WHITE

DYMO LABEL, VERIFY COLOR WITH 
OWNER, ADHERE TO COVER PLATE 
USING CONTACT CEMENT. FACTORY 
ADHESIVE WILL NOT BE SUFFICIENT.  
ACTUAL CIRCUIT INFORMATION
SHALL BE AS INSTALLED AND NOT 
NECESSARILY THE SAME CIRCUIT 
NUMBER AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS.

PANEL DESIGNATION

BRANCH BREAKER NUMBER

GENERAL NOTE:
A. DO NOT INSTALL RECEPTACLES, COMPUTER OR TELEPHONE OUTLETS BACK TO BACK. INSTALL IN 

ADJACENT STUD CAVITIES, TO REDUCE SOUND TRANSMISSION.

RECESSED WALL BOX, 
COMMUNICATION OUTLETS. 
REFER TO DRAWINGS FOR 
QUANTITIES AND LOCATIONS 
OF DEVICES.

1" CONTINUOUS CONDUIT STUB TO 
ABOVE ACCESSIBLE CEILING SPACE. 
PROVIDE SUPPORTS AS REQUIRED.

1" CONDUIT AND CAT6 CABLE. REFER TO 
TYPICAL COMMUNICATION OUTLET BOX & 
CONDUIT DETAIL FOR CONDUIT ROUTING 
REQUIREMENTS.

RECESSED 1-GANG BOX 
(2-1/2" DEEP) WITH 1-GANG 
DEVICE MOUNTING BRACKET 
AND TRIM RING.

(TERMINATION, TESTING, 
DATA JACKS AND TELEPHONE
JACKS BY OTHERS)

WALL PLATE 
BY OTHERS

LABEL BY OTHERS 
(TYP)

TELE

RJ-45

DATA

SYMBOL:

WALL

LONG RADIUS
90 DEG. BEND

PLASTIC BUSHING

CEILING LEVEL

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

DETAILS - ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-200

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025NTS
1

TYPICAL RECEPTACLE IDENTIFICATION DETAIL
NTS

2
TELECOMMUNICATION OUTLET DETAIL



GENERAL NOTES (FOR LIGHT FIXTURE SCHEDULE ONLY):
• PROVIDE FIXTURES WITH MOUNTING HARDWARE AS REQUIRED.
• FIXTURE FINISH COLOR SHALL BE CHOSEN BY ARCHITECT. SUBMITTAL MUST BE APPROVED BY ARCHITECT.

GENERAL NOTES (FOR OCCUPANCY SENSOR SCHEDULE ONLY):
• PROVIDE ALL REQUIRED POWER PACKS, WIRING, ETC. FOR A COMPLETE AND OPERABLE SYSTEM.

• FINISH COLOR AS SELECTED BY ARCHITECT IF NOT INDICATED.

REMARKS:
A. VERIFY OCCUPANCY SENSOR COMPATIBILITY WITH ASSOCIATED LIGHT FIXTURES.

B. SENSOR SHALL BE SET TO AUTO ON MODE WITH AUTOMATIC SHUT OFF AFTER 20 MINUTES OF INACTIVITY.

OCCUPANCY & VACANCY SENSOR/CONTROL SCHEDULE

TYPE DESCRIPTION
ANALOG/ 

DIGITAL
MOUNTING DESIGN BASIS ACCEPT. MFR'S. REMARKS

TOGGLE SWITCH ANALOG WALL MOUNT 3'-6" AFF
PASS & SEYMOUR 

COMMERCIAL GRADE
ENGINEER APPROVED 

EQUAL
TOGGLE ON/OFF

WALL SWITCH WITH 
0-10V DIMMING LINE 

VOLTAGE
ANALOG WALL MOUNT 3'-6" AFF WATTSTOPPER DCLV2

ENGINEER APPROVED 
EQUAL

DIMMER

WALL SWITCH SENSOR 
PIR TECHNOLOGY LOW 

VOLTAGE WITH 
INTEGRATED 

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY 
SENSOR

ANALOG WALL MOUNT 3'-6" AFF WATTSTOPPER DSW-301
ENGINEER APPROVED 

EQUAL

MANUAL ON/AUTO OFF AFTER 
20 MINUTES SINGLE LOAD 

CAPABLE.

WALL SWITCH SENSOR 
PIR TECHNOLOGY LOW 

VOLTAGE WITH 
INTEGRATED 

OCCUPANCY SENSOR & 
DIMMING

ANALOG WALL MOUNT 3'-6" AFF WATTSTOPPER PW-311
ENGINEER APPROVED 

EQUAL

MANUAL ON/AUTO OFF AFTER 
20 MINUTES SINGLE LOAD 

CAPABLE. INTEGRAL DIMMING

DUAL TECHNOLOGY 
CEILING MOUNT SENSOR 

LOW VOLTAGE
ANALOG CEILING WATTSTOPPER DT-305

ENGINEER APPROVED 
EQUAL

MANUAL ON/AUTO OFF AFTER 
20 MINUTES SINGLE LOAD 

CAPABLE. INTEGRAL DIMMING

LIGHTING FIXTURE SCHEDULE

TYPE DESCRIPTION LAMPS VOLTAGE/BALLAST MOUNTING MANUFACTURER MODEL INFORMATION REMARKS

L1 16" DIAMETER SURFACE MOUNT LED 120V SURFACE PROGRESS LIGHTING LAIRD COLLECTION 13" SEMI FLUSH CONVERTIBLE

L2 4" DIAMETER DOWNLIGHT LED 120V RECESSED PROVIDED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

L3 VANITY LIGHT LED 120V WALL/SURFACE PROVIDED BY OWNER, INSTALLED BY CONTRACTOR.

L4 4' CLOSET STRIP LIGHT LED 120V WALL/OVER DOOR LITHONIA MNSL 46" LED TRIP LIGHT

L5 WET LOCATION RATED DOWNLIGHT LED 120V RECESSED LITHONIA 4" LED WET LOCATION RATED DOWNLIGHT

EM EGRESS LIGHTING WALL PACK LED 120V SURFACE LITHONIA LITHONIA EU2C

SWBR NYS Certificate of

Authorization #: 235221

260 E Main St Suite 4000 Rochester NY 14604

585 232 8300 | rochester@swbr.com

These documents and all the ideas, arrangements, 
designs and plans indicated thereon or presented 
thereby are owned by and remain the property of 
SWBR and no part thereof shall be utilized by any 
person, firm, or corporation for any purpose 
whatsoever except with the specific written 
permission of SWBR. All rights reserved. ©

F
IL

E
 P

A
T

H
:

SWBR Project Number

Checked By:

Project Manager:

Drawn By:

Revisions

8
/5

/2
0

2
5
 1

2
:4

1
:2

6
 P

M
A

u
to

d
e

s
k
 D

o
c
s
:/
/2

5
0
3

7
.0

0
 H

ig
h
la

n
d

s
 o

f 
P

it
ts

fo
rd

 H
R

 S
te

 &
 A

p
t/
2
5

-6
1

3
4
_

H
ig

h
la

n
d

s
_
L

a
u

re
lw

o
o

d
_
M

E
P

_
R

2
3
.r

v
t

23094.00

RPP

SCHEDULES - ELEC

MJR

CRS

E-300

Construction Documents

Highlands at Pittsford

Highlands at Pittsford Office

Reno

100 HAHNEMANN TRAIL
PITTSFORD, N Y

08/01/2025

OS

DOS

OS

D



PROPOSED3 STORYRESIDENTIAL BUILDING

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OHD
OHD

8 C
Y D

UM
PSTER

OF
FI

CE
 P

AR
K 

W
AY

(6
0'
 P

RI
VA

TE

DR
IV

E)

S75°38'52"E  373.68'

S1°45'00"W  66.60'

/ / / / / / / / / / /
/
/
/
/ / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///
//
//
//
//
//
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
//

//
///
///
///
//
///
///
///
//
///
///
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ /
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / /

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

///
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
//
///

/
/
/
///

//
//
//
//
//

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/ / / / / / / / /

/
/
/
///

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
// / / / / / / / / / / / / / /

//
//
//
/

/ / / / /
/
/
/
/

/
//

//
/
/
/
/

/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

//////////////////////////
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/
/

/ / / / / / / /
/
/
/

/ / / / / /
/ / / / / /

/
/ / / / / / / /

/ / /

////

STATE ROUTE 252 WEST JEFFERSON ROAD
(WIDTH VARIES)

ST
AT

E 
R
O

U
TE

 6
5 

SO
U

TH
 C

LO
VE

R
 S

TR
EE

T
(W

ID
TH

 V
AR

IE
S)

KI
TT

RE
DG

E 
DR

IV
E

BI-
LE

VE
L W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

1.0

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
54

2.0

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=519.2

UPPER LEVEL FFE=530.3

2 STORY WOOD
FRAME BUILDING

LOWER LEVEL FFE=520.4

MIDDLE LEVEL FFE=530.2

2 S
TO

RY
 W

OO
D

FR
AM

E B
UIL

DI
NG

LO
WE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
51

9.2

UP
PE

R L
EV

EL
 FF

E=
53

0.3

CLOVERWOODBUILDING

00 5025 100

SCALE: 1"=50'

HORIZONTAL SCALE

50

LEGEND:

PITTSFORD OAKS BUILDING

CLOVERWOOD BUILDING

BARN BAZAAR BUILDING

02E JANUARY 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS - ALTERNATE CONCEPT
ELEVATIONS

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE PLAN OVERLAY 01



STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
39

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
39

.0

+5
18

.5

+4
98

.0

N
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN E
X

IS
T.

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

E
X

IS
TI

N
G

 G
R

E
E
N

 

S
P

A
C

E
 T

O
 R

E
M

A
IN

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING 

GARAGE TO 

REMAIN

+5
15

.0

+5
13

.0

EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK 
BUILDING (BEYOND)

STATE ROUTE 65 - SOUTH CLOVER STREET EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN EXISTING 2-STORY BRICK BUILDING EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW GREEN SPACE NEW BUILDING

+5
22

.0

+5
39

.0

+5
19

.0

+5
13

.0

+5
09

.5

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

PARKING AREAN
E
W

 R
E
TA

IN
IN

G
 W

A
LL

+5
00

.0

N
E
W

 

S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

02A JUNE 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

2
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING GARAGE

0' 4' 8' 16' 32'
1/16" = 1'-0"

3
SITE SECTION - THROUGH EAST WING AT EXISTING ADJACENT BRICK BUILDING

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND

AUGUST 2025



STATE ROUTE 65 -

SOUTH CLOVER STREET

EXISTING GREEN SPACE TO REMAIN NEW BUILDING

+5
39

.0

+4
99

.0

+5
43

.0

NEW BUILDING -

COURTYARD OVER 

PARKING

+5
00

.0
N

E
W

 S
ID

E
W

A
LK

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

E
X

IS
T.

 S
ID

E
W

A
L
K

+5
43

.0

+5
42

.0

+5
43

.0
 ±

NEW BUILDING NEW PARKING

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

EXISTING GREEN 

SPACE TO REMAIN

G
R

E
E
N

 S
P

A
C

E

EXISTING 1-STORY 

COMMERCIAL 

BUILDING

N

SECTION 1

SECTION 2

SECTION 3

02B JUNE 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
SITE SECTIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/32" = 1'-0"

1
SITE SECTION - AT NORTHEAST CORNER

N.T.S.

SITE SECTION LEGEND

AUGUST 2025



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04J

1
04H

1

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04L

1

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04A AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"2
WEST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"3
NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"4
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

04B AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS

1/16" = 1'-0"1
SOUTH ELEVATION



04C AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS - 3D

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
12" = 1'-0"

2
WEST ELEVATION

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
12" = 1'-0"

1
EAST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04D AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS - ALTERNATE COLOR SCHEME

1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"2
WEST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"3
NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"4
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"
2

WEST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"
3

NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"
4

NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

04E AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
RENDERED ELEVATIONS - ALTERNATE COLOR SCHEME

1/16" = 1'-0"1
SOUTH ELEVATION

GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

1/16" = 1'-0"
1

SOUTH ELEVATION

NORANDEX CEDAR MILLS 

"SEAPORT"



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

ORIGINAL BUILDING HEIGHT

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04F AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"3
NORTH ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"4
NORTH COURTYARD EAST ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"2
WEST ELEVATION



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04G AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATIONS

0' 1' 2' 4' 8'
1/16" = 1'-0"

1
SOUTH ELEVATION



FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

INFILL PANEL W/ 1X4 TRIM 
AT PERIMETER, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY
FINISH - DARK GRAY

EXTERIOR METAL DOOR & FRAME
FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM @ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

VINYL RAILING, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

1X TRIM AT SECOND FLOOR  
BALCONY STRUCTURE

FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE PARGING
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "GRANITE"

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

INFILL PANEL W/ 1X4 TRIM 
AT PERIMETER, TYP.

FINISH - WHITE

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

04H AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED

3/8" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 1 - RENDERED



DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

INFILL PANEL W/ 1X4 TRIM 
AT PERIMETER, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY
FINISH - DARK GRAY

EXTERIOR METAL DOOR & FRAME
FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM @ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

VINYL RAILING, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

1X TRIM AT SECOND FLOOR  
BALCONY STRUCTURE

FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE PARGING
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "GRANITE"

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

INFILL PANEL W/ 1X4 TRIM 
AT PERIMETER, TYP.

FINISH - WHITE

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

04I AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS

3/8" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 1



METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM 
@ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

METAL RAILING, TYP. AT 
& BELOW MANSARDS
FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT SECOND FLOOR  
BALCONY STRUCTURE, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE PARGING
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

METAL RAILING, TYP. AT  
JULIET BALCONIES

FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT JULIET BALCONY
FINISH - WHITE

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

MANSARD CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

PREMANUFACTURED SILL, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

1X TRIM AT JULIET BALCONY 
EYEBROW ROOF

FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE CORBELS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

04J AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED

3/8" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 2 - RENDERED



METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

DECORATIVE LOUVER
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM 
@ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

METAL RAILING, TYP. AT 
& BELOW MANSARDS
FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT SECOND FLOOR  
BALCONY STRUCTURE, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE PARGING
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BUFF"

METAL RAILING, TYP. AT  
JULIET BALCONIES

FINISH - DARK GRAY

1X TRIM AT JULIET BALCONY
FINISH - WHITE

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

MANSARD CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

PREMANUFACTURED SILL, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

1X TRIM AT JULIET BALCONY 
EYEBROW ROOF

FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

DECORATIVE CORBELS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

04K AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS

3/8" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 2



FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM 
@ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

VINYL RAILING, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CARBON"

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "GRANITE"

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 BASE TRIM, TYP. AT GRADE AT SIDING WALLS
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY
FINISH - DARK GRAY

EXTERIOR METAL DOOR & FRAME
FINISH - DARK GRAY

04L AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED

3/8" = 1'-0"1
WEST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 3 - RENDERED



1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
BALCONY DOOR OPENINGS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

TREX COMPOSITE FLOOR SYSTEM 
@ EDGE BOARD, TYP.
FINISH - WINCHESTER GRAY

VINYL RAILING, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CARBON"

1X TRIM AT BALCONY HEADERS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "GRANITE"

BALCONY DOOR, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

METAL LOUVERS, TYP.
FINISH - TO MATCH SIDING

VERTICAL SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

LAP SIDING, TYP.
FINISH - "CHAMPAGNE"

1X4 TRIM AT PERIMETER OF 
WINDOW OPENING, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

PROVIA STONE VENEER
FINISH - "BLUE RIDGE"

CORNICE
FINISH - COLOR 2 (GRAY)

1X8 TRIM AT HORIZONTAL 
SIDING TRANSITIONS, TYP.
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

1X8 BASE TRIM, TYP. AT GRADE AT SIDING WALLS
FINISH - COLOR 1 (WHITE)

WINDOW, TYP.
FINISH - WHITE

PREFINISHED METAL CANOPY
FINISH - DARK GRAY

EXTERIOR METAL DOOR & FRAME
FINISH - DARK GRAY

METAL DOWNSPOUT, TYP.
FINISH - DARK GRAY

METAL GUTTER, TYP.
FINISH - DARK GRAY FINISH LEGEND:

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CHAMPAGNE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"GRANITE"

NORANDEX 
CEDAR MILLS 
"CARBON"

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BUFF"

EXTERIOR TRIM
COLOR 2

PROVIA STONE VENEER
"BLUE RIDGE"

EXTERIOR TRIM & 
WINDOW INFILL PANELS
COLOR 1 - WHITE

EXTERIOR METALS
DARK GRAY

DECORATIVE PARGING
" DOWNING STONE"

04M AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
ELEVATION CALLOUTS

3/8" = 1'-0"1
WEST ELEVATION - DETAIL CALLOUT 3



GARAGE LEVEL

-12' - 0"

THIRD FLOOR LEVEL

+11' - 0 5/8"

SECOND FLOOR LEVEL

+0' - 0"

FOURTH FLOOR LEVEL

+22' - 0 1/2"

4TH FLOOR WALL HGT.

+31' - 0 7/8"

0 '- 0" (+543')

-12 '- 0" (+531')

11'- 0 5/8" (+554')

22'- 0 1/2" (+565')

31'- 0 7/8" (+574')

04N AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
LANSCAPE ELEVATION

1/16" = 1'-0"1
EAST ELEVATION - LANDSCAPE



06A AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE



06B AUGUST 2025
20233554.0002

PITTSFORD, NY

PITTSFORD OAKS
PERSEPCTIVE


	01 08-28-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 081425 DRHPB Minutes
	03 22 Charter Oaks Dr-DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	DOC081825-08182025112507
	22 Charter Oaks Photos or Existing

	04 1 Oak Manor Lane-DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	1 Oak Manor Lane Survey Map (1)
	1 Oak Manor Ln Drawings-Specs (1)
	1 Oak Manor Ln Project Photos

	05 20 Winding Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	20 Winding Rd - Plan

	06 27 Trowbridge Trail-DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	27 Trowbridge Trl - Updated Deck Drawing
	27 Trowbridge Trl - Plan (2)

	07 27 N Country Club Dr-DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	27 N Country Club Dr Survey, Pics, Plan

	08 136 South Main Street - DRB Referral Packet
	09 3419 Clover Street - DRB Referral Packet
	3419 Clover St - CofA App
	3419 Clover St - Scan of Pictures
	3419 Clover St - UPDATED Survey Map
	3419 Clover St - Sketch of Plan and Rendering
	3419 Clover St - Deck Plan

	10 526 Mendon Rd - DRB Referral Packet
	Letter View
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Malvern Existing Views LLC 8-4-25
	2025.08.06 Malvern Views - Site Concept Renderings
	Malvern Views LLC Preliminary plan 8-5-2025 (1)

	11 820 Linden Ave - DRB Referral Packet
	MKS 820 Linden before & after
	MKS 820 Linden sign specs
	MKS 820 Linden sign area detail

	12 100 Hahnemann Trl - DRB Referral Packet
	Review Details _ Citizenserve
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	100 Hahnemann Trl - Highlands Plan

	13 Pittsford Oaks 2025-08-21 DRHPB Submission 13
	Sheets
	04A - RENDERED ELEVATIONS
	04B - RENDERED ELEVATIONS
	04D - RENDERED ELEVATIONS - ALTERNATE COLOR SCHEME
	04E - RENDERED ELEVATIONS - ALTERNATE COLOR SCHEME
	04F - ELEVATIONS
	04G - ELEVATIONS
	04H - ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED
	04I - ELEVATION CALLOUTS
	04J - ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED
	04K - ELEVATION CALLOUTS
	04L - ELEVATION CALLOUTS - RENDERED
	04M - ELEVATION CALLOUTS
	04N - LANSCAPE ELEVATION
	06A - PERSEPCTIVE





